Start - Live - Be Surrgoicle Unisn Senat Distriet

H . Tl o w13
The Ti étiﬂ - 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www, sunnysideunion.com
side Elem Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
November 8, 2022 - Room 33 Conference Room at 6:00 pm

Persons who are in need of disability-related modification of accommmodation to participate in the board meeting must
make a request in writing to the District Office, 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California, 559-568-1741 x. 203. A
request for accommodation should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any
necessary auxiliary aids or services required and the name and telephone number of the person making the request.
The written request should be done as soon as possible and no later than two days before the meeting. The agenda,
agenda packet, and any written documents distributed to the Board during a public meeting will be made available in
appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Written documents concerning agenda items are available for public inspection during normal business
hours within 72 hours of the regular board meeting at the Sunnyside Union School District Office.

A.

B.

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
___Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
___Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)

___ Humberto Cardenas(Aye, No, Ab)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by
subject area. We ask that comments are limited to three {3) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per
single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. By law, the Board is allowed to take action
only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the
issue for future discussion.

STUDENT PRESENTATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
1.  Acknowledgement of the following Cross Country Runners
a. Nathaniel Galindo - 7th Grade 1st Place
b. Luke Crone - 8th Grade 3rd Place
2. Acknowledgement of the Student Participation in the 2022 School Carnival

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION TOPICS OF DISCUSSION (Read Closed Session Items)

PUBLIC COMMENT RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
Members of the public may address the Board regarding items on the Closed Session Agenda prior
to the Board’s adjournment into Closed Session. Individual speakers are allowed 3 minutes to
address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input to each item to15 minutes.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PM

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
1.  Conference and Labor Negotiator - Government Code 54957.6: CSEA Chapter 675



Start - Live - Be Surrysiide Uniian Sehual Dhistrict

57 Y : ¥ 3
ﬁg‘ﬁ adg%mn . 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
 Elementary Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

J. CALL BACKTO ORDER PM
K. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

L. STAFF REPORTS
1.  Instructional Cabinet Report
a. Professional Development Action Plan
i.  Small Reading Groups
ii.  PAIDEIA Seminar Update
iii.  Teacher Clarity (Learning Intentions and Success Criteria)
iv.  Focus Groups with Advanced Collaborative Solutions
b. Junior High Reading Intervention
2. Business Manager - Human Resources
3. Vice Principal - Categorical Manager
4.  Superintendent-Principal

M. DISCUSSION
1.  First Reading of Updated Board Sunnyside Union School District Policies
a.
Art and Music Block Grant Proposal
Review of the 2022-2023 Local Control and Accountability Expenditures and
Implementation
Preliminary discussion of the 2023-2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan
Review of the 2022-2023 School Safety Plan
Preliminary discussion of the 2023-2024 School Calendar.
Current Parent and Student Engagement Activities and Plans
Changes in Educational Law 2022
Update on School Facilities and Operations
10. Nalaxone School Policy

w N

WO N e

N. CONSENT CALENDAR
(The purpose of the Consent Calendar is to group items, which may be approved routinely. Items on
the Consent Calendar may be individually addressed or removed from the Consent Calendar at the
request of a Board Member.)

BUSINESS ITEMS
1. Approve Payroll for October 2022, totaling $376,815.68
2. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for October 13, 27, and November 3, 2022
® Numbering: 230490 - 230653
® Totaling $248,482.36
3.  Approve October 11, 2022, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes

DONATIONS
1. Accept the Donation from Adopt-A-Classroom.Org in the amount of $500.00 for the
classroom of Yesica Bedolla, Junior High Mathematics Teacher.
2. Accept the Donation from LOWES Porterville, for School Community Grant.



Start- Live - Be ganmfw Union Sehast Diatrict

§P 9 . A e 97
o ‘ h@f’éﬁdﬁ%@ o 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
At Sunnyside E}em ntal Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

RESIGNATIONS
1.  Accept the Resignation of Pablo Gonzalez, part-time custodian (last day November 4, 2022)
___Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
___Rudy Ruiz {Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)

__ Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

0. ACTION ITEMS
1.  Consideration and approval of the Budget Revision for the 2022-2023 School Year.
___Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) ___Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)
__ Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)
2.  Consideration and approval to set Tuesday, December 13, 2022, as the Annual
Organizational Meeting. ‘
__Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
__ Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)
___ Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)
3.  Ratification and Approval of Full-Day PS/TK/K Facilities Grant Program contract with

SchoolWorks
__Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
__ Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)

___Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

4.  Consideration and Approval ofthe Art and Music Block Grant.

__Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
__ Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)
___ Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

5.  Ratification and Approval of contract with ITC in the amount of $18,362.45.
___Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
__Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) __Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)
___Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

6.  Consideration and approval of 3-Year Contract (July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025) for
Superintendent-Principal.

__Kimberly Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Humberto Quezada (Aye, No, Ab)
__Rudy Ruiz (Aye, No, Ab) ___Schuyler Glover  (Aye, No, Ab)
__ Humberto Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

P. NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING (Organizational Meeting)
December 13 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

Q. ADJOURNMENT PM




MNije RS VOV IS EOTTTES T TRV AT IR DYV A ™ RATITTYR T H FITRALIDINS O 29N
ION SCHOOL DISTRICT - GOVERNING BOARD MEETING - NOVEMBER §, 2022

STUDENT REPORTS AND ACKMOWLEDGEMENTS

TULARE RURAL SCHOOLS LEAGUE CROSS
COUNTRY MEET

Nathaniel Galindo, a seventh grade student, took First Place at the Tulare Rural Schools

schools including but not limited to Sundale, Pixley, Tipton, Oak Valley, Buena Vista, Liberty
and more!

Luke Crone, an eighth grader, took Third Place in the boys 8th Grade Division at the same
meet. Congratulations to both Luke and Nathaniel for their tremendous effort and showing
at the League Meet.

Fall Carnival

This year the staff and the students stepped up to provide a wonderful experience for our
entire community. There were multiple booths that were organized, set-up and run by
many of our students. [ have never had so many students asking how to become involved,
running ideas by us, and actually implementing their ideas. It's events like this that can
teach students responsibility. The students STEPPED UP big time and should be
commended for their efforts and follow through.



SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT - GOVERNING BOARD MEETING - NOVEMBER 8, 2022
STUDENT REPORTS AND A(IKNQWL%EQGEMENTS

We will learn how
to find the
tiference by

counting back or
counting on,

Jemonstrate how to
count back to find the
difference.

INSTRUCTIONAL CABINET REPORT

SMALL READING GROUPS, Mrs. Gomez and Mrs. Demerath continue to push this Action
Plan Item forward. They are currently working on possibly reclassifying students based in
different groups based on their most recent assessment scores, Overall, the program is
functioning well and students are growing. Some students are really taking advantage of
the program. Again, 1st grade is self-contained and rotates groups within the classroom
every 15 minutes, Each group leader (currently 3 per classroom) focuses on the needs of the
small group. 2nd and 3rd grade are deploved to one of the 3 classrooms. This is also
occurring in 4th and 5th.

PAIDEIA SEMINARS. On October 31 and November 1 our staff worked with Jeremy
Spieliman, Assistant Director of the PAIDEIA Institute. The certificated staff worked with
Jeremy all day Monday and designed lessons on engaging students in meaningful dialogue,
in a safe and friendly environment. The level of the lessons being designed either in a
multiple subject classroom or single subject classroom are off the charts. This is an
incremental process in developing student engagement, student thought and creating a
room full of smart people, but a room full of collaborative discussions that lead to a very
smart and engaging room and learning environment. On Tuesday, he did mini sessions with
our support staff who can help launch activities and help build discussion and
conversations. We want students to be able to engage in academic conversations. It is going
to take the entire staff to change the environment from silly behaviors, non engaged
students to an environment that is safe, engaging and full of thought



Somcbas

TEACHER CLARITY. The stafl continues to work and refine Learning Intentions anc

Success Criteria. It is being used across campus (K-5 Math and other subject areas by
teacher choice) and in all Single Subject Classrooms. The common language amongst staff
is a necessity. The classrooms who are fully implementing both components see more

engagement and student success.

FOCUS GROUPS. The staff continued to work with Steve Ventura. During his past visit
Steve interviewed numerous students (FOCUS GROUPS) across grade levels and
classrooms. Attached are the responses to the questions that the staff selected Steve to
ask. The students were selected by the staff and for the most part showed representation
of students of different levels. See the attachment to see their responses. Please come with
questions based upon what vou read. The next steps in this process are to record these
students and share the videos with the staff, parents and governing board.

JUNIOR HIGH READING INTERVENTION. Sixth grade students who tested below optimal
levels are now being placed in an intervention reading class during elective. Approximately
10 students in two different classes, assigned by current ability level. They will have the
opportunity to test out and rejoin an elective class.



SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT - GOVERNING BOARD MEETING - NOVEMBER 8, 2022

SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

MEETINGS AND EVENTS. The following are meetings attended since the last governing
board meeting.

e Small School Superintendent’s Meeting (PRESIDENT)
Two Major Topics
® Lozano Smith Consortium

e As part of the county consortium that we pay into we are
guaranteed time that applies to common issues and requires
no additional specialized services.

e Desiree Serrano will provide or other lawyers in the firm will
attend 4 small school meetings to meet only with Small School
Superintendents

& Special Education

s The group discussed the services provided by the County
SELPA. Questions were brought up on campus caseloads being
serviced, what types of services the SELPA provides, equitable
distribution of services, impact of large districts, special
ecucation parents seeking smaller school settings, the cost or
who is responsible for the cost of one-to-one support staff,
etc. This is going to be an ongoing discussion because services

Tulare County Hispanic Leadership Network (PRESIDENT)
w Student and Staff Safety - Best Practices - roundtable discussion
featuring Kirk Shrum - the new superintendent at Visalia Unified,
Frank Silveria - administrator of the CHOICES program at TCOE, and
Sgt. German Barrios, Tulare City Police Departiment. Awesome
discussion of proactive and reactive practices. Probably around 50+
people at the Lampliter.

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS. The following are major upcoming events or
meetings:

» California Highway Patrol - Follow up inspection. Monday, November 28. Hopefully

all goes well and we are not red tagged and lose transportation.



& & # ¢ @ & ¢

Note:

UCLA Field Trip - 8th graders to UCLA on Tuesday, November 29
5th Grade SCICON Trip ~ Tuesday, November 15
Grandparents Day - Friday, Novernber 18
Turkey Trot - Friday, November 18
Thanksgiving Break - Monday, November 21 through Friday, November 25
Class of 2023 Tri-Tip Fundraiser -~ Thursday, November 10
No School - Veterans Day - Friday, November 11

End of First Trimester - Monday, November 7



SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOCL DISTRICT - GOVERNING BOARD MEETING - NOVEMBER 8, 2022
DISCUSSION ITEMS

ART AND MUSIC BLOCK GRANT: As part of the Governor's budget, districts received
money to address the following:

Fund Usage: These funds can be used for learning tools in arts, music, instructional
materials and multilingual school library books. They can also be used for operational costs,
such as retirement, health care costs and costs related to COVID 19.

Duration: Funds shall be available for encumbrance through the 2025-26 fiscal year.

Allocation: H¢
Please see the attachment plan for our proposal to allocate these funds.

REVIEW OF THE 2022-2023 LCAP. Overall things are being addressed as needed in the
LCAP. We will bring a budget sheet with us to the meeting. Items of interest. Technology
that was supposed to be paid at the end of the 2021-2022 school year was pushed into this
year's LCAP. Ariana and [ are investigating what happened to some of these funds. They
should have been pushed forward but at the same time we spent those funds at the end (if
you recall) to balance out the proportionality requirement that was needed. We will keep
you updated. We also are currently not placing an EL Aide in the junior high as outlined in
the LCAP. We will most likely hold off on this action. We have also spent most of our
Security Allocation on additional cameras to cover the entire campus. We will have to take
additional funds from another source to balance this out.

PRELIMINARY DISCUSSION OF THE 2023-2024 LCAP. This is the time of year to start
suggesting ideas for the following year LCAP. Remember these are supplemental funds that
support learning and do not take the place of any required programs. Actions should be
measurable and all educational partners (parents, staff, students, board, community) should
be actively involved in the planning.

REVIEW OF THE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN. [ will bring a copy of the school safety plan for
review and comments. This needs to be done annually. I will get your input on safety, talk to
the site council and look for an approval of an updated plan in December. This has to be
done and impacts funding if not.

PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF THE SCHOOL CALENDAR. It's that time of year to start
thinking about the upcoming school year (2023-24). I will bring a draft calendar to you for
initial input, then [ will meet with both bargaining units for their input. The 2023-202
school year looks pretty clean, although next year is a Leap year and Easter is at the end of
March. There should be an enclosure of a rough outline.



PARENT AND STUDENT ENGAGEMENT ACTIVITIES. The first parent engagement night
featuring Steve Ventura was well attended and received. The one hour discussion focused
around strategies to help your child learn to their maximum potential. The night was
structured so that it was open discussion and learn together, rather than “YOU NEED TO
DO THIS” One focus point was asking students what the Learning Intentions and Success
Criteria were rather than defaulting to the “what did you learn today.” There were about 9
parents and 8 staff members in attendance. Our next big event will be Grandparents’ Day
on November 18. The students will have the turkey trot and assembly on the same day. The
Junior High went to the movies and Fugazzis to help promote good behavior and
togetherness. Somewhat successful, but some struggles with our 5% who garner lots of
attention for the wrong reasons. The junior high did a great job at the school carnival. We
are attempting to get them to take on more of a leadership role. Gross ticket sales
exceeded $3300 in less than two hours. Multiple booths were student run and designed.
We are also attempting to have a group of students run Grandparents’ Day. Junior High and
interested staff also had a Ping Pong Tournament. Another group of students is putting up
our fence sign.

CHANGES IN EDUCATIONAL LAWS. Please review the attached list of changes in
educational laws. These are provided by Capitol Advisors. We can discuss and answer
questions at the meeting.

SCHOOL FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS UPDATE.

e California Highway Patrol will be here on Monday, November 28 to do a follow up
inspection.

e Miguel has been working on increasing the lighting on campus and the auditorium
window project. Windows are supposed to be in the week of November 7

e Lisa has been working on cleaning up the jam packed stage and outdoor
environment.
Brian as been focused on the field project
Mario has been working with Brian and has restarted the fence painting project.

Court Project - Lane Engineering finished the TOPO Survey (approximately $18,000). PBK
is working with Lane on structural engineering but Lane is backed up until after
Thanksgiving. This would push us back into late January, early spring to have courts. They
are reaching out to other possible engineers. They did a walkthrough (per my request)
since they have assigned us an Associate Architect. The Engineering may run into another
$25-35,000. I am pushing them for numbers since we are operating under a tight budget so
we can cover some other extensive projects. DSA will have to approve the project under
Fire-Life-Safety.



ELOP - Student Services Project. This project may be a relocatable building if the project is
giving the green light. We will have to pull multiple funding sources. Loans might not be
feasible due to the rising interest rates. The project would allow a space for after school,
summer school and intersession activities. Meet with Rebecca Sullivan and Claudio
D'Addato with PBK trying to see where the best fit is and determine a budget.

Measure O Main Campus Upgrade Project. Still working with PBK. Talked to Rebecca
Sullivan and Claudio D'Addato with PBK on 11/3 and discussed mostly the other two
projects. Trying to come up with a possible solution for a handicap accessible bathroom
(automatic door opener).

NAXALONE SCHOOL POLICY. Attached is some information regarding Naxalone in school.
With the Fetynal spread killing the nation's youth there is an increasing push to have
Naxalone available in the event that anyone is exposed to the drug. Fentanyl is a synthetic
opioid that is 50-100 times stronger than morphine. As you well know the drug had good
intentions originally but is not being used and laced in other items with the intent to kill.
Simple exposure can be deadly. Many students are being exposed or taking the laced item
unknowingly. Naloxone reverses an opioid overdose. Naloxone works by blocking the
effects of opiates on the brain and by restoring breathing. Naloxone will only work if a
person has opiates in their system. It will not work with other drugs. There are lots of
hoops and legal policies that need to be reviewed by the board prior to housing Naloxone.



I You can go up to the teacher and ask how we did - he gives you feedback.
1. How do you discuss your progress | ll You can also use success criteria - there are check boxes.
with your teacher? B You can also use a rubric. You can email them and they will email you back. | like that.
B You can also have a private conversation. At teacher conferences too.
B We always have objectives - like learning targets.
2. Are you always clear what you are | ll Teachers make sense of why something has to be learned, for instance for college or high school.
learning and why you are learning it? | I We can’t know until the class is quiet.
B We ask what we are learning if we don’t get it and then the teachers explains it again.
B If we are doing something we can finish our other assignments, or do Reading Plus.
B “If you are finished and you don’t have any work, you can read”.
3. Do you ever get a chance to B We get options on what topics we want to learn, like animals, inventions, hobbies, etc.
decide what you're learning and B We are learning the five senses and you can choose any sense you want to learn - | chose hearing.
how? B In writing you can either use Google docs or paper....I like using Google docs, especially if you don’t like
your hand writing. It also helps with spelling and grammar.
B During narrative writing you can write about anything. We can choose our own writing prompt.
B The teachers will tell you to re-do the work. You’ll get a grade based on your best work.
B Say you get a 50% the first time, 60% the second time, and 100% and the third, you get to keep the
4, What happens when you make highest.
mistakes? B !t makes you learn from your mistakes.
B Sometimes you get challenged to try to figure it out with some hints, but we won't get the answer.
B The teacher recommends other ways to solve a problem.




5. Do you know what learning
intention is expected before you
begin a piece of work?

How do you get this information?

You should see it on the board, but sometimes it’s not there.

The learning intention is what awe are going to be learning. It’s on the white board.

The success criteria is what our goal is. You can find it on Google classroom or on the TV.
In most classes, they are on the whiteboard.

We read the learning intentions every day.

Posted online but we prefer it be on the whiteboard.

Even the PE teacher has learning intentions!

6. What are some examples of the
best teaching you have experienced
at this school?

The teacher had rules but she lets you make decisions based on those rules.

The teachers try to get to know us, not just at school but about our lives away from school.

The teacher rewards us for reading, like getting “Smarties”.

Teachers give tickets if you do Reading Plus. You can use your tickets for prizes.

Teachers understand that we need to be prepared for life, like being responsible with our money.
A lot of our teachers prepare us for high school too.

She lets us choose how much reading or vocabulary we need to do. She lets us rotate to different
stations.

7. What are some examples where I This teacher called out a student in class instead of using a better way to do this - don’t yell in class.
the teaching you experienced could B !f you finish work, then you have to do more work, but you only get a couple minutes....we feel rushed.
have been improved? B Nothing, we have good teachers.

B We wish more teachers would let us rotate to different stations.

B f we finish on time, we should get a reward because it will push us.

M Sometime the teachers are teaching a lesson, but you won’t get an answer until after the lesson.
8. Do you get a chance to ask B She has a list of agendas for the whole week. She tells us what’s going to happen next.
questions in class? Explain. B When they finish explaining we can then ask questions.

B We can ask for help and talk about anything with our teachers. We trust them.




1. Are you always clear what you are | ]l He always tell us we need it for our future, like high school
learning and why you are learning it? | i He shows us learning intentions and success criteria.
B !f you re not paying attention, you might forget how to do learn something.
B He puts a demonstration on the wrote board.
2. What do your teachers say is B Because on math, if you don’t know the learning intention, you have check boxes.
important about learning? B “If you don’t learn it now. You can’t learn it in college.”
I Our teachers tell us that learning is important.
B We will need to learn for the next grade.
I You learn from your mistakes because mistakes are ok.
B “It’s ok, we will get another chance”
3. What happens when you make B You try it again and you can get help from another student.
mistakes? B Ifit’s 20 + 5 and we don’t get it, you can stack them up - try it a different way.
B You always get another chance to improve your work.




4. What are some examples where

the teaching you experienced could |l Let us have snack time.
have been improved? B Give us more homework.
I Being polite and kind to kids.
B Try to explain it more than once.
B After we finish we work, we have a party.
B We do math, she gets math and we have the math out too, we group points.
5. What are some examples of the .
best teaching you have experienced B Whenweareona .Bmﬂr page, we get a points for thumbs up.
at this school? I She lets us use Lexia.
B We like being in charge.
B Learning should be challenging
B 't should be hard because we have to do more difficult things
B Learning should be hard and easy depending on who you are.
6. What is the quality of your
relationship with your teachers — B She notices us and makes us feel good about ourselves.
do you feel you can ask them for B Yes-we can ask for help during math
help when you need it? B If we don’t understand it she explains it many different ways, like math problems.
B She makes learning fun - she even tells jokes.
B We love our teachers.
B We can ask questions at anytime.
7. Do you get a chance to ask B When she is reading, and we have questions, sometimes we can’t ask questions until we are done.
questions in class? Explain. M !f we need to go to the bathroom, she uses hand signals that say yes or no.




1. Do you feel that the school and

your teachers have high B Because they said they believe in us.
expectations for your learning? B Because you pay attention in class.

B Because you show them hard work (effort).

B They say do your best because we have worked hard before.

B My teachers shares the success criteria.
2. Are you always clear what you are | l} The learning intentions on either on the white board or the TV-we prefer the TV.
learning and why you are learning it? | Jll Can you please explain it a little more - raise your hand.

Il We can talk to other students too.

B We need good grades to go to college.

B !t'simportant to learn how to read so you can read on your own.
3. What do your teachers say is l You'll need to learn in case you want to be a principal.
important about learning? B You need to learn as you get older.

B Our teachers tell us that learning is important.

B We will need to learn for the next grade.

B Whenever | say | can’t do it, my teacher says | can’t do it yet.
4. What happens when you make B We can fix our mistakes.
mistakes? B The teacher shows us how to do it correctly.




5. What is the quality of your B | needed help with my computer and my teacher can help me with technology.
relationship with your teachers — M | could not do math because | was frustrated so | asked my teacher for help.
do you feel you can ask them for B | needed 3.m:u with rounding.
help when you need it? B They are nice and they help us.

B They ask how our weekend went.

B We get to share what we are thankful for.

B When you raise your hand!

W i ki

6. Do you get a chance to ask B When the Hmmn.:mﬂ is not talking
questions in class? Explain B We have to wait our turn to talk.

B We can ask questions with our writing or math.

B When we need help with spelling.

B Our teachers will always answer our questions but they won’t give us answers to the test.




Student focus groups: Inspired and passionate teachers

Holding a student focus group that helps you understand the extent to which your students
experience inspired and passionate teachers in your school is very useful.

What do we want to find out?
What students think about:

B the quality of teaching
B the teaching and learning strategies used in the school
B the quality of relationships with their teachers

Date: October 25, 2022

Group: 3x Mixed-Grade Level focus groups (Grades 3-8) = 18 students in total
Run by: Mr Ventura

Purpose of the focus group

Sunnyside Elementary School wanted to find out what our students thought about the quality
of teaching they experienced in the school. We wanted to know whether they believed they
had good relationships with teachers and whether they felt they could ask questions and ask
for help. We were interested to find out what style of teaching the students most commonly
experienced (whether there was a range of teaching and learning strategies being used) and
whether they had the opportunity to provide feedback to their teachers formally or informally.
We were also interested in whether the students perceived that teachers had high expectations
of them and their learning.




Organization

Each focus group met for one hour with Mr. Ventura. Mr. Ventura led the questioning but
encouraged discussion among the participants as much as possible. The students agreed to a
set of ground rules that included respect for others in the group and those being spoken
about, speaking openly and honestly and ensuring all members of the group had an
opportunity to share their ideas. The group agreed to the session being recorded (answers
written down) so that it could be shared with staff.

Focus Questions
See additional attachments

Findings
Quality of teaching/teaching strategies

The students mainly talked about teachers standing at the front of the board explaining, with
occasional opportunities for students to practice activities in the text book, often on their own
and sometimes with a partner. The students generally said that their teachers had a lot of
knowledge. Some students appreciated the lecturing approach, whereas others found

that they quickly got behind and couldn’t follow along as quickly as other students. The
students were able to give examples of working in groups but they noted that it does not
happen often enough.

Best teaching

All of the students were able to give examples of teaching that they had found useful. Many of
these stories related to a particular teacher taking the time to give individual attention when
the student was having difficulty. The students gave examples of teachers giving them specific
feedback on how to improve their work and said that these comments were very helpful.

A number of students talked about teachers who were able to make connections between ‘real
life” and the academic work ~ helping them to understand the point of the learning. Other
students talked about teachers bringing the subject to life in a really interesting way.
Approximately a quarter of the students talked about teachers who believed in them and
challenged them to achieve beyond what they could do, as shown by this comment: “I really
thought | was dumb at math, but Mr. X sat down with me and told me that he knew that | could
get a really good grade and that | could ask him questions any time. He kept checking in with
me, and he really made me feel good about it, like | could do it, and | did!” When asked how
often students experienced this type of 'best teaching’, they almost all responded that it was
occasionally or with one or two of their teachers in particular.



Less than desirable teaching

The students were able to recall many aspects of teaching that they found less helpful for their
learning. They noted that they experienced many of these things every day:

B the teacher shouting

B the teacher lecturing and not checking if people understood
Il boring lessons

B o chance to work with friends

Bl the teacher not providing clear explanations.
Relationships with teachers
Students reported positive relationships with their teachers - they noted that all teachers were

very respectful, engaged in meaningful conversations, gave high-quality feedback, and seemed
to be interested in their lives, not just at school!



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196
At Sunnyside Elementary Strathmore, California 93267
Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

ART AND MUSIC BLOCK GRANT

Plan of Action

Fund Usage:
These funds can be used for learning tools in arts, music, instructional materials and multi-lingual
school library books. They can also be used for operational costs, such as retirement, health
care costs and costs related to COVID 19.

Duration:
¢ Funds shall be available for encumbrance through the 2025-26 fiscal year. Source CASBO,

Estimated District Allocation (August 2, 2022 — School Services of California): $200.409

Goals:
¢ To provide music education across all grade levels.
e To provide art instruction at least once per trimester for grades 6"-8"
o Artinstruction at other grade levels shall be provided by Multiple Subjects — Self Contained
classroom teacher.

2023-2024 2024-2025

Credentialed Music
Teacher (K-8)
Primary: Vocal and $47,000 $49,000 $51,000
Introduction to
Instrumental Music

Materials to Support the
Schoolwide Music
Program $10,500 $10,500 $10,409

Art Lessons (6-8) one
time per trimester —

Serving Approximately $2,750 $4,125 $4,125
110 students

Art Materials for Primary

Classrooms (K-5) —

Approximately $365 per $3,700 $3,700 $3,700

teacher annual

$63,950 $67,725 $69,334




SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDAR

Early Release Day 2:00 PM
2l Holiday - Non Instructional Day
[=% Professional Development - Non Instructional Day
Parent Conferences 1:00 PM

Fall Carnival: October 31, 2023
8th Grade Graduation: June 5, 2024

2023-2024
August el 1011141151161 17181 21]22123]24125]28|29] 301 31
September 1 5161781 11]12}113}14115118 25126127128} 29
October 6 Fc vl 11{12]13]16]17]18]19]20]23124125126]27|30]|31
November 31617189 13114115116} 17 QY o 2712812930
December 1141501617 ]8]11112113]14]15 BEEREEVA 5 8 29
Janua ol 819110111112 16117118]19122]123124]125126]29¢
February 5({6]718]89 13114115 16 JuEN 20§21} 22]23]26]| 27| 28] 29
March 1141516718 13114115118119]20] 21|22 5 8 29
April 518191{10]11]12]115]16}17}118]19]22 29130
May 3167181910113} 14115116(17]120]21122]23]24 28129130 31
June
July

August 10 - First Day of School
June 6 - Last Day of School

TRIMESTER

1 August 10 - November 6
November 7 - March 1
March 4 - June 6

2
3



Changes in Lavv 227 -

. ‘ , | CAPITOL ADVISORS
 Curriculum and Instruction Il GROUP, 11C

2022 was a relatively quiet year in terms of the Legislature making significant changes to curriculum &
instruction in California’s schools. This was largely driven by the focus on COVID-19 impact mitigation
and the continued implementation of new programs in the early learning and expanded learning
spaces contained in the State Budget (see previously released School Finance section).

Bill authorizes interdistrict agreements to help maintain student access to STEM and dual
immersion courses. In an effort to address the increasing impacts of natural disasters and the
educator shortage on course offerings, Senator Anthony Portantino (D-Pasadena) authored, and
agreements to offer the same or similar corresponding individual courses or coursework to a student
from another LEA who has been impacted disruptions, cancellations, or feacher shortages in science,
technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) or dual immersion programs. Students must be
selected through a publicly announced and unbiased process and does not allow the LEA to inquire
about student characteristics or assess them in order to determine entry. This bill sunsets July 1,
2029.

Bills extend, establish new flexibilities to help students meet state and local graduation
requirements. Since the 2012-13 school year, students have been authorized to use the completion
of a career technical education (CTE) course in lieu of completion a course in visual or performing arts
or a foreign language, for purposes of meeting state graduation requirements. However, the
authorization for CTE to count toward that graduation requirement was set to expire on July 1, 2022.

when AB 2044 eventually stalled in the Senate Education Commitiee at the end of June, education
advocates moved swiftly to get the extension in budget clean-up language. Under AB 185, the K-12

Education Omnibus Clean-Up Trailer Bill, the authorization for students to meet this graduation
requirement through completion of a CTE course has been extended to July 1, 2027.

If a student completed a CTE course that met that graduation requirement between July 1, 2022 and
the operative date of the trailer bill (i.e. September 27, 2022), the bill requires the course to be
deemed to have fulfilled that requirement. While legislation signed this year would usually take effect
January 1, 2023, as a budget bill, AB 185 took effect immediately upon the Governor’s signature.

Additionally, Senator Anna Caballero (D-Salinas) authored SB 532, which expands the rights of foster
youth, homeless youth, former juvenile court students, children of military families, and migratory
children to be exempted from local graduation requirements if certain criteria are met. It also requires
LEAs to allow these high school students to remain for a fifth year to complete statewide coursework

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 1 of 7



requirements (they’'re not required to meet local graduation requirements). LEAs must also report this
data to the California Department of Education (CDE).

Assessment and accountability legislation narrowed down before reaching Governor’s desk.
Policy changes in the areas of school assessment and accountability are largely the purview of the
State Board of Education (SBE). As a result, few bills in these areas make it through the legislative
process. This year, among the bills in these areas approved by the Governor are two that are
particularly relevant as they were significantly narrowed in order to obtain a signature. AB 22, authored
by Assembly Member Kevin McCarty (D-Sacramento), when originally introduced in 2021, would have
created a process for gradually including all four-year-olds in transitional kindergarten. However, when
that proposal was included in the 2021-22 state budget, the bill was amended to focus on the
collection of data for state preschool.

AB 1868, authored by Assembly Member Luz Rivas (D-Arleta), initially would have required the
governing board of a school district or a county office of education (COE), and the governing body of a
charter school, to set goals and delineate investments focused on the needs of English learners (ELs)
at risk of becoming long-term ELs (LTELs), and LTELs in its local control and accountability plan
(LCAP); and required CDE to post on its website academic and other outcome data disaggregated by
English language acquisition status. However, in its final version, the bill was narrowed to require CDE
to annually report specified enrollment and assessment outcome information related to English
language learners.

The Governor signed the following curriculum and instruction bills:

Accountability

AB 1868 (Rivas, Luz) - School accountability: English language acquisition status: data,

This bill requires the California Department of Education (CDE) to annually report specified data on
English Learners (Els), including enrollment data by English language acquisition status and disability
and specified student performance and outcome data by English language acquisition status. The
report must be posted on CDE’s website and the data limited to the California Assessment of Student
Performance and Progress (CAASPP) in English language arts, mathematics and science and the
English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC)

Chapter 907, Statutes of 2022

SB 997 {(Pan) - Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory commitiee: student
advisory committee.

SB 997 requires school districts serving middle or high school students and county offices of
education (COEs), by July 1, 2024, to either include at least two students as full members on an
existing parent advisory committee or establish a student advisory committee for purposes of
developing and adopting the Local Control and Accountability Plan. The bill requires a school district
and a county superintendent of schools to take into consideration that the pupil members of a parent
advisory committee or student advisory committee represent the specified diversity of the school

October 2022 www. capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 7



district or county’s pupils, and that particular effort should be made to reach out to at-risk or
disadvantaged pupils to serve.
Chapter 822, Statutes of 2022

Adult Education

ACR 163 (Medina) - Adult Education Week,

ACR 163 proclaimed the week of March 27, 2022, to April 2, 2022, inclusive, as Adult Education
Week, and honors the teachers, administrators, classified staff, and students of adult education
programs statewide for their efforts, persistence, and accomplishments.

Chapter 51, Statutes of 2022

Assessments

HR 101 (Jones-Sawyer) - Relative to pupil instruction.

HR 101 resolves that the Assembly encourages each school district to commit to achieving equity in
college and career readiness for all pupils, especially those who are Black, Latinx, and Filipinx,
emergent bilingual speakers, pupils with disabilities, foster youth, and experiencing homelessness, and
to appreciate that a supportive approach to mastery-based learning and grading may be one
important step towards doing so.

Adopted

Career Technical Education

AB 1923 (Mathis) - Parinership academies: science, technology, engineering, and mathematics
(STEM).

Current law requires the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) to issue grants to school districts,
to plan, establish, and maintain these California Partnership Academies, which promote state-school-
private sector partnerships combining academic and vocational training to high school pupils who
present a high risk of dropping out of school, and motivating them to stay in school and graduate. This
bill requires the SPI to prioritize proposals for new partnership academies based upon a school
district’s enroliment of unduplicated pupils, pupils from groups historically underrepresented in career
technical education or science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) programs or
professions, and at-promise pupils. The bill also authorizes the SPI to prioritize partnership academies
for school districts located in a rural area or an economically disadvantaged area.

Chapter 114, Statutes of 2022

SB 941 (Portantino) - Local educational agency instruction collaboration agreements: science.
technology, enagineering, and mathematics: dual language immersion programs,

SB 941 authorizes the governing board of a school district, a county board of education, or the
governing body of a charter school to enter into an agreement with one or more local educational
agencies (LEAs) to offer the same or similar corresponding individual courses and coursework to
pupils from other LEAs who have been impacted by disruptions, cancellations, or teacher shortages in

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3of 7



STEM classes, or dual language immersion programs. The bill requires an LEA subject to the
agreement to accept pupils through an unbiased process that prohibits an inquiry into, or evaluation or
consideration of, specified pupil characteristics and to hold random drawings to determine approval
for study when the number of pupils seeking a classroom opportunity exceeds the available number of
seats in a classroom, as provided, and to publicly post certain information related to these
opportunities.

Chapter 711, Statutes of 2022

Curriculum and Instruction

AB 1703 (Ramos) - California Indian Education Act: California Indian Education Task Forces,
This bill establishes the California Indian Education Act and encourages school districts, county offices
of education (COEs), and charter schools to form California Indian Education Task Forces with
California tribes local to their regions or tribes historically located in the region. The bill encourage task
force participants to discuss issues of mutual concern and to do the following work:

o Develop a thorough, shared understand of accurate, high-quality curricular materials about
the history, culture, and government of local tribes, and develop curricular materials for use
within LEAs.

o Develop a shared understanding of proper or improper instructional material when these
materials use depictions of Native Americans

o Encourage LEAs to adopt curriculum developed by the Task Forces

¢ ldentify the extend and nature of the achievement gap between Indian pupils and other pupils,
and identify the strategies necessary to close it.

The bill requires the Task Forces to submit, within one year of formation and annually thereafter, a
report of findings to the California Department of Education (CDE). The bill then requires CDE to
submit, within one year of receiving task force reports and annually thereafter, a report to the Senate
Assembly Education Committees, regarding the narrowing of the achievement gap and the adoption of
curriculum,

Chapter 477, Statutes of 2022

AB 2028 (Davies) - Pupil instruction: bicycle and scooter safety instruction.

Current law provides that the governing board of any school district having jurisdiction over any
elementary, intermediate, or junior high school may provide time and facilities to any local law
enforcement agency having jurisdiction over the schools of the district, for bicycle safety instruction.
This bill expands the types of eligible training to include training on scooter, electric bicycle, motorized
bicycle, or motorized scooter safety instruction and expands this authorization to also include
providing time and facilities to any nonprofit organization, club or association organized to promote
youth and school activities, or public agency that provides the relevant training.

Chapter 116, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www,capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 7



ACR 133 (Rivas, Luz) - Introduce a Girl 1o Enginsering Day,

This Assembly Concurrent Resolution proclaimed February 24, 2022, as Introduce a Girl to
Engineering Day.

Chapter 26, Statutes of 2022

HR 113 (Bonta, Mia} - Relative to civics education,

HR 113 resolves that the Assembly urges the State Board of Education to consider the value of civics
education and ensure the inclusion of civics education instruction and modules as a requirement to
graduate from California high schools.

Adopted

SB 1299 (Min) - Pupil instruction: California State Summer School for Mathematics and Science:
eligibility: funding: tuition and application fee,

Current law establishes the California State Summer School for Mathematics and Science to provide
academic development to enable pupils, including pupils who are not California residents, with
demonstrated academic excellence in mathematics and science who meet one of 3 specified
enrollment criteria to receive intensive educational enrichment in these subjects. SB 1299 limits school
eligibility to pupils from a California school and deletes provisions related to the admission of pupils
who are not California residents to the summer school. The bill also raises the applicant fee to $40 (up
from “not to exceed thirty dollars ($30)) and the tuition fee to $4,770 (up from $2,810) in 2023 and
authorizes the applicant fee to be increased by up to 5% each year thereafter.

Chapter 334, Statutes of 2022

SCR 80 (Cortese) - Visual and Performing Arts Education Month.

SCR 80 proclaimed March 2022 as Visual and Performing Arts Education Month and urges all
residents to become interested in and give full support to quality visual and performing arts education
programs for children and youth.

Chapter 31, Statutes of 2022

SCR 90 {(Gonzalez) - Women and Girls in STEM Week.

This Senate Concurrent Resolution designated April 3, 2022, to April 9, 2022, inclusive, as Women
and Girls in STEM Week and encouraged all citizens and community organizations to support the
observance of California’s Women and Girls in STEM Week by encouraging and celebrating women in
the STEM fields.

Chapter 59, Statutes of 2022

Data

AB 22 (McCarty) - Preschool data: datla coliection.

Current law establishes the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System, maintained by
CDE, which consists of pupil data from elementary and secondary schools relating to demographics,
program participation, enrollment, and statewide assessments. Current law requires the system to be
used to accomplish specified goals, including to provide an efficient, flexible, and secure means of

maintaining statewide pupil level data. AB 22 requires CDE, by July 1, 2024, to collect pupil data for
October 2022 www,capitoladvisors.org Page 5 of 7




each pupil enrolled in a California state preschool program operated by a local educational agency
(LEA), including all applicable data elements that are collected for pupils in transitional kindergarten.
The bill also requires CDE, by July 1, 2024, to collect the same data for educators in a California state
preschool program operated by a local educational agency that is collected for educators in the K-12
classroom setting.

Chapter 901, Statutes of 2022

Graduation Requirements

SB 532 (Cabaliero) - Pupil instruction: high school coursework and graduation requirements:
exemptions and alternatives.

This bill expands the rights for foster youth, homeless youth, former juvenile court school students,
children of military families, migratory children, and students participating in a newcomer program
(highly mobile students) to be exempted from local graduation requirements. The bill also requires
LEAs to provide these students the option to remain in school for a fifth year to complete the
statewide coursework requirements; specifies the contents of transcripts when transferred to a new
LEA; and requires LEAs to annually report to CDE on the number of students, who in the prior school
year, graduated with an exemption from the LEA's local graduation requirements.

Chapter 818, Statutes of 2022

Special Education

5B 291 (Stern) - Advisory Commission on Special Education,

Current law establishes the Advisory Commission on Special Education as an entity in state
government consisting of 17 members to, among other things, study and provide assistance and
advice to the State Board of Education, the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the Legislature, and
the Governor in new or continuing areas of research, program development, and evaluation in special
education. SB 291 increases the number of members on the commission to 19 and requires the
commission to appoint 2 pupils with exceptional needs, 16 to 22 years of age, inclusive, to the
commission for a term of one year.

Chapter 917, Statutes of 2022

SB 892 (Cortese) - Special education: pupils with disabilities: least restrictive environment,

SB 692 requires CDE to, on or before November 30, 2023, publish data related to federal measures of
least restrictive environment for pupils with disabilities on its website and to also include it as a
resource on the California School Dashboard.

Chapter 919, Statutes of 2022

SB 1016 (Portantino) - Special education: eligibility: fetal alcoho!l spectrum disorder.

Current regulations provide that a child who is assessed as having a specified health impairment or
other health impairment is entitled to special education and related services. Those regulations define
“other health impairment” as having limited strength, vitality, or alertness, including a heightened
alertness to environmental stimuli, that results in limited alertness with respect to the environment that

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 6 of 7



is due to a chronic or acute health problem and adversely affects the child’s educational performance.
This bill requires the SBE to include “fetal alcohol spectrum disorder” in that definition of “other health
impairment.”

Chapter 611, Statutes of 2022

SCR 91 (Hurtado) - Individuals with Developmental Disabilities Inclusion Month.

This Senate concurrent resolution proclaims the month of May 2022 as Individuals with Developmental
Disabilities Inclusion Month.

Chapter 74, Statutes of 2022

SJR 4 (Wilk) - Special education funding.

This Senate joint resolution memorializes the 117th United States Congress and the President of the
United States to enact legislation, S. 3213, known as the IDEA Full Funding Act, which would fully
fund the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.

Chapter 114, Statutes of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education laws
that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief Is
organized by subject area and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you
should know about. Bills signed by the Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 7 of 7



Changes in Law 2022 "

CAPITOL ADVISORS

| Early Childhood ”ﬂl GROUP, LLC

Additional Resources for Transitional Kindergarten (TK) Rollout in State Budget. As part of the
2021 Budget Act, Governor Newsom and the Legislature initiated a rollout to make TK available
universally to all four-year-old children in California by the 2025-26 school year. Along with the rollout
came new requirements for TK programs, including:

* Maintaining an average TK class enroliment of not more than 24 pupils for each schoolsite

e Commencing with the 2022-23 school year, maintaining an average of at least 1 adult for every
12 pupils in TK classrooms (shifts to a 1:10 ratio beginning 2023-24, contingent upon funding)

* Requiring TK teachers first assigned to a TK classroom after July 1, 2015, to demonstrate their
qualifications to teach in an early childhood environment by August 1, 2023 - this can be
accomplished by meeting one of a suite of qualifications options (24 semester units in early
childhood education, for example)

In order to assist LEAs with TK expansion, in addition to increasing (i.e. rebenching) the Prop. 98
guarantee by $614 million to account for increased TK ADA, the 2022 Budget Act contained a few
pots of money for things like planning and implementation, facilities, and the newly required staffing
ratios. Specifically, the Budget Act included:

e $383 million ongoing LCFF add-on to add one certificated or classified staff to TK classrooms
- Note: because this is ongoing funding, it likely satisfies the funding contingency
requirement to shift to a 1:10 staffing ratio beginning in 2023-24
¢ $300 million one-time for PreK Planning and Implementation Grant Program
- This program was implemented via the 2021 Budget Act so this is a second round of
funding
o $100 million one-time General Fund for Preschool, TK, and Full-Day K Facilities Grant Program
- The Budget Act also included intent language to include an additional $550 million in the
2023-24 fiscal year

We know there are challenges - particularly with staffing and facilities - that schools are facing as they
rollout Universal TK. However, the Governor is heavily invested in getting Universal TK off the ground.
As these myriad challenges become increasingly apparent to policymakers in Sacramento, there will
almost certainly be more conversations around how to help local educational agencies (LEAs)
successfully implement and make available what amounts to an entirely new grade for four-year-olds in
California.

Mandatory Kindergarten, Full-Day Kindergarten Bills Vetoed. The state’s rollout of Universal TK
has continued, but efforts to make kindergarten mandatory in California are seemingly introduced
every legislative session, only to fall short of becoming law. In 2021-22, Senator Susan Rubio (D-
all children to have completed at least one year of kindergarten prior to being admitted to the first
grade of a public elementary school.

October 2022 www, capltoladvisors.org Page 1 of 5



Some interest holders speculated that the state’s recent push to make TK universally available may
have opened the door to making kindergarten mandatory, particularly with the Governor’s stated
desires to expand access to quality early learning programs in California. To that end, Governor
Newsom agreed with the intent of the bill, even acknowledging in his veto message “... The learning
that happens during the early years of a child's life is critical to their long-term success and happiness
...”. However, his veto message also included concerns over the cost pressures the bill would impose
on the state, saying:

“While the author's intent is laudable, SB 70 is estimated to have Prop. 98 General Fund cost
impacts of up to $268 million ongoing, which is not currently accounted for in the state's fiscal
plan. With our state facing lower-than-expected revenues over the first few months of this fiscal
year, it is important to remain disciplined when it comes to spending, particularly spending that is
ongoing.”

Although this session’s effort fell short, it is almost certain that, if recent trends hold, we will see
another effort to make kindergarten part of compulsory education in California next year. We may also
Sacramento), dealing with full-day kindergarten. As presented to the Governor, AB 1973 would have
required, from the 2027-28 school year to the 2029-30 school year, a school district or charter school
that has an enrolled unduplicated pupil percentage (UPP) of 50 percent or more, and that provides a
kindergarten program, to offer, at each schoolsite that provides the program, at least one class that
offers a full-day kindergarten program. It would have then also applied these provisions to all school
districts and charter schools regardless of their UPP, beginning with the 2030-31 school year.

Similar to his rationale with SB 70, the Governor cited cost concerns when vetoing AB 1973, saying: “I
appreciate the author's intent and his advocacy for early education, however, this bill will create
ongoing and one-time costs in the hundreds of millions of dollars to support school facilities and
operational costs.”

Despite the vetoes and continued cost concerns, as mentioned above, look for both of these issues to
potentially resurface in legislative and budgetary conversations next year.

The Governor signed the following early childhood bills:
Child Care

AB 321 (Valladares) - Childcare services: enroliment priority.

As part of the continued reforms to, and expansions of, the state’s childcare systems, this bill adds
children with a primary home language other than English to priority enroliment in state preschool and
federal or state subsidized general child care programs.

Chapter 903, Statutes of 2022

Qctober 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 5



AB 2131 (Mullin} - Child daycare facilities,

The California Child Day Care Facilities Act provides for the licensure and regulation of daycare centers
by the State Department of Social Services (CDSS). Current regulations require a separate license to
be issued for each component of a daycare center. Through prior legislation, the state began the
process of implementing a single license for these centers. This bill authorizes the CDSS to, in
consultation with the State Department of Education (CDE), implement the creation of the single child
care center license through all-county letters or similar written instructions (rather than emergency
regulations) until formal regulations for the single license are adopted.

Chapter 910, Statutes of 2022

Early Childhood

AB 210 {Commitiee on Budget) - Early childhood: childcare and education.
This bill, the early childhood education omnibus trailer bill, sets the rates and policies for all Budget
Act appropriations for early childhood education programs in CDE and CDSS. Specifically, this bill:

e Extends 2021-22 Budget Act actions taken during the COVID-19 pandemic to waive family fees
for childcare and create hold harmless policies for the 2022-23 fiscal year, including preschool,
and allocates $107 million federal funds and $6 million state general fund for these purposes.

e Allocates $172.34 million ongoing general fund, and $314 million ongoing Prop. 98, for
increases in rates for the California State Preschool program (CSPP) to provide a 1.8
adjustment factor for three year olds, a 2.4 factor for students with exceptional needs, and 1.1
factor for mental health services.

s Appropriates an additional $250 million one-time to the Inclusive Early Education Expansion
Program at CDE, and reduces match requirements for hardship LEAs.

¢ Adopts changes to include a 10% CSPP set-aside for inclusive education, beginning in 2024.
The inclusive preschool set-aside will begin at 5% in the 2022-23.

o Expands eligibility for CSPP to families at the state median income.

The bill took effect immediately upon signature as a bill related to the state budget.
Chapter 62, Statutes of 2022

AB 2806 (Rubio, Blanca) - Childcare and developmental services: preschool: expuision and
suspension: mental health services: reimbursement rates.

This bill expands the existing prohibition on expelling children from state preschool programs to also
prohibit the suspension of children enrolled in state preschool programs, and extends the prohibition
on suspension and expulsion of children to include those enrolled in child care programs. The bill
includes a specific exemption to these provisions, so that if a child enrolled in one of these programs
exhibits “persistent and serious behaviors”, and the program “expeditiously pursues and documents”

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3 of &



reasonable steps to maintain the child’s safe participation in the program, the program may then
unenroll the child.
Chapter 915, Statutes of 2022

AB 2827 (Quirk-Silva) - Child davcare facilities.

Current regulations impose various requirements on outdoor activity space for child daycare facilities,
including, among others, that there be at least 75 square feet per child of outdoor activity space
based on the total licensed capacity. This bill requires the CDSS, on or before January 1, 2024, to
revise its regulations to permit children with exceptional needs who are enrolled in separate programs
or classrooms from nondisabled children to use outdoor play spaces simultaneously with nondisabled
children without first seeking a waiver.

Chapter 916, Statutes of 2022

AB 2832 (Rivas, Robert) - Whole Child Community Equity.

This bill establishes the End Racial and Economic Inequities in Childcare in California Initiative and
further requires CDSS, in consultation with CDE, to develop the Whole Child Equity Framework and
Whole Child Community Equity Screening Tool. It further requires the agencies to finalize and present
the Framework, Equity Tool and their recommended uses to the Legislature by January 1, 2025. This
bill also requires CDSS to convene a stakeholder workgroup to provide recommendations for the
development of the Framework and the Equity Tool.

Chapter 699, Statutes of 2022

SB 1047 (Limoén) - Early learning and care.

This bill expands, from 12 months to 24 months, the period of a family’s eligibility after establishing
initial eligibility for state preschool and subsidized child care and development programs, and expands
priority for eligibility, enroliment, and services to include families who receive benefits from any of the

following:

¢ Medi-Cal

e CalFresh

e California Food Assistance Program

e California Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children

» Federal Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations

e Head Start

e FEarly Head Start

e Any other designated means-tested government program, as determined by the department

Chapter 923, Statutes of 2022

SB 1183 (Grove) - The California State Library: Statewide imagination Library Program.

This bill establishes the Statewide Imagination Library Program, administered by the State Librarian, to
provide age-appropriate books to children age birth through age five who are registered for the
program, sent to the child’s home on a monthly basis at no cost to families, through Dolly Parton’s
Imagination Library.

Chapter 992, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 5




Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detalling new education laws that were
passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief is organized by subject area
and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you should know about. Bills signed by the
Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill specifically states otherwise.

Qctober 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 5 of b



Changes in Law 2022 G=7® CAPITOL ADVISORS

“m GROUP, LLC

Governance and Operations

Temporary Changes to Brown Act teleconference requirements signed into law. During the
pandemic, it became impossible for legislative bodies governed by the Brown Act to adhere to the so-
called “traditional rules” of teleconferencing, which require that each teleconferenced meeting location
be publicly posted, agendas be posted at each location, and the public be granted access to each
teleconference location. Understandably, members weren’t too keen on having their private addresses
publicized. AB 361 (Rivas) from 2021 waived certain requirements pertaining to those traditional rules,
though it only applied during a declared state of emergency and has a sunset date of January 1, 2024.
AB 361 provisions can still be utilized during a proclaimed state of emergency, including the one we’re
under now for COVID-19, which the Administration has said it plans to end on February 28, 2023.
However, if at least a quorum of members of the legislative body are attending the meeting in person
from a single physical location, AB_ 2449, by Assembly Member Blanca Rubio (D-Baldwin Park),
permits those traditional rules to be waived if other members participate via teleconference due to
“just cause” or “emergency circumstances.”

The bill provides the following definitions:

+  “Emergency circumstances” means a physical or family medical emergency that prevents a
member from attending in person.
« “Just cause” means any of the following:
- A childcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling,
spouse, or domestic partner that requires them to participate remotely.
- A contagious illness that prevents a member from attending in person.
- A need related to a physical or mental disability.
- Travel while on official business of the legislative body or another state or local agency.

If participating remotely due to just cause, the member must notify the legislative body at the earliest
opportunity possible, including at the start of a regular meeting, of their need to participate remotely,
and provide a general description of the circumstances relating to their need to appear remotely. The
just clause provision can't be used by any member more than twice in a calendar year.

A member must request the legislative body to allow them to participate in the meeting remotely due
to emergency circumstances, and the legislative body must take action to approve the request. The
legislative body shall request a general description of the circumstances relating to the member's need
to appear remotely at the meeting, which need not exceed 20 words and can't require the member to
disclose any medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information.

For the purposes of the emergency circumstance clause, the following requirements apply:

+ A member shall make a request to participate remotely at a meeting as soon as possible, and
for each meeting in which they seek to participate remotely.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 1 of 7



+ The legislative body may take action on a request to participate remotely at the earliest
opportunity. If the request does not allow sufficient time to place proposed action on the posted
agenda, the legislative body may take action at the beginning of the meeting.

All members participating remotely through the just cause or emergency circumstance provisions
described above must publicly disclose at the meeting, before any action is taken, whether any other
individuals 18 or older are in the room at the remote location, and the general nature of the member’s
relationship with any such individuals. The members joining remotely must also participate in the
meeting through both audio and visual technologies.

AB 2449 does not permit any member of a legislative body to participate in meetings of the legislative
body solely by teleconference from a remote location for a period of more than three consecutive
months or 20 percent of the regular meetings for the local agency within a calendar year, or more than
two meetings if the legislative body regularly meets fewer than 10 times per calendar year.

It’s important to note that if a legislative body wants to take advantage of the provisions provided in
AB 2449, other requirements must be met. Specifically:

« At least a majority of members must participate in-person at a publicly accessible location
within the boundaries of the territory over which the body has jurisdiction.

+ The public must have a way to hear, see, and comment in real time during the meeting. The
legislative body may not require public comment to be submitted prior to the meeting.

+  The legislative body must provide notice on how the public may access the meeting and offer
public comment, and the agenda shall identify and include an opportunity for all members of
the public to attend and address the legislative body directly via a call-in option, an internet-
based service option, and at the in-person location of the meeting.

« In the event of a disruption that prevents the legislative body from broadcasting the meeting to
members of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the event
of a disruption within the local agency’s control that prevents members of the public from
offering public comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option, the
legislative body shall take no further action on items appearing on the meeting agenda until
public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-based service option is restored.
Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption that prevents the legislative body from
broadcasting the meeting may be challenged.

+ The legislative body shall have and implement a procedure for receiving and quickly resolving
requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities, and resolving any doubt
in favor of accessibility. In each instance in which notice of the time of the meeting is otherwise
given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted, the legislative body shall also give
notice of the procedure for receiving and resolving requests for accommodation.

AB 2449 will go into effect on January 1, 2023 and will remain in effect until January 1, 2026.

Mike Fong (D-Alhambra) requires officials at school districts, county offices of education (COEs), and

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 7



charter schools to complete ethics training every two years. This type of training is already in place for
several other local officials, and, according to the author, is a reasonable requirement for school
officials as well. The requirement applies to any school official who meets any of the following
conditions:

« A member of a local agency legislative body or an elected local agency official who receives any
type of compensation, salary, or stipend or reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses
incurred in the performance of official duties.

« An employee designated by a local agency governing body to receive the training.

« A member of the governing board of a school district, a county board of education, or the
governing body of a charter school, whether or not that member receives any type of
compensation, salary, or stipend or reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred
in the performance of official duties.

AB 2158 adds school districts, COEs, and charter schools to the definition of “local agency” for the
bill’s purposes.

The bill requires that each local agency official who, as of January 1, 2025, is a member of the
governing board of a school district, a county board of education, or the governing body of a charter
school, except for officials whose term of office ends before January 1, 2026, receive the training
before January 1, 2026. Thereafter, each local agency official who is a member of the governing board
of a school district, a county board of education, or the governing body of a charter school shall
receive the training at least once every two years. Each local agency official shall receive at least two
hours of training in general ethics principles and ethics laws relevant to the official’s public service,
and local agencies must provide information on the trainings that meet this requirement at least once
annually.

Older students granted one excused day for political engagement. Learning by participating is a
surefire way to get young people more excited about civic engagement, at least that's what Senator
Connie Leyva (D-Chino) believed in authoring SB 955. This bill allows students in grades 6-12 to have
one excused absence per year to participate in a civic or political event provided that the pupil notifies
the school ahead of the absence. These activities may include, but are not limited to, voting, poll
working, strikes, public commenting, candidate speeches, political or civic forums, and town halls.
Additional excused absences may be granted to students in grades 6-12 at the discretion of the
school administrator.

Los Angeles) adds June 19, known as Juneteenth, to the list of state holidays on which K-12 schools
and community colleges must be closed. Juneteenth commemorates emancipation of enslaved African
Americans in Texas, which occurred on June 19, 1865. This law goes into effect on January 1, 2023,
and will be in effect for the current school year. We recommend that you review your calendars now to

Hollywood) also adds April 24 as Genocide Remembrance Day, and permits school districts to be

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3of 7



closed to commemorate if the governing board reaches a memorandum of understanding for that
purpose.

The Governor signed the following governance and operations bills:
Brown Act

AB 2449 {(Rubio, Blanca) - Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.

This bill, until January 1, 2026, authorizes a local agency to use teleconferencing without complying
with certain Brown Act teleconferencing requirements if, among other things, at least a quorum of the
members of the legislative body participates in person from a singular physical location clearly
identified on the agenda that is open to the public and situated within the local agency’s jurisdiction.
Chapter 285, Statues of 2022

Elections

AB 2584 {Berman) - Recall elections.

Current law authorizes a registered voter of an electoral jurisdiction to seek the recall of an officer of
that jurisdiction by publishing or posting a notice of intention to circulate a recall petition, which must
include a statement of the reasons for the proposed recall and the signatures of a certain number of
recall proponents. Within seven days of the filing of the notice of intention, the officer sought to be
recalled may file an answer to the proponents’ statement of reasons. This bill increases the number of
signatures required to be included in the notice of intention, with the total number of necessary
signatures determined by the type of office held by the officer sought to be recalled. The bill requires
that the recall petition of a school board member include an estimate of the cost of conducting the
special election.

Chapter 791, Statutes of 2022

SB 1061 (Laird) - School district and community college district elections: special elections:
petition reguirements: election timing.

Under current law, whenever a school district or community college district vacancy occurs, or if a
resignation has been filed with the county superintendent of schools creating a deferred effective date,
the school district or community college district governing board is required, within 60 days of the
vacancy or the filing of the deferred resignation, either to order an election or to make a provisional
appointment. Current law provides that if a provisional appointment is made, the registered voters of
the district may, within 30 days, pstition for a special election to fill the vacancy. Current law requires
that a special election be called if specified signature thresholds are met and requires special election
petitions to contain the elections official's estimate of the cost of conducting the special election. This
bill requires the special election petition to also contain that cost estimate expressed on a per-pupil or
per-student basis.

Chapter 831, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www , capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 7



Governance and Operations

AB 1655 (Jones-Sawyer) - State holidays: Juneteenth.

This bill adds June 19, known as “Juneteenth,” to the list of state holidays, and specifies that holidays
created by federal legislation signed by the President, as President Biden has previously done with
Juneteenth, are considered days appointed as holidays requiring community colleges and public
schools to close.

Chapter 753, Statutes of 2022

AB 1801 {(Nazarian) - State holidavs: Genocide Remembrance Dav.

This bill adds April 24, known as “Genocide Remembrance Day,” to the list of state holidays, and
authorizes community colleges and public schools to close on April 24.

Chapter 761, Statutes of 2022

AB 1925 (Santiago) - County and disirict offices: qualifications.

Current law generally provides that a person is not eligible to hold a county or district office unless the
person is a registered voter of the county or district of that office. Current law authorizes the board of
supervisors or any other legally constituted appointing authority in a county or district to waive the
registered voter requirement in certain circumstances. This bill removes that waiver authority and,
instead, applies the registered voter requirement only to elective county or district offices.

Chapter 864, Statutes of 2022

AB 2158 (Fong, Mike) - Local educational agencies: ethics training.

This bill requires officials at school districts, county offices of education, and charter schools to take
ethics trainings every two years. This bill applies to school board members, county board members,
and charter school governing board members, whether or not the member receives any type of
compensation, salary, or stipend or reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of official duties. The bill requires all members in service as of January 1, 2025, except
for members whose term of office ends before January 1, 20286, to receive that ethics training before
January 1, 2026, and at least once every 2 years thereafter.

Chapter 279, Statutes of 2022

AB 2337 {Dahle, Megan) - School districts: frontier school districl.

This bill, for purposes of the Education Code, defines “frontier school district” as a school district that
meets certain attendance or population criteria.

Chapter 83, Statutes of 2022

AB 2693 (Reyes) - COVID-19: exposure.

This bill extends the sunset date of certain COVID-19 workplace health and safety requirements by
one year, from January 1, 2023 to January 1, 2024.

Chapter 789, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www . capitoladvisors.org Page 5 of 7



HR 82 {Kiley) - Helative to School Choice Week.

HR 82 resolved that the Assembly proclaimed the week of January 23, 2022 through January 29, 2022
School Choice Week.

Adopted

HR 98 {Gabriell - Relative to Education and Sharing Day, California.
HR 98 resolved that the Assembly proclaimed Tuesday, April 12, 2022 "Education and Sharing Day.”
Adopted

8B 913 (Herizberg) - School districts: operations.

This bill lowers the ADA threshold from 400,000 to 250,000 for school districts to be granted certain
flexibilities across Education Code requirements.

Chapter 920, Statutes of 2022

88 955 (Levva) - Pupil atiendance: excused absences: civic or political events.

This bill requires a middle school or high school pupil who misses school to engage in a civic or
political event to be excused for one absence per school year. The bill also authorizes a middle school
or high school pupil who is absent from school to engage in a civic or political event to be permitted
additional excused absences in the discretion of a school administrator.

Chapter 921, Statutes of 2022

SB 963 (Laird) - Historical preservation: California Cultural and Historical Endowment: grant
programs.

This bill revises provisions of the California Cultural and Historical Endowment to require the
establishment of a competitive grant program to assist and enhance the services of museums that
undertake programs that are deeply rooted in underserved communities. The bill requires the grant
program to give priority to those programs and projects (A) serving pupils and teachers at schools
eligible to be served under Title |, Part A, (B) serving children in low-income communities, (C)
supporting a museum in engaging or collaborating with underserved communities, (D) advancing
preservation of at-risk cultural and natural collections and historic buildings, (E} improving access to
historic buildings, cultural sites, or museums, (F) supporting the ethical stewardship of culturally
sensitive art and artifacts, or (G) educating the public about critical issues affecting Californians.
Chapter 300, Statutes of 2022

SB 1100 (Cortese) - Open meetings: orderly conduct.

This bill authorizes the presiding member of the legislative body, or their designee, to remove an
individual for disrupting the meeting. The bill generally requires removal to be preceded by a warning
that their behavior is disrupting the meeting and that their failure to cease their behavior may result in
their removal. The bill authorizes the presiding member or their designee to then remove the individual
if they do not promptly cease their disruptive behavior.

Chapter 171, Statutes of 2022

SCR 72 (Portantino} - PTA Day.
This measure declared February 17, 2022 PTA Day.

Chapter 42, Statutes of 2022
QOctober 2022 www . capitoladvisors.org Page B of 7




SR 77 (Cortese) - Relative to Education and 8haring Day, California,
SR 77 resolved that the Senate proclaimed Tuesday, April 12, 2022 "Education and Sharing Day.”
Adopted

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education laws
that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief is
organized by subject area and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you
should know about. Bills signed by the Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise.,

Cctober 2022 www,capitoladvisors.org Page 7 of 7



Ohanges N Law 2022 G0 CAPITOL ADVISORS

' Human Resources mﬂl GROUP, LLC

In what seems to have become the norm over the past few years, some of the biggest bills for schools
this year came in the human resources space. This includes efforts to address the COVID-19
pandemic’s impact on staffing, from expanding the availability of supplemental sick leave for
employees impacted by COVID to removing credentialing barriers to get more substitutes into the field,
as well as “clean-up” legislation to address unintended consequences of previously enacted laws, like
restoring the ability of school employers to see an applicant’s prior convictions. Below is a look at
some of the major HR-related bills that were signed into law this year:

Additional transparency and new processes regarding disallowed compensation under CalSTRS.
Following up on last year's SB 278, by Senator Connie Leyva (D-Chino), which shifted liability to
employers when compensation on which an employee’s pension was based is later disallowed by the
California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), this year’'s AB 1667 by Assembly Member
Jim Cooper (D-Elk Grove), puts in similar procedures, beginning July 1, 2024 with regards to
disallowed compensation for retirees in the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS).
However, AB 1667, which was sponsored by the California County Superintendents, the California
Retired Teachers Association, and the California Teachers Association (CTA), goes a step further than
SB 278 and also establishes procedures to hold CalSTRS accountable for guidance which school
employers rely on and CalSTRS later determines was erroneous. Under SB 278, the employer is liable
for disallowed compensation regardless of whether or not it was due to employer error or a change in
CalPERS policy applied retroactively.

Specifically, AB 1667 prescribes various requirements in connection with the audit of public agencies
and members by CalSTRS, CalSTRS’ interpretation and clarification of rules relating to creditable
compensation, CalSTRS’ review of compensation items included in a memorandum of understanding
or collective bargaining agreement, errors relating to employer reporting of compensation to the
system, and the recovery of payments. With regard to guidance issued by or requested from CalSTRS,
the bill provides the following:

s Prohibits new or different interpretations, as specified, from taking effect until after CalSTRS
issues notice to employers and exclusive representatives and prohibits the interpretations
from applying retroactively to compensation reported prior to that notice, unless state or
federal law or an executive order of the Governor expressly requires a retroactive
interpretation.

e Deems any compensation the public agency reported in accordance with the resources
provided by CalSTRS, as specified, to be CalSTRS’ error and requires CalSTRS to recover the
costs, with interest as specified, of the resulting pension overpayment as follows: 85% from
the state through a continuous General Fund appropriation and 15% directly from all school
employers.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors,org Page 1 of 10



e Beginning July 1, 2023, authorizes an employer or an exclusive representative to submit to
CalSTRS a request for an advisory letter. Requires CalSTRS to provide an advisory letter
regarding the submission to the employer or exclusive representative within 30 days of the
receipt of all information requested, unless an extended period of time is necessary for good
cause.

¢ Deems any resulting overpayment from compensation reported in error by the employer or on
behalf of a member to whom an advisory letter applies that was in accordance with CalSTRS’s
advisory letter, as CalSTRS’ error and requires CalSTRS to recover the costs, with interest as
specified, of the resulting pension overpayment as follows: 85% from the state through a
continuous General Fund appropriation and 15% directly from all school employers.

With AB 1667, the bill's sponsors, as well as CalSTRS, hope that these new procedures will result in
greater retirement security for retirees as well as less of the confusion and mistakes for employers
that the System’s previous lack of transparency seemed to engender.

Fix allows schools to continue to see most expunged criminal convictions. A bill from 2019, AB
1078, authored by Assembly Member Phil Ting (D-San Francisco), required the Department of Justice
(DOJ) to grant automatic record relief to individuals who had completed probation without revocation
and who were not currently serving a sentence of any office and significantly limited when a court
could disclose information concerning a conviction granted automatic relief pursuant to the bill. The
full impact of the bill on schools was not known until AB 1076 went into effect on January 1, 2021,
when both the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and local educational agencies
(LEAS) raised concerns that the bill’s provisions would prevent them from learning of pertinent criminal
convictions of potential employees and volunteers. Without the ability to access this conviction
information, LEAs were worried they would be unable to fulfill their legal duty to evaluate the fitness of
the applicant to serve in a public school around students.

In response to these concerns, a coalition made up of both education management and labor groups
worked this year to address the seemingly unintended consequences of AB 1076 and seek a fix in
subsequent legislation. Ultimately, after a lengthy back and forth with the Assembly Public Safety
Committee staff, who were reluctant to move a bill through their committee that would pull back what
they saw as protecting applicants from discrimination based on relieved convictions, a fix was included
districts, COEs, charter schools, private schools, state special schools for the blind and deaf, or any
other entity required to have a background check because of a contract with one of those listed
entities, will be able to see every conviction rendered against an applicant, retroactive to January 1,
2020, regardless of relief granted, unless it is a simple drug possession offense where conviction is
more than five years old and record conviction relief was granted.

Prohibition on employment discrimination based on off-job cannabis use coming in 2024. One of
the more high-profile bills signed this year, AB 2188, by Assembly Member Bill Quirk (D-Hayward)
prohibits, beginning January 1, 2024, an employer from discriminating against a person in hiring for
any term or condition of employment, if the discrimination is based upon the person’s use of cannabis

October 2022 www. capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 10



off the job and away from the workplace or an employer-required drug screening test that has found
the person to have non-psychoactive cannabis metabolites in their urine, hair, or bodily fluids. The bill
also contains language stating that nothing in the bill allows an employee “to possess, to be impaired
by, or to use, cannabis on the job” and that employers retain the right to maintain a drug-and alcohol-
free workplace.

When explaining the need for the bill, the author noted that a lot of the drug tests used by employers
“typically screen for the presence of non-psychoactive cannabis metabolites, which can remain
present in an individual’s bodily fluids for weeks after cannabis use and do not indicate impairment,”
and that “testing positive for this metabolite has no correlation to workplace safety or productivity.”

In the facts and findings section at the start of the bill, the author also notes that, “As science has
improved, employers now have access to multiple types of tests that do not rely on the presence of
non psychoactive cannabis metabolites.” These tests include impairment tests, which measure an
individual employee against their own baseline performance, and tests that identify the presence of
tetrahydrocannabinol (THC), the chemical compound in cannabis that can indicate impairment, in an
individuals bodily fluid. However, the current limited availability of these alternative tests is one of the
reasons the bill's implementation was delayed until 2024.

AB 2188 was signed as a part of a package of bills that the Governor said, when announcing their
signing, “build on the Administration’s efforts to strengthen California’s cannabis legalization
framework.” While he admits the state has made strides in this area since recreational cannabis use
was legalized in the state in 2016, the Governor also admitted that more work needs to be done and
that he “looks forward to partnering with the Legislature and policymakers to fully realize cannabis
legalization in communities across California.” Assembly Member Quirk also noted that the bill “will
allow California to continue being a progressive leader on cannabis issues.”

In response to concerns about the bill's interaction with federal law, which currently still considers
cannabis a Schedule 1 drug, the bill was amended in the Senate to provide exemptions from the
prohibition for the following incidences:

¢+ An employee in the building and construction trades

¢ Applicants or employees hired for positions that require a federal government background
investigation or security clearance

¢ When state or federal laws requiring applicants or employees to be tested for controlled
substances, including laws and regulations requiring applicants or employees to be tested, or
the manner in which they are tested, as a condition of employment, receiving federal funding
or federal licensing-related benefits, or entering into a federal contract.

In interesting timing, a little over two weeks after Governor Newsom signed AB 2188, President Joe
Biden announced that he was directing Health and Human Services Secretary Xavier Becerra and
Attorney General Merrick Garland to initiate the process to review how cannabis is scheduled under
federal law.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3 of 10



Short and long term solutions to help schools respond to teacher shortage. Only exacerbated by
the COVID-19 Pandemic, the state’s ongoing teacher shortage continues to be one of the biggest
challenges facing schools today. A few bills this year provide schools with additional flexibilities around
the use of teachers with emergency substitute permits. AB 181, the K-12 Education Omnibus Budget
Trailer Bill, extended through July 1, 2023 the authority for a holder of a substitute permit to teach in a
general, special, or career technical education assignment aligned with their authorization for up to 60
cumulative days. Traditionally only allowed to serve for up to 30 cumulative days under a substitute
permit, this authorization was also extended in last year's budget but would have expired on July 1,
2022 if it had not been extended by AB 181. Additionally, in an effort to remove barriers to getting

CTC, until July 1, 2024, to waive the basic skills proficiency requirement for the issuance of an
emergency 30-day substitute teaching permit. Interestingly, SB 1397 originally also looked to extend
the time a substitute could serve in a single assignment but the author shifted his focus after AB 181
was signed.

While AB 181 and SB 1397 could help schools fill immediate teacher needs, the state still needs to
address the root cause of its teacher shortage if it wants its solutions to have any lasting effect.
However, while the CTC can roughly measure the state’s teacher supply based on the number of
active permits in the system, it does not have data on why teachers may be leaving their positions or
the profession entirely. To this end, SB 1487, by Senator Susan Rubio (D-Baldwin Park), requires the
CTC to develop a survey, no later than July 1 2023, to collect data from teachers of LEAs who are
resigning their position or electing not to accept a teaching assignment for the upcoming school year.
The bill then encourages, but does not require, LEAs to administer the survey, beginning with the
2023-24 school year, to any exiting teacher within 15 days of them resigning or electing not to return,
as well as to annually report the results of the survey to the CTC. While participation in the survey is
not mandatory, the hope is that enough exiting teachers will participate in order to get the CTC
sufficient data to start identifying why teachers are leaving and using that data to develop long-term
solutions to the teacher shortage.

Supplemental COVID-19 sick leave extended through end of 2022. Earlier this year, when the state
was in the midst of the Omicron outbreak, the Governor signed SB 114, which required employers
with 26 or more employees to provide full-time employees with 40-hours of supplemental COVID-19
sick leave if the employee is unable to work due to COVID-19-related reasons, like quarantine,
attending a vaccine appointment, or caring for a family member with COVID symptoms. The bill also
entitled a full-time employee to an additional 40 hours, for a total of 80 hours in supplemental leave, if
the employee or the family member for whom the employee is caring for tests positive for COVID-19.
Under SB 114, this supplemental leave was set to expire on September 30, 2022.

31, 2022. This means that employees that have yet to use this leave or that have not yet exhausted
this leave are still eligible to claim it, for the same reasons as outlined under SB 114, until the end of
the calendar year. It is important to note that AB 152 did not establish any new supplemental leave but
only extended the date by which an employee has to request the leave originally made available under
SB 114. Another change is that while, under the original bill, an employer could deny the additional 40

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 10



hours of leave if the employee refused to provide proof of a positive test, AB 152 also allows an
employer to deny this additional leave if the employee refuses to submit to additional diagnostic
testing. As a budget bill, AB 152 took effect immediately upon the Governor’s signature on September
29th.

The Governor signed the following human resources bills:

Commission on Teacher Credentialing

AB 1876 (Seyarto} - Substitute teachers: emergency career substitute teaching permit:
employment verification.

When issuing a career substitute teaching permit, current law requires the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (CTC) to verify at least ninety days per year of day-to-day substitute teaching over the
previous three consecutive years, at either one school district or within an entire county, if the county
administers the substitute assignments for the entire county. The law does not allow the CTC to verify
employment from a consortium of school districts that are not part of a county-wide substitute
program and that share a pool of substitutes. This bill requires the CTC to accept, as an aiternative to
that verification requirement, verification by an employer or employers of, in the 3 years immediately
preceding the date of application, 3 consecutive years of at least 90 days per year of day-to-day
substitute teaching accumulated from one or more California school districts participating in a
consortium with the school district requesting the permit.

Chapter 113, Statutes of 2022

SB 1397 (Borgeas) - Teacher credentialing: emergency teaching permits.

SB 1397 requires the CTC to waive the basic skills proficiency requirement for the issuance of an
emergency 30-day substitute permit until July 1, 2024. The bill also deleted obsolete references and
update cross-references.

Chapter 335, Statutes of 2022

SB 1487 {Rubic) - Commission on Teacher Credentialing: survey: teacher resignations.

This bill requires the CTC and the California Department of Education (CDE) to develop a survey no
later than July 1, 2023, for purposes of collecting data from teachers of local educational agencies
(LEASs) resigning their positions or electing not to accept a teaching assignment for the upcoming
school year, including data on whether or not they are exiting the profession. Under the bill, LEAs
would then be encouraged, beginning with the 2023-24 school year, to administer the survey within 15
days of a teacher of the LEA resigning their position or electing not to accept a teaching assignment
for the upcoming year and to annually report the results of these surveys to the CTC.

Chapter 924, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisers.org Page 5 of 10



Human Resources

AB 152 (Committes on Budget) - COVID-19 relief: supplemental paid sick leave,

SB 114 (Chapter 4, Statutes of 2022) from earlier this year required employers with 26 or more
employees to, until September 30, 2022, provide full-time employees with 40 hours of supplemental
COVID-19 sick leave, with an option for an additional 40 hours with proof of a positive COVID-19 test.
AB 152 extends the availability of this supplemental COVID-19 leave through December 31, 2022. The
bill also provides that an employer is not required to provide the additional 40 hours of leave an
employee is entitled to upon testing positive for COVID-19 if the employee refuses to submit to the
diagnostic testing required under the bill.

Chapter 736, Statutes of 2022

AB 1041 (Wicks) - Employment: leave.

This bill expands the class of people for whom an employee may take leave to care for to include a
designated person. “Designated person” is defined to mean any individual related by blood or whose
association with the employee is the equivalent of a family relationship. Under the bill, an employer is
authorized to limit an employee to one designated person per 12-month period.

Chapter 748, Statutes of 2022

AB 1949 (Low] - Emplovees: bereavement leave,

AB 1949 makes it an unlawful employment practice for an employer to refuse to grant a request by an
eligible employee to take up to 5 days of bereavement leave upon the death of a family member. If
there is no existing bereavement leave policy, the bereavement leave may be unpaid and an employer
may request the employee provide documentation of the death of a family member.

Chapter 767, Statutes of 2022

AB 2188 (Quirk) - Discrimination in employment: use of cannabis.

This bill, beginning January 1, 2024, makes it unlawful for an employer to discriminate against a
person in hiring or any term or condition of employment, if the discrimination is based upon the
person’s use of cannabis off the job and away from the workplace or an employer-required drug
screening test that has found the person to have nonpsychoactive cannabis metabolites in their urine,
hair, or bodily fluids. The bill also provides that this prohibition would not apply to applicants or
employees hired for positions that require a federal government background investigation or security
clearance and that the bill’s provisions do not preempt state or federal laws requiring applicants or
employees to be tested for controlled substances as a condition of employment, receiving federal
funding or federal licensing-related benefits, or entering into a federal contract.

Chapter 392, Statutes of 2022

AB 2413 (Carrillo) - Classified school and community college employvees: disciplinary hearings:
compensation.

AB 2413 prohibits a permanent employee of a K-12 district, who has requested a hearing on charges
against them, from being suspended without pay, suspended with a reduction in pay, demoted with a
reduction in pay, or dismissed before a decision is rendered at the hearing. The bill also establishes an

October 2022 www, capitoladvisors.org Page 6 of 10



exemption if the governing board or an impartial third-party hearing officer finds that at the time
discipline was imposed at the conclusion of the initial review process, the employer demonstrated by a
preponderance of the evidence that the employee engaged in criminal misconduct, misconduct that
presents a risk of harm to pupils or students, staff, or property, or committed habitual violations of the
district's policies or regulations. The bill also includes language clarifying that if the provisions of the
bill conflict with provisions of a collective bargaining agreement entered into by the public school
employer and an exclusive bargaining representative before January 1, 2023, the bill’s provisions will
not apply to the school district until the expiration or renewal of the collective bargaining agreement.
Chapter 913, Statutes of 2022

8B 731 {(Durazo) - Criminal records: relief.

AB 1076 (Chapter 578, Statutes of 2019) automated the expungement process for all convictions,
excluding violent crimes and sex offenses, and restricted school districts and the CTC from viewing all
expunged convictions occurring after 2021. SB 731 would, among other things, instead allow the
CTC, school districts, COEs, charter schools, private schools, state special schools for the blind and
deaf, or any other entity required to have a background check because of a contract with one of those
listed entities, to see every conviction rendered against an applicant, retroactive to January 1, 2020,
regardless of relief granted, unless it is a simple drug possession offense where conviction is more

than five years old and record conviction relief was granted.
Chapter 814, Statutes of 2022

SB 874 (Cortese) - Classified school district and community college employees: probation:
promotion.

This bill specifies that merit school districts must employ a permanent classified employee who
accepts a promotion and fails to complete the probationary period for that promotional position, in the
classification from which the district promoted the employee. The bill also includes language clarifying
that if the provisions of the bill conflict with a collective bargaining agreement approved before January
1, 2023, the bill’s provisions would not apply until the agreement’s expiration or renewal date.

Chapter 150, Statutes of 2022

88 931 {(Leyva) - Deterring union membership: violations.

Current law prohibits a public employer from deterring or discouraging public employees or applicants
to be public employees from becoming or remaining members of an employee organization,
authorizing representation by an employee organization, or authorizing dues or fee deductions to an
employee organization. Current law generally vests jurisdiction over violations of these provisions in
the Public Employment Relations Board. This bill authorizes an employee organization to bring a claim
before the Public Employment Relations Board (PERB) alleging that a public employer violated the
above-described provisions. Upon a finding by the board that the public employer violated those
provisions, the public employer would be subject to a civil penalty, to be deposited in the General
Fund, of up to $1,000 for each affected employee, not to exceed $100,000 in total, and subject to
attorney’s fees and costs, as described and except as specified.

Chapter 823, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 7 of 10



Retirement, CalPERS, and CalSTRS

AB 551 (Rodriguez) - Disability retirement: COVID-19: presumption.

Current law, until January 1, 2023, establishes a disability retirement presumption that is applicable to
the retirement systems that the California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA)
regulates and to specified members in those systems, who test positive for COVID-19, as specified.
Under the presumption, if a member retires for disability on the basis, in whole or in part, of a
COVID-19-related iliness, it is presumed that the disability arose out of, or in the course of, the
member’s employment, unless rebutted. AB 551 extends the operation of this presumption until
January 1, 2024.

Chapter 741, Statutes of 2022

AB 1667 {Cooper) - State Teachers’ Hetlirement System: administration.

This bill prescribes various requirements in connection with the audit of public agencies and members
by the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS), CalSTRS’ interpretation and
clarification of rules relating to creditable compensation, CalSTRS’ review of compensation items
included in a memorandum of understanding or collective bargaining agreement, errors relating to
employer reporting of compensation to the system, and the recovery of payments. Specifically, the bill,
among other things:

e Requires CalSTRS to make all final employer audit reports available on its internet website
and require CalSTRS to exclude personal information regarding members to the extent
necessary to protect their privacy.

e Require CalSTRS, prior to issuing its final audit report, to provide to the audited public
agency and to the exclusive representative its preliminary audit findings, the statutes being
addressed by the audit, and a list of every member then known and affected by the audit.
Allow the recipients to provide, within no less than 60 days as specified by CalSTRS, their
written responses to the preliminary audit findings and requires CalSTRS to consider their
responses in preparing its final audit report.

¢ Require CalSTRS to make all final employer audit reports available on its internet website
and require CalSTRS to exclude personal information regarding members to the extent
necessary to protect their privacy.

¢ Requires CalSTRS, at least annually, to provide resources that interpret and clarify the
applicability of creditable compensation and creditable service laws and regulations.

o Prohibits new or different interpretations, as specified, from taking effect until after CalSTRS
issues notice to employers and exclusive representatives and prohibits the interpretations
from applying retroactively to compensation reported prior to that notice, unless state or
federal law or an executive order of the Governor expressly requires a retroactive
interpretation.

¢« Deems any compensation the public agency reported in accordance with the resources
provided by CalSTRS, as specified, to be CalSTRS’ error and requires CalSTRS to recover

the costs, with interest as specified, of the resulting pension overpayment as follows: 85%
October 2022 www.capitaladvisors.org Page 8 of 10



from the state through a continuous General Fund appropriation and 15% directly from all
school employers.

e Beginning July 1, 2023, authorizes an employer or an exclusive representative to submit to
CalSTRS a request for an advisory letter. Requires CalSTRS to provide an advisory letter
regarding the submission to the employer or exclusive representative within 30 days of the
receipt of all information requested, unless an extended period of time is necessary for good
cause.

o Deems any resulting overpayment from compensation reported in error by the employer or
on behalf of a member to whom an advisory letter applies that was in accordance with
CalSTRS’s advisory letter, as CalSTRS' error and requires CalSTRS to recover the costs,
with interest as specified, of the resulting pension overpayment as follows: 85% from the
state through a continuous General Fund appropriation and 15% directly from all school
employers.

Chapter 7564, Statutes of 2022

AB 1824 {Committee on Public Employment and Retirement) - Public employees’ retirement.

AB 1824 is the annual technical clean-up bill that makes technical, confirming, and noncontroversial
changes to various sections for the Education and Government codes administered by CalSTRS, '37
Act county retirement systems, and CalPERS, respectively, for purposes of continued appropriate and
effective administration of these employee retirement laws. Changes include eliminating a provision
under existing law that allocated to CalPERS a portion of the 20% penalty that an employer pays as a
lump sum to compensate a retired member whose CalPERS retirement is adjusted due to disallowed
compensation reported by the employer and, instead, requiring the full compensatory amount to go to
the retired member.

Chapter 231, Statutes of 2022

SB 868 (Cortese) - State teachers’ retirement: supplemental benefits.
SB 868 establishes, effective July 1, 2023, a schedule for increases to quarterly supplemental
payments made to retired or disabled members, or beneficiaries from the Supplemental Benefit
Maintenance Account (SBMA) administered by the California State Teachers’ Retirement System
{CalSTRS), among other provisions.
Chapter 818, Statutes of 2022

SB 1188 (Cortese) - Public empiovees’ retirement: beneficiary payment.

Current law, applicable to agencies that contract with CalPERS to provide benefits to their employees,
requires a payment of $500 to be made to a beneficiary upon the death of a member after retirement
and while receiving a retirement allowance from CalPERS, unless otherwise provided. This bill, for a
death occurring on or after July 1, 20283, increases the amount of the above-described benefit to
$2,000.

Chapter 193, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 9 of 10



8B 1402 (Umberg) - Public employees’ retirement: armed forces:; service credit,

Current law authorizes a member who is a state employee, or a retired member who retired
immediately following service as a state employee, as specified, to receive credit for specified military
or Merchant Marine service occurring prior to membership and prescribes requirements and limits in
this connection. Existing law limits the application of this authorization to receive premembership
service credit to specified service in the Armed Forces of the United States or in the Merchant Marine
of the United States prior to January 1, 1950, SB 1402 deletes the limitation that the service have
occurred prior to January 1, 1950, from these provisions, unless certain exceptions apply, and deletes
the requirement that the electing member be a state employee or a retired member who retired
immediately following service as a state employee.

Chapter 136, Statute of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education laws
that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief is
organized by subject area and Includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you
should know about. Bills signed by the Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 10 of 10



Changes in Law 2022 &= (CAPITOL ADVISORS

Facilities "“ 3ROUP. LLC

Historic State Investment in School Facilities Focused on State Budget While Statewide Bonds
Stalled. We began the second year of the 2021-22 Legislative Session with two almost identical bills
that would have placed a statewide school facilities bond on the November 2022 ballot. With rising
inflation and other changes in the economy, it became increasingly clear that it was extremely unlikely
California voters would support a statewide bond, so both bills stalled in the Legislature.

Instead, the Governor and the Legislature appropriated an unprecedented $1.3 billion General Fund
(GF) from the 2021-22 fiscal year to the State Allocation Board for school new construction and
modernization projects, for allocation in the 2022-283 fiscal year. The budget also included intent
language to provide an additional $2.65 billion in the 2023-24 fiscal year and $875 million in the
2024-25 fiscal year for the school facilities program but keep in mind that this is only intent language.
While this is a historic investment of GF dollars for the school facilities program, intent language is not
binding and the Legislature may have different priorities and less GF resources moving forward.

The budget also allocated $100 million in GF for the California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten
and Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant Program for appropriation in the 2022-23 fiscal year. While
this amount is certainly insufficient to meet the $1.28 billion demand from the last application filing
round, there is also intent language to appropriate $550 million in GF in the 2023-24 fiscal year which,
as noted above is not binding, however, it is a recognition of continued need.

AB 185, the Education Trailer Bill established an alternative design-build contract process for school
facilities projects over $5 million until January of 2029. The language defines alternative design-build
as a project delivery process in which both the design and the construction of the project are procured
from a single design-build entity based on its proposed design cost, general conditions, overhead and
profit as a component of the project. Initially, this language was included in AB 902 (O’'Donnell), which
was held in the Senate Appropriations Committee in early August.

While much of the school facilities focus was on the state budget, the Legislature also debated a
handful of bills related to school facilities.

The Governor signed the following facilities bills:

AB 1867 (Lee) - Bathroom Plumbing Fixtures,

Requires a school district, county office of education or charter school participating in the State
Facility Program to include faucet aerators and water-conserving plumbing fixtures in all bathrooms as
part of a modernization project if the facility being modernized was constructed before January 1,
2012, and the modernization project proposes to repair the interior of a school building. This new
requirement is only triggered after the passage of a statewide school facilities bond.

Chapter 434, Statutes of 2022

Cctober 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 1 0of 2




AB 2232 (McCarty) - Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Systems.

Requires a school district, a county office of education, a charter school, a private school, the
California Community Colleges, or the California State University, and would request the University of
California, to ensure that facilities have HVAC systems that meet minimum specified ventilation rate
requirements. If the existing HVAC system is not capable of safely and efficiently providing the
minimum ventilation rate the HVAC system must meet the minimum ventilation rates in effect at the
time the building permit for installation of that HVAC system was issued. The bill would also require a
covered school, and request the University of California, to install filtration that achieves specified
minimum efficiency reporting values (MERV) levels, determined by the school to be feasible with the
existing HVAC system, as provided.

Chapter 777, Statutes of 2022

AB 2295 (Bicom) - Local Educational Agency (LEAs): Housing Development Proiects.

Deems a housing development project an allowable use on any real property owned by LEAs if the
housing development satisfies certain conditions, including other local objective zoning standards,
objective subdivision standards, and objective design review standards, as described. AB 2295 also
deems a housing development that meets these requirements consistent, compliant, and in conformity
with local development standards, zoning codes or maps, and the general plan. AB 2295 authorizes
the land used for the development of the housing development to be jointly used or jointly occupied by
the local educational agency and any other party, subject to specified requirements and exempts a
housing development project subject to these provisions from various requirements regarding the
disposal of surplus land.

Chapter 652, Statutes of 2022

AB 2638 (Bloom) - Water Bottle Filling Stations.

Requires new construction or modernization project submitted to the Division of the State Architect by
a school district or the governing body of a charter school to include water bottle filling stations.
Requires, for modernization projects, a minimum of one water bottle filling station for each school
undergoing modernization, and for new construction projects, a minimum of one water bottle filling
station per 350 people at each school being constructed. This new requirement is only triggered after
the passage of a statewide school facilities bond.

Chapter 793, Statutes of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education
laws that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief
is organized by subject area and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think
you should know about. Bills signed by the Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 2



Changes in Law 2022 670 CAPITOL ADVISORS

"m GROUP. LIC

School Finance

Unprecedented revenue growth drives historic Proposition 98 funding. California tax revenue
continued to grow at an extraordinary rate after the initial shock of the COVID-19 shutdowns. The “big
three” taxes (personal income, corporations and sales) grew about 30% in 2020-21 and an additional
20% in 2021-22. General Fund revenues that count toward the calculation of the Prop. 98 Guarantee
reached just over $220 billion in the 2022 Budget Act. That translated to historic growth in the Prop.
98 Guarantee, with expenditures for K-14 schools surpassing $110 biilion. This level of funding is
roughly $16.5 billion above the previous high mark for Prop. 98 in the 2021 Budget Act.

LCFF increase, COVID attendance relief and one-time funding among highlights of the Budget.
Once the final calculations were made in the K-12 budget clean-up bill, the total increase to the LCFF
base grant amount over the level funded in the prior year was 13.26%, which includes a cost-of-living-
adjustment (COLA) of 6.56% and an additional augmentation of 6.7%. The budget included both a
three-year rolling average ADA option to help school districts with declining enroliment, and a current
year ADA fix that protects LEAs from attendance disruptions caused by COVID and related issues. In
addition, the budget included two large block grants of one-time funding, a nearly $8 billion Learning
Recovery Block Grant and a roughly $3.5 billion Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary
Block Grant.

Revenue situation uncertain for next several years. Economic conditions, including high inflation,
rising interest rates, supply chain disruptions and asset volatility, combined with the impacts of the
Russian war in Ukraine, are creating a great deal of uncertainty related to revenue collections for the
next few years. While it is too early to make predictions about the next California budget, revenue
collections are down over the last month of the prior fiscal year and the first couple months of the
current fiscal year. It appears likely that General Fund revenues and the Prop. 98 Guarantee hit a high
mark in the 2022 Budget Act that will be difficult to improve upon (or even match) in the near future.
Local education agencies (LEAs) may want to focus on stabilizing and maintaining existing programs
rather than growth and expansion.

Major TK-12 components of the 2022 Budget Act. Some TK-12 highlights of the budget include:
+ LCFF base grant increase - 13.26% above prior year

+  COE funding - More than $100 million additional for COE operation grants and to provide a
minimum state aid add-on

« COVID ADA disruption protections - For 2021-22, eligible classroom-based LEAs will be
funded at the greater of their current year ADA or their current year enrollment adjusted for pre-
COVID absence rates

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 1 of 4



Declining enroliment relief - Moving forward, school districts can utilize the greater of current
year, prior year, or the average of three prior years’ ADA

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant - $7.9 billion to LEAs based on ADA multiplied by
unduplicated pupil percentage, available to increase learning time, close learning gaps, etc.

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant - $3.6 billion to all LEAs

based on ADA, available for any operational costs but encourages use for instructional
materials and professional developments related to arts, music and other subject areas

Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) - Total ongoing funding expanded to
$4.4 billion

Community Schools - $1.1 billion expansion of community schools grant to cover every
eligible LEA willing to apply ’

Transitional Kindergarten - Continues rollout of program, funding provided to mitigate staffing
needs

Special Education - Additional $500 million to raise the special education base rate to $820

School Nutrition - $650 to implement universal meals in 2022-23 school year and additional
funds to augment meal reimbursement rate and improve kitchen infrastructure

Transportation funding increase - $637 million in additional funding to reimburse LEAs for up
to 60% of prior year transportation costs reported to the state

The Governor signed the following school finance bills:

Attendance

AB 1777 {Aauiar-Curryl - Migrant education: extended school year program: average daily

attendance,

AB 1777, commencing on January 1, 2024, authorizes up to two local educational agencies (LEAs) to
provide an extended school year program to migratory pupils who, due to family agricultural migratory
movement, enroll in kindergarten, including transitional kindergarten, or any of grades 1 to 6, inclusive,
on or after March 1 of the school year and depart on or before December 1 of the next school year,
and authorizes average daily attendance (ADA) funding for those pupils if certain requirements are met.
Chapter 483, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 4



School Finance

AB 178 (Ting) - Budget Act of 2022,

Termed the Budget Bill Junior, AB 178 makes technical and substantive changes to SB 154, the
Budget Act of 2022.

Chapter 45, Statutes of 2022

AB 179 (Ting) - Budget Act of 2022,

Another Budget Bill Junior, AB 179 makes technical and substantive changes to the Budget Act of
2022 to incorporate changes made as part of the August budget package.

Chapter 249, Statutes of 2022

AB 181 (Committee on Budget) - Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill.

AB 181 is the K-12 education omnibus trailer bill that includes many K-12 appropriations and policy
changes that go along with the Budget Act of 2022.

Chapter 52, Statutes of 2022

AB 182 [Committee on Budget) - COVID-19 emergency response: Learning Recovery Emergency
Fund: appropriation,

This bill established the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant and appropriates $7,936,000,000
for that purpose. The bill requires the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) to allocate these
appropriated funds to school districts, county offices of education (COEs), and charter schools based
on their 2021-22 unduplicated pupil percentage. The bill authorizes allocated funds to be used for
learning recovery initiatives through the 2027-28 school year that, at a minimum, support academic
learning recovery, and staff and pupil social and emotional well-being. The bill requires LEAs receiving
these allocations to report interim expenditures to the California Department of Education (CDE) by
December 1, 2024, and December 1, 2027, as well as a final report no later than December 1, 2029.
Chapter 53, Statutes of 2022

AB 185 (Committee on Budget) - Education finance: education omnibus trailer bill,

AB 185 is the “clean-up” education trailer bill, which includes, among other things, additional clarity
regarding the 2021-22 ADA-protection language included in AB 181, an extension of the ability of
students to complete a career technical education (CTE) course to meet graduation requirements, in
lieu of a course in visual or performing arts or foreign language, until July 1, 2027, an extension of the
Districts of Choice program until July 1, 2028, new procedures regarding recouping wage
overpayments, and language establishing an alternative design-build contract process.

Chapter 571, Statutes of 2022

AB 1491 (McCarty) - Adult education: consortia: carryover of allocated funds.

Current law establishes the Adult Education Program and authorizes a community college district,
school district, or COE, or a combination of these entities in a joint powers authority, to be members
of an adult education consortium. Current law requires that the amount distributed to a member of a
consortium not be reduced, except as provided, unless the consortium makes specified findings
related to the member for which the distribution would be reduced, including that the member has

been consistently ineffective in providing services that address the needs identified in the adult
October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 30of 4




education plan. AB 1491 authorizes a consortium to reduce a member’s allocation by no more than
the amount of the member’s carryover, if the consortium makes a finding by a majority vote, based on
the member having excessive carryover for at least 2 consecutive fiscal years beginning with the
2022-23 fiscal year, that the member has been consistently ineffective in providing services that
address the needs identified in the adult education plan.

Chapter 519, Statutes of 2022

AB 1912 (Bonta, Mia) - Emergency apportionments: closure and consolidation requirements.

AB 1912 requires a school district under financial distress, before approving the closure or
consolidation of a school, to conduct an equity impact analysis in its consideration of school closures
or consolidations. The bill also requires the governing board of the school district to develop a set of
metrics for the development of the equity impact analysis, and to make those metrics public at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school district so that the public can
provide input regarding the metrics being used to conduct the analysis. Additionally, AB 1912 requires
a school district to provide its recommendations regarding school closures and consolidations to the
public at a regularly scheduled meeting and to show how the list of closures was prepared. The bill 's
provisions do not apply to a school district’s closure of a school due solely to the unsafe condition of
the school’s facilities and will become inoperative as of July 1, 2028.

Chapter 253, Statutes of 2022

AB 2038 (Gipson) - School finance: administrative employees to teacher ratio.

Current law, for purposes of determining the allowable ratio of administrative employees to teachers
for the San Diego City School District, excludes from the numbers identified pursuant to the above the
number of employees and the full-time equivalent of all of the fractional time of employees serving the
school district in positions mandated as the result of the school district’s court-ordered integration
plan. This bill extends this exclusion to the Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD). The bill also,
for purposes of calculating the administrative employee-to-teacher ratio in the 2022-23 to 2024-25
fiscal years, inclusive, authorizes LAUSD to include in the definition of “teacher,” when calculating the
ratio of administrative employees to teachers in the 2022-23 to 2024-25 fiscal years, inclusive,
teachers who spend a majority of their time with pupils as intervention specialists or teachers who
spend a majority of their time on a school campus providing training, coaching, or professional
development to other teachers, or both of those.

Chapter 908, Statutes of 2022

8B 154 (Skinner) - Budget Act of 2022,

This is the main 2022 Budget Act bill that contains most of the appropriations to fund government
activity for 2022-23.

Chapter 43, Statutes of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education laws
that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief is
organized by subject area and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you
should know about, Bills signed by the Governcr take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise.,

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 4



Changes in Law 2022 o

CAPITOL ADVISORS

| Sieiglele] Safety "” GROUP, L1.C

Pair of bills aims to keep kids safe from gun violence while at school. The Governor signed two
bills that raise awareness of gun safety protocols and compel reporting of certain threats. AB 452 by
Assembly Member Laura Friedman (D-Glendale) requires districts, county offices of education (COEs),
and charter schools to provide to the parents or guardians of every enrolled pupil a notice on
California’s child access prevention laws and laws relating to the safe storage of firearms. The notice
must be provided at the beginning of each school year, and be based on model language that will be
developed and updated by the California Department of Education (CDE) in consultation with the
Department of Justice (DOJ) by July 1, 2023. The language will be updated as necessary each year
thereafter, and be distributed to LEAs so that the notice can be provided by the start of the school
year. The bill provides that one notice per household is sufficient, regardless of the number of enrolled
students living at that address.

SB 906 by Senator Anthony Portantino (D-La Cafada Flintridge), beginning in the 2023-24 school
year, requires school officials at any school district, COE or charter school who regularly interact with
any student in grade 6 through 12 to immediately report any observed, reported, or perceived threat to
. law enforcement. The bill defines school official to mean any certificated or classified employee of a
local educational agency or member of the school district governing board, county board of education,
or governing body of a charter school whose official duties bring the individual in contact with pupils in
any of grades 6 to 12 on a regular basis. Threat or perceived threat means any writing or action of a
pupil that creates a reasonable suspicion that the pupil is preparing to commit a homicidal act related
to school or a school activity. This may include possession, use, or depictions of firearms, ammunition,
shootings, or targets in association with infliction of physical harm, destruction, or death in a social
media post, journal, class note, or other media associated with the pupil. It may also include a warning
by a parent, pupil, or other individual. The bill requires law enforcement, with support from the LEA, to
conduct an immediate investigation and assessment of the threat or perceived threat, which, in some
cases, may include a search of the schoolsite.

The initial version of SB 906 would have required a district or charter school to collect information
about firearms stored at enrolled pupils’ homes, but that section was dropped due to strong criticism.

The Governor signed the following school safety bills:

Child Abuse

AB 2274 (Rubio, Blanca) - Mandated reporters: statute of limitations,
Under existing law, a case involving the failure to report an incident known or reasonably suspected by
the mandated reporter to be sexual assault may be filed at any time within 5 years from the date of

Qctober 2022 www.Capitoladvisors.org Page 1 of 4



occurrence of the offense. This bill allows a case involving the failure to report an incident known or
reasonably suspected by the mandated reporter to be child abuse or severe neglect, as defined, to be
filed within one year of the discovery of the offense, but in no case later than 4 years after the
commission of the offense.

Chapter 587, Statutes of 2022

Guns

AB 452 (Friedman) - Pupil safety: parental notification: firearm safety laws.

AB 452 requires school districts, COEs, and charter schools to annually inform parents and guardians
of pupils at the beginning of the first semester or quarter of the regular school term of California’s child
access prevention laws and laws relating to the safe storage of firearms. By imposing additional duties
on school districts, COEs, and charter schools, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
The bill requires the CDE, on or before July 1, 2023, to develop and subsequently update, in
consultation with the DOJ, and provide to school districts, COEs, and charter schools, and, upon
request, to provide to private schools, model language for the notice regarding those child access
prevention and safe storage of firearms laws. The bill makes school districts, COEs, charter schools,
private schools, and the department immune from civil liability for any damages relating to the notice.
Chapter 189, Statutes of 2022

AB 2870 {Santiago) - Firearms: gun violence restraining orders.

The bill expands the family members who can file a petition for a Gun Violence Restraining Order
(GVRO) to include any person related by consanguinity or affinity within the 4th degree who has had
substantial and regular interactions with the subject for at least one year.

Chapter 974, Statutes of 2022

SB 906 (Portantino} - School safety: homicide threats.

This bill requires, commencing with the 2023-24 school year, local educational agencies (LEASs)
maintaining kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12 to, informed by the model content, include
information related to the safe storage of firearms in an annual notification provided to the parents or
guardians of pupils. The bill requires a school official whose duties involve regular contact with pupils
in any of grades 6 to 12, as part of a middle school or high school, and who is alerted to or observes
any threat or perceived threat to immediately report the threat or perceived threat to law enforcement.
The bill requires, with the support of the LEA, the local law enforcement agency or schoolsite police,
to immediately conduct an investigation and threat assessment. The bill requires the investigation and
threat assessment to include a review of the firearm registry of the DOJ and, if justified by a
reasonable suspicion that it would produce evidence related to the threat or perceived threat, a
schoolsite search. By imposing additional duties on local educational agencies, the bill would impose a
state-mandated local program.

Chapter 144, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 4



School Safety

AB 1406 (Lackey) - Law enforcement agency policies: carrying of equipment.

This bill requires a law enforcement agency that authorizes peace officers to carry an electroshock
device, such as a taser or stun gun that is held and operated in a manner similar to a pistol, to require
that device to be holstered or otherwise carried on the lateral side of the body opposite to the side
that that officer’s primary firearm is holstered.

Chapter 945, Statutes of 2022

AB 2571 {(Bauer-Kahan) - Firearms: advertising to minors.

AB 2571 prohibits a firearm industry member from advertising or marketing any firearm-related product
in a manner that is designed, intended, or reasonably appears to be attractive to minors. The bill also
prohibits a firearm industry member from using, disclosing, or compiling a minor’s personal information
if it is intended to market or advertise a firearm to that minor. The bill imposes a civil penalty of up to
$25,000 for each violation of these provisions, and authorizes a person harmed by a violation to bring
suit to recover any damages suffered.

Chapter 77, Statutes of 2022

AB 2644 (Holden) ~ Custodial interrogation.

Commencing January 1, 2024, AB 2644 prohibits law enforcement officers from employing threats,
physical harm, deception, or psychologically manipulative interrogation tactics, during a custodial
interrogation of a person 17 years of age or younger.

Chapter 289, Statutes of 2022

AB 2879 {Low) - Online content: cyberbullying.

This bill requires a social media platform, subject to specified exceptions, to disclose all cyberbullying
reporting procedures in the social media platform’s terms of service, and requires a social media
platform to establish a mechanism within its internet-based service that allows an individual, whether
or not that individual has a profile on the internet-based service, to report cyberbullying or any content
that violates the existing terms of service.

Chapter 700, Statutes of 2022

AB 2959 (Committee on Judiciary) - Childhood sexual assault: claims.

Current law, the Government Claims Act, generally requires the presentation to a public entity of a
written claim for money or damages against the entity before the commencement of an action. The
Government Claims Act excludes from this requirement a claim brought against a local public entity for
the recovery of damages suffered as a result of childhood sexual assault. AB 2959 further expands
this exclusion to provide that a claim for damages is not required to be presented to any government
entity prior to the commencement of an action.

Chapter 444, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3 of 4



ACR 166 (Caideron) - Child Abuse Prevention Month.

ACR 166 acknowledged April 2022 as Child Abuse Prevention Month and encouraged Californians to
work together to support youth-serving child abuse prevention activities in their communities and
schools.

Chapter 66, Statutes of 2022

SB 855 (Newman) - Childhood Drowning Data Collection Pilot Program.

This bill requires the State Department of Public Health (CDPH) to establish, on or before January 1,
2024, and administer the Childhood Drowning Data Collection Pilot Program, which will collect
detailed data on childhood fatal and nonfatal drownings in California. The bill requires CDPH to submit
various reports to the appropriate legislative policy committees and, based on those reports, to
develop a California Water Safety Action Plan for Children and a standardized form for counties to use
in reporting drownings statistics. The bill repeals these provisions on January 1, 2029.

Chapter 817, Statutes of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education laws
that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief [s
organized by subject area and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you
should know about. Bills signed by the Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise,

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 4



Changes In Law 2022 6= CAPITOL ADVISORS

 Student Services ] GROUP. LLC

Over the last few years, student services issues have been addressed largely through the state budget
rather than legislation. Through the past two state budgets, universal school meals have been
established and implemented, and the “California’s Master Plan for Kids’ Mental Health, which includes
the Children and Youth Behavioral Health Initiative and the expansion of community schools, has come
together. This year was no different. Legislation related to student services, with the exception of
Senate Bill 490, by Senator Anna Caballero (D-Merced) either complemented or modified policy
changes made through the budget process or could be termed clean-up. Below is some additional
detail on some of the most significant bills.

Providing School Meals will soon be harder and more expensive. SB 490 (Caballero) will make the
universal meal process more expensive and more difficult for local education agencies (LEAs). The bill
requires LEAs that receive federal meal reimbursement funding to largely purchase only products that
are domestically grown, packed, or process and to specify so in their solicitation for bids and
contracts. There are three exceptions to the requirements:

1. The bid or price of the nondomestic agricultural food product is more than 25 percent lower
than the bid or price of the domestic agricultural food product.

2. The quality of the domestic agricultural food product is inferior to the quality of the agricultural
food product grown, packed, or produced nondomestically.

3. The agricultural food product is not produced or manufactured domestically in sufficient and
reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory quality to meet the needs of the public
institution.

LEAs are concerned, with good reason, that SB 490 will further drive up the cost of domestic products
(already higher due to supply chain issues) even though the bill does not take effect until January 2024
and if there is an existing contract in place with a food supplier on January 1, 2024, the statute will
only apply upon the next successive contract.

Fortunately, the Governor attached a signing message to the bill which contains these key lines: “This
bill may result in additional costs beyond the funding for universal access to subsidized school meals
provided in the budget. Any requests for additional resources to implement SB 490 will need to be
reviewed and included in the annual budget process.” This language recognizes the potential need for
additional funds to cover the costs of the bill when implemented and opens the door for the inclusion
of additional funds for our programs in the state budget.

COVID and natural disasters keep mental health concerns at the forefront. In addition to the large
investment in mental health resources, there were two key bills to increase awareness and response to
life-threatening situations. Current law requires the governing board of an LEA that serve pupils in

grades 7 to 12 to adopt, before the 2017-18 school year, procedures relating to suicide prevention,
October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 1 of 11



intervention, and postvention in consultation with school and community stakeholders, school-
employed mental health professionals, and suicide prevention experts and also that the governing
board of an LEA that serves pupils in Kindergarten and grades 1 to 6 to adopt, before the 2020-21
school year, a policy on pupil suicide prevention in kindergarten in consultation with school and
community stakeholders, school-employed mental health professionals, and suicide prevention
experts. Assembly Bill 58 by Assembly Member Rudy Salas (D-Bakersfield) requires an LEA, on or
before June 1, 2024, to review and update its policy on pupil suicide prevention, and encourages
LEAs commencing with the 2024-25 school year, to provide suicide awareness and prevention training
to teachers of pupils in all of the grades served by the local educational agency. Specifically, the bill:

e Requires an LEA, on or before January 1, 2025, to revise its training materials to incorporate
best practices identified by CDE.

e Encourages an LEA, commencing the 2024-25 school year to provide suicide awareness and
prevention training to teachers of pupils in all of the grades served by the LEA.

o Requires CDE, on or before June 1, 2024, to complete the development of, and issue to local
educational agencies, resources and guidance on how to conduct suicide awareness and
prevention training remotely.

e Requires, on or before January 1, 2025, the governing board or body of a local educational
agency that serves pupils in kindergarten and grades 1 to 12 to adopt best practices identified
by CDE on pupil suicide prevention.

According to Assembly Member Salas, “Youth suicide and self-harm have continued to rise alarmingly
in California and across the country. In California, the rate of suicide among those aged 10 to 24
increased 38 percent between 2007 and 2018, according to the a report released by the CDC in 2020.
Instances of youth committing acts of self-harm increased by 50 percent during the same period from
2009 to 2018. Suicide is the second leading causes of death among youth ages 10 to 24 and one out
of every 15 high school students reports attempting suicide each year.

While the importance of improving youth suicide prevention and student mental health treatment has
been brought to the forefront by COVID-19, it is an issue that also goes beyond the pandemic as
youth suicides have increased alarmingly over the past few decades.”

On the other hand, Assembly Bill 2072 by Assembly Member Jesse Gabriel (D-Encino) focuses on
response to a local disaster - whether a natural disaster or a school shooting. AB 2072 requires, by
November 1, 2024, COEs, in consultation with CDE and other relevant state and local agencies, to
coordinate agreements between school districts and charter schools within the county to develop a
system for rapidly deploying qualified mental health professionals and other key school personnel
employed by individual school districts and charter schools throughout the county to areas of the
county that experienced a natural disaster or other traumatic event. This bill was introduced not only in
response to the situations that schools, students, families and communities have experienced over the
last few years - wildfires, COVID-18, and school shootings for example - but also based on a
recommendation from the Legislative Analyst’s Office (a nonpartisan office that offers fiscal and policy
analysis and guidance to the Legislature) that the Legislature support emergency planning activities at

Qctober 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 11



the LEA level, specifically those that face the greatest risk or might have less capacity to prepare and
respond to climate threats without state assistance.

The goal of AB 2072 is to facilitate conversations and planning on the local level so that when disaster
strikes, school districts have a mutual aid plan in place that will help ensure that the appropriate
mental health professionals are available to provide crisis support and mental health services to
students and faculty.

COVID exposed the need for information sharing. Federal law establishes the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act, more commonly known as HIPAA, which provides privacy
protections for patients’ protected health information and generally prohibits a covered entity from
using or disclosing protected health information except as specified or as authorized by the patient.
Current law also establishes the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) which protects the
privacy of student education records. Senate Bill 1184 by Senator Dave Cortese (D-San Jose)
authorizes a provider of health care or a health care service plan to disclose medical information to a
school-linked services coordinator pursuant to a written authorization between the health provider and
the patient or client that complies with HIPAA. This includes an individual that holds a services
credential with certain specializations or certain licensed professionals who are” located on a school
campus or under contract by a county behavioral health provider agency for the treatment and health
care operations and referrals of students and their families. The bill comes out of a program in Santa
Clara County, the School Linked Services Initiative, and seeks to “close the loop” on community-
clinical referrals in school settings and provide improved care coordination for students accessing
behavioral health services.

To strengthen student and parent control and privacy, the bill only authorizes this sharing after the
client or patient signs a written authorization with their health provider.

COVID remains, COVID testing plans remain. Senate Bill 1479 by Senator Richard Pan (D-
Sacramento):

« Requires the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) to coordinate COVID-19 testing
programs in LEAs funded by federal resources or organized under the California COVID-19
Testing Task Force;

« Permits CDPH to provide supportive services related to LEA testing plans and testing programs
for teachers, staff, pupils, and surrounding communities that help LEAs reopen and operate
safely for in-person learning; and

. Requires schools to create a COVID-19 testing plan consistent with CDPH guidance, or adopt
the Department’s framework.

The bill started out much more stringent but as it moved through the process, as we learned more
about COVID, and as more individuals experienced it, SB 1479 became more doable and its focus was
narrowed to requiring LEAs to mainly having a testing plan in place. A pediatrician who will be leaving
the Legislature November 30, Senator Pan has been one of the strongest advocates for testing and for
vaccination.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3 of 11



The Governor signed the following student services bills:

Child Nutrition

AB 558 (Mazarian) - School meals: Child Nutrition Act of 2022,

This bill requires CDE to develop, and to post on its website by July 1, 2023, guidance for local
educational agencies (LEAs) participating in the federal School Breakfast Program that maintain
kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 6, inclusive, on how to serve eligible nonschoolaged children
breakfast or a morning snack at an LEA schoolsite. The bill defines “eligible nonschoolaged child” to
mean “ a child who is not enrolled in school and who is a sibling, half sibling, or step-sibling of, or a
foster child residing with, a pupil who meets the federal eligibility criteria for a free or reduced-price
breakfast at an LEA participating in the federal School Breakfast Program that maintains kindergarten
or any of grades 1 to 8, inclusive.”

Chapter 9056, Statutes of 2022

AB 778 {Garcia, Eduardo) ~ Institutional purchasers: purchase of California-grown agricultural
food products.

This bill requires all LEAs that solicit bids for the purchase of an agricultural food product to accept a
bid or price for an agricultural food product when it is grown in California before accepting a bid or
price for a domestic agricultural food product that is grown outside the state, when (1) the bid or price
of the California-grown agricultural food product does not exceed the lowest bid or price for a
domestic agricultural food product produced outside the state and (2) the quality of the California-
grown agricultural food product is comparable to the domestic agricultural food product produced
outside the state.

Chapter 576, Statutes of 2022

AB 2840 (Valladares) - Pupil health: food allergies: California Food Allergy Resgurce internet

AB 2640 requires CDE to create the California Food Allergy Resource webpage to provide voluntary
guidance to school districts, county offices of education (COEs), and charter schools to help protect
pupils with food allergies. The bill requires the webpage to include specified content, including state
and federal resources available to pupils with food allergies, methods for pupils, or their parents and
guardians, to initiate individualized food allergy management and prevention plans and to obtain food
ingredient lists from school food providers, and strategies to minimize the risk of food anaphylaxis in
school. The bill encourages LEAs to consult the webpage and use it as an equitable resource to
ensure the inclusiveness of pupils with food allergies at school and to make it available to pupils,
parents, and guardians annually.

Chapter 794, Statutes of 2022

SB 45 (Portantino} - Short-lived climate pollutants: organic waste reduction goals: local
iurisdiction assistance,

Current law requires that the methane emissions reduction goals include a 50% reduction in the level
of statewide disposal of organic waste from the 2014 level by 2020 and a 75% reduction in the level of

statewide disposal of organic waste from the 2014 level by 2025. Current law requires the Department
October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 11




of Resources Recycling and Recovery (DRRR), in consultation with the State Air Resources Board
(SARB), to adopt regulations to achieve the organic waste reduction goals established by the state
board for 2020 and 2025. SB 45 requires DRRR, in consultation with SARB, to assist local
jurisdictions in complying with these provisions, including any regulations adopted by DRRR.

Chapter 445, Statutes of 2022

SB 490 (Caballerg) - The Buy American Food Act: public institutions: purchase of nondomesiic
agricultural food products,

Beginning January 1, 2024, this bill requires all California state-owned or state-run education
institutions that receive federal meal reimbursement, including public universities and colleges and
LEAs, that purchase agricultural products to only purchase an agricultural product grown, packed, or
processed in the United States unless the nondomestic product is more than 25% cheaper than the
domestic product, the quality of the domestic agricultural food product is inferior to the quality of the
nondomestic product, or the agricultural food product is not produced or manufactured domestically in
sufficient and reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory quality to meet the needs of the
institution. The bill exempts from its provisions an LEA with annual federal meal reimbursement funding
of less than $1,000,000.

Chapter 602, Statutes of 2022

SCR 81 (Rubio) - School Breakfast Week.

SCR 81 proclaims March 7, 2022, to March 11, 2022, inclusive, as School Breakfast Week and
recognizes the importance of school nutrition programs and school nutrition staff in addressing the
needs of the state’s pupils.

Chapter 32, Statutes for 2022

SR 73 (Borgeas) - Relative to California Agriculture Day.

Would resolve that the Senate recognizes and honors all those who work in California agriculture for
their dedication and productivity by observing March 22, 2022, as National Agriculture Day, and
designating Wednesday, March 23, 2022, as California Agriculture Day.

Adopted

Homeless and Foster Youth

AB 408 {(Quirk-Silva) - Homeless children and youths: reporting.

Current law requires CDE to develop best practices that an LEA may use to identify and obtain
accurate data on all homeless children and youths and unaccompanied youths enrolled in schools of
the LEA and a model housing questionnaire, and to post this information on its website. AB 408
requires an LEA, defined to include a school district, COE, charter school, or special education local
plan area (SELPA), to establish homeless education program policies that are consistent with state
laws and use the above-described resources developed and posted on CDE's website, as well as
resources developed by homeless education technical assistance centers. The bill also requires an
LEA’s liaison for homeless children and youths and unaccompanied youths to offer training on these
homeless education policies and the recognition of signed that pupils are experiencing, or are at risk

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 5 of 11



of experiencing, homelessness, to certificated and classified staff providing services to pupils
experiencing homelessness.
Chapter 904, Statutes of 2022

AB 740 (McCarty) - Foster vouth: suspension and expulsion.

AB 740 extends the parental notification requirements currently in place for a student's involuntary
transfer to a continuation school, suspension, or expulsion, in the case of a foster child, to the foster
child's attorney and social worker, and, in the case of an Indian child, the child's tribal social worker
and county social worker. This bill also provides a foster child's and Indian child's attorney and social
worker with the same rights as parents during the involuntary transfer, suspension, or expulsion
process, such as requests for meetings and the ability to inspect all documents.

Chapter 400, Statutes of 2022

AB 1735 (Brvan) - Foster care: rights.

Current law provides that it is the policy of the state that all minors and nonminors in foster care have
specified rights. AB 1735 provides that a child who speaks a primary language other than English has
the right to receive a copy of their rights in their primary language. The bill also requires, when a child
is entitled to receive a copy of the court report, case plan, and transition to independent living plan,
those items be provided in the child’s primary language.

Chapter 408, Statutes of 2022

AB 2375 (Rivas, Luz) - Homeless children and youths and unaccompanied youths: housing
qguestionnaire.

Current law requires an LEA that receives certain funds from the federal American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 to administer a housing questionnaire and to ensure that, commencing no later than the
beginning of the 2021-22 school year, the housing questionnaire is based on best practices developed
by CDE. AB 2375 instead requires an LEA, regardless of the receipt of those federal funds, to ensure,
by the end of the 2021-22 school year, that the housing questionnaire is based on best practices
developed by CDE.

Chapter 912, Statutes of 2022

Mental Health

AB 58 (Salas) - Pupil health: suicide prevention policies and training.

AB 58 requires an LEA, on or before January 1, 2025, to review and update its policy on pupil suicide
prevention, and revise its training materials, to incorporate best practices identified by CDE in the
department’'s model policy. The bill also requires CDE, on or before June 1, 2024, to complete the
development of, and issue to LEAs, resources and guidance on how to conduct suicide awareness
and prevention training remotely. The bill then encourages an LEA, commencing with the 2024-25
school year, to provide suicide awareness and prevention training to teachers of pupils in all of the
grades served by the LEA.

Chapter 428, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 6 of 11



AB 748 (Carrilio) - Pupil mental health: mental health assistance posters,

This bill requires, on or before the start of the 2023-24 school year, each schoolsite in a school
district, COE, or charter school, serving pupils in any of grades 6 to 12, inclusive, to create a poster
that identifies approaches and shares resources regarding pupil mental health. The bill requires the
poster to be prominently and conspicuously displayed in appropriate public areas that are accessible
to, and commonly frequented by, pupils at each schoolsite. AB 748 also provides that no basis for civil
liability is created by the above provisions for those LEAs.

Chapter 431, Statutes of 2022

AB 2072 {(Gabriell - Mental health professionals: natural disasters: county offices of education:
personnel sharing agreements.

AB 2072 requires, on or before November 1, 2024, COEs, in consultation with CDE and other relevant
state and local agencies, to coordinate agreements between school districts and charter schools
within the county to develop a system for rapidly deploying qualified mental health professionals and
other key school personnel employed by individual school districts and charter schools throughout the
county to areas of the county that experienced a natural disaster or other traumatic event. The bill also
requires single school district COEs to enter into agreements with at least one other COE that they
share a border with and requires COEs that share a county border with a single school district COE to
consult with and enter into agreements with at least one single school district COE.

Chapter 809, Statutes of 2022

AB 2317 (Ramos) - Children’s psychiatric residential treatment facilities.

This bill requires the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to license and establish
regulations for psychiatric residential treatment facilities, which the bill defines as a licensed residential
facility operated by a public agency or private nonprofit organization that provides psychiatric services,
as prescribed under the Medicaid regulations, to individuals under 21 years of age, in an inpatient
setting. The bill requires DHCS to establish regulations for the facilities that include, among other
things, the implementation of a plan that is designed to achieve the patient’s discharge from inpatient
status, step-down service, at the earliest possible time, and which ensures continuity of care with the
patient’s family, school, and community upon discharge.

Chapter 589, Statutes of 2022

ACR 179 (O'Donnell) - Student Mental Health Week,

ACR 179 declares the week of May 9, 2022, to May 13, 2022, inclusive, as Student Mental Health
Week.

Chapter 137, Statutes of 2022

S8 528 {(Jones) - Juveniles: medication documentation.

Upon approval or denial by the juvenile court judicial officer of a request for authorization for the
administration of psychotropic medication, existing law requires the person or entity that submitted the
request to provide a copy of the court order approving or denying the request to the caregiver. This bill
would specify that the court order approving a request shall include the last 2 pages of form JV-220(A)
or JV-220(B), and all medication information sheets attached thereto, and require these documents
also be provided to the caregiver.

Chapter 812, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capftoladvisors.org " Page 7 of 11




Pupil Health

AB 32 {Aguiar-Curry) ~ Telehealth.

AB 32 permits a health care provider, a federally qualified health center (FQHC) or a rural health clinic
(RHC) to establish a new patient relationship using an audio-only synchronous interaction (for
example, a telephone call) when the visit is related to sensitive services (defined by reference to
include health care services related to mental or behavioral health, sexual and reproductive health,
sexually transmitted infections, substance use disorder, gender affirming care, and intimate partner
violence), and when established in accordance with DHCS-specific requirements and consistent with
federal state law, regulations and guidance. The bill also permits a health care provider, an FQHC or
RHC to also establish a new patient relationship using an audio-only synchronous interaction when the
patient requests an audio-only modality or attests they do not have access to video, and when
established in accordance with DHCS specific requirements and consistent with federal and state
laws, regulations and guidance. Implements these changes only to the extent that any necessary
federal approvals are obtained, federal financial participation is available and not otherwise
jeopardized.

Chapter 515, Statutes of 2022

AB 1797 (Weber, Akilah) - Immunization registiry.

Current law authorizes, but does not require, health care providers and other agencies, including,
among others, schools and childcare facilities, to disclose specified immunization information with
local health departments and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), and authorizes local
health departments and the department to disclose that same information to each other and to health
care providers, schools, and childcare facilities, among others. AB 1797 instead now requires health
care providers and other agencies, including schools and childcare facilities, to disclose specified
immunization information, and adds the patient’s or client’s race and ethnicity to the list of information
to be disclosed.

Chapter 582, Statutes of 2022

AB 1810 {Levine} ~ Pupil health: seizure disorders.

If a pupil diagnosed with seizures, a seizure disorder, or epilepsy has been prescribed an emergency
anti-seizure medication by the pupil’s health care provider, AB 1810 authorizes the pupil’s LEA, upon
receipt of a request from the pupil’s parent or guardian, to designate one or more volunteers at the
pupil’'s school to receive initial and annual refresher training regarding the emergency use of anti-
seizure medication. The bill also authorizes a school nurse or, if the school does not have a school
nurse or the school nurse is not onsite or available, a volunteer who has been designated and received
training regarding the emergency use of anti-seizure medication, to administer emergency anti-seizure
medication to a pupil diagnosed with seizures, a seizure disorder, or epilepsy if the pupil is suffering
from a seizure. The bill requires the Superintendent of Public Instruction to establish minimum
standards of training for the administration of emergency anti-seizure medication.

Chapter 906, Statutes of 2022

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 8 of 11



AB 2329 (Carrillo) - Pupil health: eve examinalions: schoolsites.

This bill authorizes an LEA, defined as a school district, COE, or charter school maintaining
kindergarten or any grades 1 to 12, to enter into a memorandum of understanding with a nonprofit eye
examination provider to provide noninvasive eye examinations at any schoolsite within the LEA. Eye
examinations provided pursuant to the bill's provisions must be supplemental to, and shall not replace,
the vision appraisals or screenings provided pursuant to existing law. The bill requires a school to
provide parents and guardians with an opportunity to opt out their child from receiving these eye care
services and requires CDE, no later than March 1, 2023, to develop and post on its website a model
opt-out form for these purposes.

Chapter 911, Statutes of 2022

AB 2906 {Patterson) - Telecommunications: automatic dialing-announcing devices: pupil health
and safety exemption.

Current law authorizes the Public Utilities Commission to control and regulate the use of automatic
dialing-announcing devices to a telephone line and specifies the hours during which the devices may
not be operated. This bill exempts from that control and regulation the use of an automatic dialing-
announcing device for purposes of a school contacting parents or guardians of pupils regarding the
health or safety of pupils.

Chapter 36, Statutes of 2022

SB 1184 (Cortese) - Confidentiality of Medical Information Act: school-linked services
coordinators,

The Confidentiality of Medical Information Act prohibits a provider of health care, a health care service
plan, or contractor from disclosing medical information, as defined, regarding a patient of the provider
of health care or an enrollee or subscriber of the health care service plan without first obtaining an
authorization, except as prescribed. SB 1184 authorizes a provider of health care or a health care
service plan to disclose medical information to a school-linked services coordinator, pursuant to
written authorization.

Chapter 993, Statutes of 2022

SB 1479 (Pan) - COVID-19 testing in schools: COVID-19 testing plans.

This bill requires every LEA, after consulting with its local health department regarding any local
guidance or best practices from the Safe Schools for All Hub, to create a COVID-19 testing plan that
is consistent with guidance form CDPH. The bill provides that an LEA can also meet this requirement
by adopting the “Preliminary Testing Framework for K-12 Schools for the 2022-23 School Year” that
was issued by the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) on May 27, 2022. The bill requires
every LEA to publish its testing plan/framework on its website.

Chapter 850, Statutes of 2022

SCR 65 (Rubio) - Teen Dating Viclence Awareness and Prevention Month.

SCR 65 proclaims the month of February 2022 as Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention
Month, and calls upon the people of California to observe the month with programs and activities that
raise awareness about the dynamics of teen dating violence and that support youth in learning the
skills to have safe and healthy relationships.

Chapter 20, Statutes of 2022
October 2022 www,capitoladvisors.org Page 9 of 11




Student Services

AB 102 (Holden) - Pupil attendance at community colleges: College and Career Access
Pathways parinerships: county offices of education.

AB 102 makes various changes to the College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP) partnership
program, including authorizing COEs to enter into CCAP partnership with the community board of
California Community College districts, defining high schools for purposes of CCAP partnerships to
include a community school continuation high school, juvenile court schools or adult education
program offering courses for high school diplomas or high school equivalency certificates, and
removing caps on when college courses can be offered in CCAP partnerships. The bill also removes
the January 1, 2027 sunset date on CCAPs, effective enabling CCAP partnerships to continue
indefinitely.

Chapter 902, Statutes of 2022

AB 2417 (Ting) - Juveniles: Youth Bill of Rights.

Current law requires the Division of Juvenile Justice to close on June 30, 2023, and provides for the
transition of youth who are currently housed within a Division of Juvenile Justice facility to the care and
custody of counties. In response to this pending closure, AB 2417 clarifies that the Youth Bill of Rights
applies to youth confined in any juvenile justice facility, rather than a “facility of the Division of Juvenile
Justice Facilities.” The bill also adds rights to the Youth Bill of Rights, including the right of youth
confined at juvenile justice facilities to have access to postsecondary academic and career technical
education and programs as well as access to information regarding parental rights.

Chapter 786, Statutes of 2022

AB 2508 (Quirk-Silva) - Pupil services: educational counseling.

AB 2508 amends currently law to reflect the changes in the school counselor profession over the past
50 years, emphasizing mental heaith services within a Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS)
structure. The bill also urges the governing board of a school district to provide access to a
comprehensive educational counseling program for all pupils enrolled in the school district.

Chapter 1563, Statutes of 2022

AB 2598 {(Weber, Akilah) - Pupil rights: restorative justice practices,

This bill requires CDE to develop evidence-based best practices for restorative justice practice
implementation on a school campus and to make these best practices available on the department’s
website on or before June 1, 2024. In the development of these best practices, the bill requires CDE
to consult with school-based restorative justice practitioners, educators and pupils from K-12 public
schools, community partners, and nonprofits, and encourages CDE to, to the extent feasible, take into
account resources and best practices that have been identified or developed as part of aligned efforts.
Chapter 914, Statutes of 2022

ACR 128 {(Medina) - National School Counseling Week,
ACR 128 recognizes February 7, 2022, to February 11, 2022, as National School Counseling Week.

Chapter 17, Statutes of 2022
October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 10 of 11




ACR 184 (Cooper) - Girls on the Bun of Grealer Sacramento Day.

This Assembly concurrent resolution recognizes May 7, 2022, as Girls on the Run of Greater
Sacramento Day and resolves that schools across the Sacramento region should encourage girls in
grades 3 to 8, inclusive, to get involved and participate in a nearby Girls on the Run program. Girls on
the Run of Greater Sacramento is a nonprofit organization that provides after school running programs
in Sacramento, Yolo, and the western slops of Placer and El Dorado Counties for girls in grades 3-8.
Chapter 80, Statutes of 2022

ACR 199 (Bauer-Kahan) - “Parks Make Life Betier!” Month.

ACR 199 recognizes the importance of access to local parks, trails, open space, and facilities for the
health, wellness, development, inspiration, and safety of all Californians and declares the month of
July 2022 as “Parks Make Life Better!®” Month.

Chapter 140, Statutes of 2022

HR 80 (O’'Donnell) - Relative 1o Head Across America Day.

This Assembly Resolution resolves that the Assembly joins the California Teachers Association in
recognizing March 2, 2022, as Read Across America Day.

Adopted

SB 1057 {(Commitiee on Education) - Elementary and secondary education: omnibus bill,

SB 1057 is the annual K-12 education omnibus bill that akees technical, clarifying, conforming, and
the non-controversial revisions to a number of provisions in the Education Code. Included changes
deal with school district organization, component districts, Saturday and Sunday classes,

STEM and CTE programs, and Community Advisory Committees, among other things.

Chapter 301, Statutes of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education
laws that were passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief
is organized by subject area and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think
you should know about. Bills signed by the Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill
specifically states otherwise.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 11 of 11



Changes in Law 2022 - e

CAPITOL ADVISORS
| TeC h nology “ m GROUP, L1LC

Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) must report cybersecurity attacks. Incidents of cyber attacks
on LEAs had already been increasing in recent years, but the COVID-19 Pandemic (and, more
specifically, the rapid deployment of remote/online learning) only served to make schools more
vulnerable to cyber events. Even as children have returned to in-classroom learning, news of
increasingly concerning cyber incidents have continued to surface. Just last month (September, 2022)
the Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD) suffered a major ransomeware attack - a version of
cyberattack where data is stolen and then ransomed for some form of payment - and student and staff
information was likely compromised.

Due in no small part to events like the one experienced at LAUSD, now more than ever, policymakers
in Sacramento have taken an interest in school cybersecurity. To that end, this year, Assemblymember
Rudy Salas (D-Bakersfield) authored AB 2355. The bill, which sunsets on January 1, 2027, requires
LEAs to report cyberattacks that affect more than 500 pupils or personnel to the California
Cybersecurity Integration Center (Cal-CSIC). It further defines a “cyberattack” tc mean either:

1. Any alteration, deletion, damage, or destruction of a computer system, computer network,
computer program, or data caused by unauthorized access.

2. The unauthorized denial of access to legitimate users of a computer system, computer network,
computer program, or data.

The provisions of the bill also include a requirement for Cal-CSIC to establish a database that tracks
reports of cyberattacks submitted by LEAs, and further requires Cal-CSIC to annually, by January 1,
provide a report to the Governor and the relevant policy committees of the Legislature summarizing
the types and number of cyberattacks on LEAs and the types and number of data breaches affecting
LEAs that have been reported to the Attorney General.

Understanding that this bill imposes yet another reporting requirement on LEAs, the hope is that
having a centralized database detailing these incidents will shine a light on the types of cyberattacks
that we know LEAs are dealing with, further opening the eyes of representatives in Sacramento. This
database and reporting, combined with more and more headline-grabbing attacks like the one on
LAUSD, could eventually lead to some dedicated state-level resources for schools to bolster their
cybersecurity programs and defenses.

State takes aim at online platforms and services accessed by kids. Over the past several years,
California has taken steps to greatly increase the security of all consumers, but in particular, minors,
online. For instance, in 2018, the Legislature passed, and voters approved, the California Consumer
Privacy Act (CCPA). The CCPA was further refined by a subsequent ballot measure and a handful of
pieces of legislation in the years that followed. However, much of those efforts focused on the
collection, sale, and use of consumer data, rather than focusing on the products and platforms
themselves.

QOctober 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 1 of 4



AB 2278, jointly authored by Assemblymembers Buffy Wicks (D-Richmond), Jordan Cunningham (R-
San Luis Obispo), and Cottie Petrie-Norris (D-Costa Mesa), establishes the California Age-Appropriate
Design Code Act. Modeled after recently enacted law in the United Kingdom, the bill institutes a series
of obligations and restrictions on businesses that provide an online service, product, or feature likely
to be accessed by a child. The bill additionally establishes a working group to evaluate best practices
for the implementation of the bill's provisions.

Set to take effect on January 1, 2024, you can find detailed provisions of the new restrictions and
obligations listed in the bill, below. This bill also likely signals an intent of policymakers in Sacramento
to continue looking at ways to address how children interact with online materials and platforms -
particularly in the context of child mental health. Look for more bills on this issue to surface in the
coming years.

The Governor signed the following technology bills:

AB 2273 (Wicks) - The California Age-Appropriate Design Code Act.

This bill establishes the California Age-Appropriate Design Code Act, placing a series of obligations
and restrictions on businesses that provide online services, products, or features likely to be accessed
by children. Specifically, the bill:

« Requires a business that provides an online service, product, or feature likely to be accessed by
children (“covered business”) to take specified actions, including to:

- undertake a Data Protection Impact Assessment for any online service, product, or
feature likely to be accessed by children, as specified,

- estimate the age of child users with a reasonable level of certainty appropriate to the
risks that arise from the data management practices of the business, or apply the privacy
and data protections afforded to children to all consumers;

- provide any privacy information, terms of service, policies, and community standards
concisely, prominently, and using clear language suited to the age of children likely to
access that online service, product, or feature;

- if the online service, product, or feature allows the child’s parent, guardian, or any other
consumer to monitor the child’s online activity or track the child’s location, provide an
obvious signal to the child when the child is being monitored or tracked,;

- enforce published terms, policies, and community standards established by the
business, including, but not limited to, privacy policies and those concerning children;
and

- provide prominent, accessible, and responsive tools to help children, or if applicable
their parent or guardian, exercise their privacy rights and report concerns.

¢ Provides that a covered business shall not engage in specified activity, including:
- using the personal information of any child in a way that the business knows or has
reason to know is materially detrimental to the physical health, mental health, or well-
being of a child;

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 2 of 4



- profiling a child by default, except as specified,

- collecting, selling, sharing, or retaining any personal information that is not necessary to
provide an online service, product, or feature with which a child is actively and knowingly
engaged, except as specified;

- using the personal information of a child for any reason other than a reason for which
that personal information was collected, except as specified;

- collecting, selling, or sharing any precise geolocation information of children by default
unless the collection of that precise geolocation

- information is strictly necessary to provide the service, product, or feature requested and
then only for the limited time that the collection of precise geolocation information is
necessary to provide the service, product, or feature; and

- collecting, selling, or sharing any precise geolocation information without providing an
obvious sign to the child for the duration of that collection that precise geolocation
information is being collected.

Chapter 320, Statutes of 2022

AB 2355 {Salas) - School cybersecurity.

This bill requires an LEA to report a cyberattack impacting 500 or more pupils or personnel to report to
the Cal-CSIC, and requires the Cal-CSIC to provide an annual report to the Governor and the
Legislature with specified information related to the cyberattacks. Per the provisions of the bill, a
"cyberattack” is defined as either of the following:

s any alteration, deletion, damage, or destruction of a computer system, computer network,
computer program, or data caused by unauthorized access, or;

e unauthorized denial of access to legitimate users of a computer system, computer network,
computer program, or data.

Chapter 498, Statutes of 2022

AB 2750 (Bonta, Mia) - Department of Technology: state digital eguity plan.

This bill requires, by January 1, 2024, the California Department of Technology (CDT) in consultation
with the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) and the California Broadband Council to
develop a state digital equity plan and seek all available federal funding to develop and implement a
digital equity plan. The bill also requires that the plan include an identification of the barriers to digital
equity faced by specified populations.

Chapter 597, Statutes of 2022

AB 2752 (Wood) - Broadband infrastructure and video service: mapping: subscriber information.
This bill clarifies that the CPUC can collect address-level data from broadband service providers for
broadband mapping requirements.

Chapter 801, Statutes of 2022

Qctober 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 3 of 4



SB 1172 {Pan) - Student Test Taker Privacy Protection Act.

The CCPA requires a business to inform consumers of the categories of personal information to be
collected and the purposes for which the categories of personal information are collected or used and
whether that information is sold or shared. This bill restricts the personal information that a business
providing educational proctoring services can collect, use, retain, and disclose. It further provides
consumers an enforcement mechanism for any violations thereof.

Chapter 720, Statutes of 2022

Capitol Advisors Group has produced a set of comprehensive client briefs detailing new education laws that were
passed by the Legislature and signed into law by Governor Newsom in 2022. Each brief is organized by subject area
and includes an executive summary highlighting major changes we think you should know about. Bills signed by the
Governor take effect on January 1, 2023, unless the bill specifically states otherwise.

October 2022 www.capitoladvisors.org Page 4 of 4



salouabiawig

[00YIS
03 buipuodsay




paulel) ag 01 1931UN|OA 01 3)I] PjNOM

oym |auuostad 1o} asinpN |ooyds

pajenuapal) 3yl >w Ajjenuue isesj 1e
papinoid aq 03 SI SuiUlel] SUOXO|EN

Aujiqer
[IAID ||e pue Aue 1o} uofIedIuWapUl
pue asuaep yum papiroud

aq ||IM [auuosiad J293UN|OA pauiel] .

"J99]UN|OA 01 1340 Jiay}
puidsas 03 asAojdwa ay3 jo Y3
9Y3 pue SAI923l ||IM 133JUNJOA 3Y)
Jey3 dujuiedl ay3 jo uonduassp ayl
Suieju0d 1Y) jjels jje o3 Jeah jooyos
J9d 95uo 1se3| 1e 9J130U B AINGLIISI] .

o
-
]
X
e
$
o
=
2
o
WM
ey

:J|leys pie Aduadiawa Joj 1siuodelue pioido

~JI3yloue Jo apuojyd04pAY auoxojeu azijin

[oym— 0] 3u1109|9 |00YIS JaeYd IO ‘UOoI1eINP
S LR - JO 931430 AJunod “PuIsIp jooyds Auy .

EVIV6Y
apo) uonpanp3
DIUIOfI|DD




oW By e

PR R

gepciethes duawe

syiea( 2sopianQ pioidQ ul asiy ayjl jo sane

¢

saayy

Sy3jea( 2SOPI2AQ
proidQ JO seAeM 291Y,],



‘8J1l & 8ARS PINOD Jeuy} Sdois alj) 1B SI0H ‘SSOPISAO Ue oMlf I Jeal)
2Ins JUale nok §| ‘esopiaac ue Bupusiedxa 1o ybiy s uosiad e Ji jjo) 0} piey aq Aew

¢

(stieu pue sdy ul Ajjeroadsa) upjs palojossiy -
uys ALswep Jojpue ploy e

Apogq dwiry o

spunos Buybinb 1o Bupjoyo  »

Buiyieaiq ou JO NRaM 'MOIS .
ssausnonsuoo Buiso; 10 desise Buijjed
Sndnd jutoduld, pajouisuod ‘jlewig e

140}

3ooj 0} sBuy} swios ale alaH 9| B 9ARS UED 9S0piaA0 ploido jo subis sy BuiziuBoosy

*Ajajeipaluu L16
{{eD pinoys pue i ajpuey jou pinoys uuoj Aue u JAURIUSY SIBJUNOIUS oYM auoAuy

"$9}EIS g 1588 18 Ul punoj usaq
sey JjAueua) moquies, Aipesp Ajenuaiod pue sapoippe Aubly ayy sajou jey) ASUaHY
JOSWB0I0juS BHi(] saiels pajun ay) woly Buiuiesm juaoal e 0} sjulod Hdao 18ys] sy U

‘pres 8y ‘Alpeep ag ued pue JAugjus) urelueo

ues jsioewleyd Jo 1epirold s1eO UjiBaY B LY SLUOD JOU S30p JBy] ‘8218 10 ‘adeys '10jos
syt jo ssajpiebas ‘ipd Auy, ‘uoBely 1Qg pies ,'Apued Jo YByd }{BMapIS 3jquIasal ued
1y} s)o0iq pue ‘epmod ‘sijid Buipnout ‘swioy Auew Uf punoy ag ueo [Aueius] MoquiBy,

‘sidoad BunoA peine pinoo jey; sezis

pue sadeys ‘siojoo yblig jo Ajauea e ul siopmod pue sjjid u punoj Bnip |eje; Ajeiuaiod
B i JAUBRUS) MOquiRL, TRy paulem uoBely P SEWO] JoIWO UliesH dlignd 31eig pue
10108410 Hd gD ‘SI0IETBIUIWPE 10000 181BUD PUE Sjuspusiuladns o3 185a] e uj 'uyinol
1s2Jeu Aew ey Bnup JAueiue) moquiel, BUIBoUCD PUB MaU B JNOQE SISpes| jooyos
paulem sjpam s} (H4QD) ileaH oliand 4o juswipieda(] eiuiofed 8ul — OLNIWYHOVYS

puai} JAuejuad moquiey, paiojo) Apyblig map Jo
SIopeaT |00YIS WIEM Siopeo uljesH dland ajeis

ACD B0 Uapo @ seeldnda s -LOVINOD
8y 1-2ZHd

ZZ0zT ‘7T sequisydeg

ISV ALVIAINNL HOS

ao1f0d ‘s103EDNPI
duowe vonoe Juddin sydwoid yieap
ISOPIdAO SIUdpMIG - sy [1id du()y,

VINYOATYD

o ¥ saun® saiiuy soy =

220Z ‘€T 42quiaidas



SOAIT] SBARS
(ueoieN) suOXojeN

SSOUSJEMEJAUBIUDJ/ACD Bop MM/ SOy

iy PHLIGIHET ovnne R 111 5] J—
i
by gt e
t t 202 DE0T 6108 210 LI02 9T02 S107 $I0Z £10F 2102 1102 010F 6002 80072 L0038
Aueuag Afpeac M«wn. ¢ wu :«”«um TENZ 0202 /108 8102 L7102 9102 SI02 $10Z 2102 2102 1108 Q102 80028 800 004
wm s ap Burpooy (i m“ e
22y syxomyaN Bnag M “m AP iF ot
oo seanas vad - Yygov o]0 byt
Yy 1
gy g m
i ued [id sugp

BiUIO|ED “SA BaR|n)

mﬁgﬁmnaﬁmﬂao& jasany, g i
©1 pas(} [AueKiag parojod-Aaydug Jo surea viag Josms arebss Sy ﬁﬁm. mumm:mw ,& QOO OOH .u.mvﬁ

a1ey pesnipy-28y Bunjoy uok-7 T fucnieindod 1gio] - SR asopisn( paiejey-prordg Av

o ———

CABED ALBAS S8AN UEDLIBLUY

F0 SAID0S BUHUNEID 10.1) SEWUOSIO PBUR 3880 BS0DIEA0 DO AU IS ] JUBAaId O] [riom
BU) PROIES O] AHUNFIOHCO0 A18A8 8XE] SN 8AA UOSID S} WO 8)S ST APUNHIIOD DU BOLIB Y
JEANLE O) SREE UEHIOO08U 88 2] LU0 "BIDUMAIBAS S JALE US4, LUBISHPY BULY 1038 SIURLIY

PHES DBISJUNCOUD 18AD SUL] GOHBL N0 JRAM{] Srin 1Sanpneay 8)Sws ayy 8 JAURIUS

Q JAuelus.




*pinby pue “apmod ‘sjid Suipnisul ‘suiio) JU1a4Ip Ul punoj ag ues JAueiuag

teoH

‘Jua21ad §z9 paspaidul
SYLDBP 9SOPISAO PaDIBI-AUDIUSY
‘JAUDjUS} AQ
uaALp Ajeblp| ‘uadlad Loy Aq paspbaidul
SU}0DP 9SOPISA0 papjal-ploid) .
‘pajdu} ubyj arow SaSOPISAO
PI0IdO |DJ0J-UOU O} PBIDIBISYSIA QT
VO Ul SIodA 41-01
sobo 250y} BuowD ‘0zZ0Z Ol 8107 Usamiag

"YLNOA Buowip Buipnjoul ‘v Ul S8SOPISA0
Bnip O} JoINQuIUoD Jolow D &g O} SeNUIUOD

pioldQ 2119YluAs snolagdueq pue Jualod v
|JAuelua




¢T0T Ul 1A poido Jayjoue syieap / e

yZ-0¢ 23e suosJtad uI syleap € . uonejndod
0z 4opun uosiad Ul yieap T . 93 9|qnop sey Ajuno) ousaly
2207 Ul Q1A |Aueiuad 01 paiejaJ syieap ¢€ « Auno) ousal4 7z0Z QLA PSS o
Aluno) oJe|nj Ul glA syieag 9SOPIoA( e« Aluno)

ousaJd ul SINJ Aq oSN 3UOXO|EeN
120z Ul pioido Jayjoue syieap /

tZ-07 @8e suostad ul syleap z ¢20C d1A sad3ueisul /TE »
0z J9pun suosiad Ul syleap z . TZ0Z Ul S92URISUl TT o
170z Ul JAuelua4 03 pale|al syieap €9 Aluno)

Auno) alejn] ui syeaq asSOPIBNQ ale[n) ui SN Ag asn aUOXO|eN e

snsny B y
S101GRY. 08 BUOpHTY Vs
AV

$31511D]S 3SOPIaAQ ploldD

A swmeioem
\ shnaix

A ouNaHIny






.




DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMlNISTRAT!Q

Drug Trafficking Threat

WHAT WE KNOW

With the growth of social media and the proliferation of smartphones, a dangerous and deadly new
drug threat has emerged: criminal drug networks are abusing social media to expand their reach,
create new markets, and target new clientele. This includes by selling deadly fake fentanyl and
methamphetamine pills, often to unsuspecting teenagers, young adults, and older Americans, who
think they are buying the real thing.

_ No longer confined to street corners and the dark web, criminal drug networks are now in every home
~_and school in America because of the internet apps on our smartphones.

HOW IT WORKS

ONE-STOP SHOP

Drug traffickers have turned smartphones into a one-stop shop to
market, sell, buy, and deliver deadly, fake prescription pills and other
dangerous drugs. In just three steps, deadly drugs can be purchased
and delivered to your home just like any other good or service.

...............................................................................

Drug traffickers advertise on social media platforms like Facebook,
Instagram, Snapchat, TikTok, Twitter and YouTube. These
advertisements are in disappearing, 24-hour stories and in posts,
which are promptly posted and removed. Posts and stories are often
accompanied by known code words and emojis that are used to
market and sell illicit and deadly drugs on social media. These code
words and emojis are designed to evade detection by law enforcement
and by the preset algorithms used by social media platforms.

JANUARY 2022 A Dv E RTl s E

HONEPILLCANKILL deagov/onepill




COMMON EMOJI CODES

FAKE PRESCRIPTION DRUGS DEALER SIGNALS
PERCOCET & OXYCODONE KANAX ADDERALL DEALER ADVERTISING
HIGH POTENCY
OTHER DRUGS %ﬁ? ‘ 2y
ﬁ HEROIN COCAINE UNIVERSAL FOR DRUGS

MDMA & MOLLIES [ MUSHROOMS | COUGH SYRUP | MARIUANA LARGE BATCH

i

® Xe

Disclaimer: These emojis reflect common examples found in DEA investigations. This list is not all-inclusive, and the images above are a representative sample.

CONNECT
.............................................................................

Prospective buyers contact drug traffickers on social media apps
in response to their advertisements - either using direct
messaging or by commenting on a post. Once contact is made,
drug traffickers and potential buyers often move to an encrypted
communications app like WhatsApp, Signal, and Telegram. Drug
traffickers typically switch to these encrypted communications
apps to arrange drug deals with prospective buyers.

.............................................................................. ;

After a deal is made, drug traffickers request payment using
one-click apps like Venmo, Zelle, Cash App, and Remitly.

JANUARY 2022
#ONEPILLCANKILL deagov/onepil




S gy 8
S0OCI

Drug Trafficking Threat

WHERE IT’S HAPPENING

DEA has directly connected social
media drug sales to overdose deaths.

. . Social media dru
DEA has found drug trafficking on internet : &

trafficking impacts all age
apps nationwide — across urban, suburban, groups, but adolescents
and young adults are
particularly susceptible
investigated more than 80 cases involving given their high-rates of
social media usage.

and rural communities. In 2021, DEA has

drug trafficking on internet apps.

WHAT YOU CAN DO

o Stay vigilant and aware of the drug trafficking threats on smartphone apps.

e Know the dangers of counterfeit pills: their accessibility, availability and
increasing lethality.

e Share message the message that One Pill Can Kill.

o Visit DEA.Gov/onepill to learn more.

JANUARY 2022

#ONEPILLCANKILL deagov/onepill



Fentanyl

WHAT IS FENTANYL?

Fentany! is a potent synthetic opioid drug approved

by the Food and Drug Administration for use as an
analgesic (pain relief) and anesthetic. It is
approximately 100 times more potent than

morphine and 50 times more potent than heroin as

an analgesic.

WHAT IS ITS ORIGIN?

Fentany! was first developed in 1958 and
introduced in the 19680s as an intravenous
anesthetic. It is legally manufactured and
distributed in the United States. Licit fentanyl
pharmaceutical products are diverted via theft,
fraudulent prescriptions, and illicit distribution by
patients, physicians, and pharmacists.

From 2011 through 2018, both fatal overdoses
associated with abuse of clandestinely produced
fentanyl and fentany! analogues, and law
enforcement encounters increased markedly.
According to the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC), fentanyl analouges were
involved in roughly 2,600 drug overdose deaths

each year in 2011 and 2012, but from 2012 through

2018, the number of drug overdose deaths
involving fentany! and other synthetic opioid
increased dramatically each year. More recently,
there has been a re-emergence of trafficking,
distribution, and abuse of illicitly produced fentanyl

and fentanyl analogues with an associated dramatic

increase in overdose

ent of Justice/Drug Enforcement Admi«i;gwistr;ﬁon
Drug Fact Sheet

fatalities, ranging from 2,666 in 2011 to 31,335 in
2018.

What are common street names?

Common street names include:

» Apache, China Girl, China Town, Dance Fever, Friend,
Goodfellas, Great Bear, He-Man, Jackpot, King fvory,
Murder 8, and Tango & Cash.

What does it look like?
Fentanyl pharmaceutical products are currently
available in the following dosage forms: oral
transmucosal lozenges commonly referred to as
fentanyl “lollipops” (Actiq®), effervescent buccal
tablets (Fentora®), sublingual tablets (Abstral®),
sublingual sprays (Subsys®), nasal sprays
(Lazanda®), transdermal patches (Duragesic®),
and injectable formulations.

Clandestinely produced fentanyl is encountered
either as a powder or in counterfeit tablets and is




sold alone or in combination with other drugs such
as heroin or cocaine.

How is it abused?

Fentanyl can be injected, snorted/sniffed,
smoked, taken orally by pill or tablet, and spiked
onto blotter paper. Fentanyl paiches are abused
by removing its gel contents and then injecting or
ingesting these contents. Patches have also been
frozen, cut into pieces, and placed under the
tongue or in the cheek cavity. lllicitly produced
fentanyl is sold alone or in combination with
heroin and other substances and has been

identi ied in counterfeit pills, mimicking
pharmaceutical drugs such as oxycodone. According
to the National Forensic Laboratory Information
System, reports on fentanyl

{both pharmaceutical and clandestinely produced)
increased from nearly 5,400 in 2014 {o over 56,500 in
2017, as reported by federal, state, and local forensic
laboratories in the United States.

What is the effect on the body?

Fentanyl, similar to other commonly used opioid
analgesics (e.g., morphine), produces effects
such as relaxation, euphoria, pain relief, sedation,
confusion, drowsiness, dizziness, nausea,
vomiting, urinary retention, pupillary constriction,

and respiratory depression.

What are the overdose effects?

Overdose may resull in stupor, changes in
pupillary size, cold and clammy skin, cyanosis,
coma, and respiratory failure leading to death.
The presence of triad of symptoms such as coma,
pinpoint pupils, and respiratory depression are
strongly suggestive of opioid poisoning.

Which drugs cause similar effects?

Drugs that cause similar effects include other
opioids such as morphine, hydrocodone,
oxycodone, hydromorphone, methadone, and
heroin.

What is the legal status in the Federal Conirol
Substances Act?

Fentanyl is a Schedule Il narcotic under the
United States Controlled Substances Act of 1970.

www.getsmartaboutdrugs.com

April 2020



ment Administration

DEA LAB TESTING REVEALS THAT

OUT OF EVERY

PILLS

WITH FENTANYL CONTAIN A POTENTIALLY

LETHAL DOSE

_ Fake pills often contain fentanyl
- and are more lethal than ever before.

DEA officials report a dramatic rise in the Drug traffickers are using fake pills to : Fentanyl, the synthetic opioid most
number of fake pills containing at least exploit the opioid crisis and prescription ! commonly found in fake pills, is the

2 mg of fentanyl, which is considered a drug misuse. The Centers for Disease primary driver in this alarming increase in
deadly dose. Control and Prevention reports more overdose deaths.

than 100,000 drug overdose deaths in the
United States in the most recent 12-month
reporting period, the most ever recorded.

_ Criminal drug networks are flooding the
- U.S. with deadly fake pilis

- Criminal drug networks are mass-producing fake pills and
falsely marketing them as legitimate prescription pills to

AUTHENTIC

deceive the American public. oxycodone
M30 tablets

— Fake pills pills are easy to purchase, widely available, often
contain fentanyl or methamphetamine, and can be deadly,

- Fake prescription pills are easily accessible and often sold
on social media and e-commerce platforms, making them
available to anyone with a smartphone, including minors.

- Many fake pills are made to look like prescription opioids such FAKE
as oxycodone (Oxycontin®, Percocet?®), hydrocodone (Vicodin®}, oxycodone M30 tablets
and alprazolam (Xanax®); or stimulants like amphetamines containing fem&aﬁy{
(Adderall®),

For more information about fake pills, go to DEA.gov/OnePill Data as of December 2021
oe‘“""m""“’%t *Photos of fake pills do not represent all available fake pills.
3 g

pCh il



_ Fake pills are widely available across
* every state in the Country

— DEA and its law enforcement partners are seizing deadly
fake pills at record rates.

- Fake pills have been identified in all 50 states and

the District of Colurmbia. fake p“IS often laced with fentanYl
— Drug trafficking is also inextricably linked with violence. -more than the last 2 years combined-

- DEA has opened 912 investigations with a nexus to violent crime
so far this year, and with our partners, seized more than 8,700
guns connected to crimes.

The only safe medications
ire ones that come from
licensed and accredited
medical professionals

DEA warns that pills purchased
outside of a licensed pharmacy
are illegal, dangerous, and
potentially lethal.

For more information about fake pills, go to DEA.gov/OnePill Data as of December 2021

The Drug Enforcement Administration ensures the safety and health of the American public by fighting against violent criminal drug networks and

foreign cartels trafficking in illicit drugs. To accomplish that mission, the Drug Enforcement Administration employs approximately 10,000 men and
women throughout the world — Special Agents, diversion investigators, intelligence analysts. and chemists —across 239 domestic offices in 23 U.S.
divisions and 81 foreign offices in 68 countries.




49 m::wﬁ&m Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 10/13/2022 6:00:08AM

10/13/2022
6:00:08AM

Page 1 0of 4
APY500

*%*x FINAL **¥%

Batch No 425
Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
012549 AT&T PV-230540 10/12/2022 287295413373 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $96.18
AT&T 10/12/2022 287295413373 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $224.44
Total Check Amount: $320.62
013371 ACSA. PV-230491 10/12/2022 131552 010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000 $58.49
A.CSA, 10/12/2022 131552 010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0-0000 $197.77
Total Check Amount: $256.26
013777  ACCO BRAND USA LLC PV-230490 10/12/2022 4725372380 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $440.70
Total Check Amount: $440.70
014006  AMAZON PV-230526 10/12/2022 17PL-VR(Q3-4DQN 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303 $30.00
AMAZON 10/12/2022 17PL-VRQI-4DQN 010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $93.06
Total Check Amount: $123.06
013605  AMERICAN INCORPORATED PV-230492 10/12/2022 7150076 130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $1,151.68 D
Total Check Amount: $1,151.68
014104  ANA BRAVO PV-230544 10/12/2022 AB-OCT22 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-0000 $37.93
Total Check Amount: $37.93
013179  BOB RUFFA ELECTRIC INC PV-230543 10/12/2022 2022-2006 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $576.84
Total Check Amount: $576.84
013991  BSN SPORTS PV-230494 10/12/2022 918433445 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $17,912.00
Total Check Amount: $17,912.00
014079  CALIFORNIA BUSINESS PV-230495 10/12/2022 307958 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $186.98
MACHINES
Total Check Amount: $186.98
013824  California Turf Equipment PV-230496 10/12/2022 561374 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $121.20
Total Check Amount: $121.20
013775  CROUZET IRRIGATION SUPPLY, PV-230497 10/12/2022 INV0180296 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $160.39

INC



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 10/13/2022 6:00:08AM

10/13/2022
6:00:08AM

Page 2 of 4
APY500

EZ 3 3 mH2>—- skeok ok
Batch No 425

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

013775 m%%cwm._, IRRIGATION SUPPLY, PV-230529 10/12/2022 INV0180462 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $11.33
Total Check Amount: $171.72
013681  CTL-SEE'S, INC. PV-230528 10/12/2022 37466 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $521.00
Total Check Amount: $521.00
012088  CULLIGAN PV-230498 10/12/2022 66977 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $693.00
Total Check Amount: $693.00

012481 mm_w..mc<3mzq DEVELOPMENT PV-230530 10/12/2022 94238409 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95025-0-0000 $3,776.09 G
Total Check Amount: $3,776.09
013745 W_um._.mj SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, PV-230500 10/12/2022 1488833 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $802.23
Total Check Amount: $802.23
013797  FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. PV-230501 10/12/2022 41-84955 010-07230-0-00000-36000-59000-0-0000 $152.00
Total Check Amount: $152.00
013795  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PV-230531 10/12/2022 55956817410615765 010-00000-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000 $363.89
Total Check Amount: $363.89
012895  FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-230499  10/12/2022 92338037 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $86.63
Total Check Amount: $86.63
013960  KIMBALL, CARLOS PV-230527 10/12/2022 CK-0CT22 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $62.25
Total Check Amount: $62.25
014103  LANE ENGINEERS, INC PV-230542 10/12/2022 51784 210-99901-0-00000-85000-61700~0-0000 $9,400.00
Total Check Amount: $9,400.00
013522 LOWE'S PV-230533 10/12/2022 98005439769 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $5.21
LOWE'S 10/12/2022 98005439769 010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 $437.66
LOWE'S 10/12/2022 98005439769 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $41.75



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 10/13/2022 6:00:08AM

10/13/2022
6:00:08AM

Page 3 of 4
APY500

% Kk FINAL o ok
Batch No 425

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

013522 LOWES PV-230533  10/12/2022 98005439769 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $367.03
Total Check Amount: $851.65

013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230503  10/12/2022 517920992 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $47.05
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 10/12/2022 517920992 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.26

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230504 10/12/2022 517920993 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $46.98

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230538 10/12/2022 517978394 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.26

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 10/12/2022 517978394 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $47.05

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230539 10/12/2022 517978394 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $46.98

Total Check Amount: $300.58

013925  Paul, Landi PV-230532 10/12/2022 LP-OCT22 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $103.90
Total Check Amount: $103.90

013939  PENA, MARISELA PV-230502 10/12/2022 MP-0OCT22 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1822 $149.45
Total Check Amount: $149.45

013353  Porterville Lock & Safe PV-230534 10/12/2022 2010 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $50.67
Total Check Amount: $50.67

013672  PRECISION BRAKE & WHEEL PV-230505 10/12/2022 $1-427663 010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 $3.92
Total Check Amount: $3.92

013820 Psw PV-230506 10/12/2022 122383 010-30100-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0000 $72.11
Total Check Amount: $72.11

014030 R & L Crow Distributing PV-230508 10/12/2022 DAIRY 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $571.60
Total Check Amount: $571.60

013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230509 10/12/2022 PINV1030018 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $11.67
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230510 10/12/2022 PINV1030032 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $14.52
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230511  10/12/2022 PINV1024804 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $12.63
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230512  10/12/2022 PINV1030352 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $32.91
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230513  10/12/2022 PINV1030155 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $68.48
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230514  10/12/2022 PINV1030113 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $6.40



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 10/13/2022 6:00:08AM

10/13/2022
6:00:08AM

Page 4 of 4
APY500

*%% FINAL *%*
Batch No 425

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230515 10/12/2022 PINV1030109 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $37.43
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230516  10/12/2022 PINV1030015 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $15.71
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230517 10/12/2022 PINV1027408 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $77.15
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230518 10/12/2022 PINV1025068 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $58.44
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230519 10/12/2022 PINV1025160 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $4.31
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230520 10/12/2022 PINV1024894 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $11.60
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230521 10/12/2022 PINV1025159 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $5.54
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230522 10/12/2022 PINV1031008 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $38.56
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230523 10/12/2022 PINV1030365 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $31.73
Total Check Amount: $427.08
012474  SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-230524 10/12/2022 384341232 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,434.99
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF 10/12/2022 384341232 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $64.28
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-230541 10/12/2022 374285649 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $32.16
MODESTO
Total Check Amount: $1,531.43
013911  Taylor Brothers, Inc DBA Res C PV-230507 10/12/2022 2069536 010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $75.00
Total Check Amount: $75.00
014067  TECHNOLOGY IN EDUCATION PV-230525 10/12/2022 1896 010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0102 $38,307.09
Total Check Amount: $38,307.09
013629  TOTAL COMPENSATIONS PV-230535 10/12/2022 11084 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $2,070.00
SYSTEMS IN
Total Check Amount: $2,070.00
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230536 10/12/2022 419511 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $202.37
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230537 10/12/2022 419512 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $122.70
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 10/12/2022 419512 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $216.00

Total Check Amount:

$541.07



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare no::q Office of Education ﬂm\ ou,%“. WWNZN 1mmw<uw %M i

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 10/13/2022 6:00:08AM

Batch No 425
Reference Invoice Separate Audit

Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount: $82,211.63




49 .Sunnyside Union Elementary School | 10/13/2022

Tulare County Office of Education 6:00:08AM
Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 10/13/2022 6:00:08AM

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code

Pagelofl
APY500

Batch No 425
Audit
Amount Flag EFT

Batch No 425 Total Accounts Payable:

$82,211.63

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 82,211.63 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

42634).
Sl € vk, . In-]3-2%
Authorizing Signature Date

Fund Summary | Total
| 010 $68,795.43 L
120 $108.48 |
e o e e e «||~
130 $3,907.72 |
b i e O S “
210 $9,400.00 |
Total a%_m:.mu

J

e e kit i~ s



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

10/27/2022
12:22:18PM

Page 1 of 5
APY500

Batch No 426

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
014002  ALICIA FRANCO PV-230573 10/24/2022 af-oct22 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0506 $7.05
Total Check Amount: $7.05
014006  AMAZON PV-230545 10/21/2022 1NNK-49YP-TIDX 010-00000-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000 $81.96
AMAZON PV-230574 10/24/2022 1YMT-G1IVM-GKYT 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $526.80
AMAZON PV-230575 10/24/2022 1IMNH-HXNI-J4FL 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $592.94
AMAZON PV-230576 10/24/2022 1746-464T-VDFN 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $107.72
AMAZON PV-230577 10/24/2022 1G4Q-DKC9-NNK1 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $26.02
AMAZON 10/24/2022 1G4Q-DKCI-NNK1 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0506 $16.15
AMAZON PV-230578 10/24/2022 17YR-T7KH-JINS 010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $49.55
AMAZON PV-230597 10/26/2022 1XFW-FFNK-PRFY 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $16.15
Total Check Amount: $1,417.29
012407  AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE  PV-230546 10/21/2022 22635437428 *  010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $123.23 G
co
Total Check Amount: $123.23
012407  AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE  PV-230547 10/21/2022 226354537428 * 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $383.47 G
co
AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE ~ PV-230548 10/21/2022 226354537428 *  010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $416.62 G
co
Total Check Amount: $800.09
014104  ANA BRAVO PV-230579 10/24/2022 AB-OCT22 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1823 $63.02
Total Check Amount: $63.02
013821  BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-230598 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1825 $8.75
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $180.32
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-00008-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000 $382.35
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-30100-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0000 $21.84
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0208 $92.29
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $229.92 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $25.00 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 (10-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000 $29.98 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $22.50 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0504 $767.50 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303 $333.68 H



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

10/27/2022
12:22:18PM

Page 2 of 5
APY500

kK 1Hz>—.. ¥k kK
Batch No 426

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013821  BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-230598 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000 $52.61 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 10/26/2022 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $108.01 H
Total Check Amount: $2,254.75
013831  BORBA, JANICE PV-230549 10/21/2022 JB-OCT22 010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000 $29.37
Total Check Amount: $29.37
013610  CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PV-230580 10/24/2022 23 SF-42399 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $206.70
ED .
Total Check Amount: $206.70
013863  CEJA, SARAH PV-230555 10/21/2022 SC-0CT22 010-11000-06-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $82.05
Total Check Amount: $82.05
013574  FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-230581 10/24/2022 79415 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $650.04
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC 10/24/2022 79415 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $954.90
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-230612 10/27/2022 CFS-3176242 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $855.13
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC 10/27/2022 CFS-3176242 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $1,666.20
Total Check Amount: $4,126.27
013795  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PV-230599  10/26/2022 55956822770602925 010-00000-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000 $65.64
Total Check Amount: $65.64
012895  FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-230600 10/26/2022 92340951 010-00000-0-00000-81000~43000-0-0000 $36.62
FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-230601 10/26/2022 92341004 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $581.31
Total Check Amount: $617.93
013463  GUNDERMAN, JODY PV-230602 10/26/2022 JG-0CT22 010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $48.87
GUNDERMAN, JODY 10/26/2022 JG-0CT22 010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $138.17
Total Check Amount: $187.04
011557  JORGENSEN & COMPANY PV-230582 10/24/2022 6031019 010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $78.27
Total Check Amount: $78.27
013960  KIMBALL, CARLOS PV-230550 10/21/2022 CK-0CT22 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $149.99



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

10/27/2022
12:22:18PM

Page 3 of 5
APY500

EZ 33 FINAL ook %
Batch No 426

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total Check Amount: $149.99

013409  KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-230583 10/24/2022 83095 010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $317.39
KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-230603 10/26/2022 00052841 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.00

KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-230604 10/26/2022 00052840 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $165.90

Total Check Amount: $539.29

013808  Merzoian, Neil PV-230552 10/21/2022 SC-0CT22 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0506 $79.63
Total Check Amount: $79.63

012992  MIRANDA, RICHARD PV-230585 10/24/2022 RM-0CT22 010-00000-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000 $63.02
Total Check Amount: $63.02

013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230551 10/21/2022 517978393 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.26
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 10/21/2022 517978393 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $47.05

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230586 10/24/2022 518024004 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $46.98

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230587 10/24/2022 518024003 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $47.05

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 10/24/2022 518024003 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.26

Total Check Amount: $253.60

012673  OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN PV-230553 10/21/2022 267613392001 010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000 $38.82
Total Check Amount: $38.82

013939  PENA, MARISELA PV-230584 10/24/2022 MP-OCT22 cHo-oowuH-o-wucoo-mwooc.awooo-o-waw $130.52
Total Check Amount: $130.52

013672  PRECISION BRAKE & WHEEL PV-230605 10/26/2022 51-431038 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $38.13
PRECISION BRAKE & WHEEL 10/26/2022 S1-431038 010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 $25.17

PRECISION BRAKE & WHEEL PVv-230606 10/26/2022 $1-431377 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $144.34

Total Check Amount: $207.64

013820 PSW PV-230588 10/24/2022 122695 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $569.19
PSW PV-230607 10/26/2022 122357 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $769.12

Total Check Amount:

$1,338.31



492 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education 10/27/2022

12:22:18PM

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

Page 4 of 5
APY500

*kk FINAL ***
Batch No 426

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
014030 R & L Crow Distributing PV-230554 10/21/2022 DAIRY 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $402.80
R & L Crow Distributing 10/21/2022 DAIRY 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $122.00
R & L Crow Distributing PV-230589 10/24/2022 DAIRY 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,465.80
Total Check Amount: $1,990.60
014105  SMART CARE EQUIPMENT PV-230556 10/21/2022 10424768 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $712.33
Total Check Amount: $712.33
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230557 10/21/2022 PINV1032924 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $1.39
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230558 10/21/2022 PINV1032036 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $139.91
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230559 10/21/2022 PINV1032063 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $510.74
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230560 10/21/2022 PINV1034218 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $6.47
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230561 10/21/2022 PINV1034804 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $28.44
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230562 10/21/2022 PINV1032360 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $47.41
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230563 10/21/2022 PINV1034213 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $64.27
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230564 10/21/2022 PINV1032352 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $72.88
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230608 10/26/2022 PINV1036329 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $82.21
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230609 10/26/2022 PINV1036284 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $28.14
Total Check Amount: $981.86
012474  SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-230565 10/21/2022 384350352 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,769.04
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-230590 10/24/2022 384357921 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $734.89
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF 10/24/2022 384357921 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $143.01
MODESTO
Total Check Amount: $2,646.94
013746  TAYLOR MUSIC, INC. PV-230566 10/21/2022 2153480-IN 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $950.00
Total Check Amount: $950.00
013994  T-MOBILE PV-230567 10/21/2022 969874376 010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $1,032.94
Total Check Amount: $1,032.94
013111  TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-230568 10/21/2022 230644 010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000 $26.02

EDUCATION



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

10/27/2022
12:22:18PM

Page 5of 5
APY500

Kk ¥k mqu>_.. A&k k
Batch No 426

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total Check Amount: $26.02

013873  TULARE COUNTY CHARTER ACSA  PV-230611  10/26/2022 5472181 010-00000-0-00000-71100-53000-0-0000 $1,000.00
Total Check Amount: $1,000.00

013955  VALLEY EXPETEC PV-230570 10/21/2022 20001803 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $594.00
Total Check Amount: $594.00

013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230569 10/21/2022 419746 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $262.47
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230571 10/21/2022 419740 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $221.95

VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 10/21/2022 419740 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $404.51

VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230591 10/24/2022 420016 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $337.05

VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230592 10/24/2022 420017 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $269.70

VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 10/24/2022 420017 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $172.80

Total Check Amount: $1,668.48

(014074  VALLEY VoIP PV-230572 10/21/2022 1207 010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102 $1,500.00
Total Check Amount: $1,500.00

011686  WHITES MUSIC CENTER PV-230610 10/26/2022 575665 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $73.45
WHITES MUSIC CENTER 10/26/2022 575665 010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $43.80

Total Check Amount: $117.25

013356  Woodwind & Brasswind PV-230593 10/24/2022 ARINV64872573 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $618.49
Woodwind & Brasswind PV-230594  10/24/2022 ARINV64874392 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $73.27

Woodwind & Brasswind PV-230595 10/24/2022 ARINV64874375 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $136.84

Woodwind & Brasswind PV-230596 10/24/2022 ARINV64874352 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $124.45

Total Check Amount:

$953.05



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Vendor No Vendor Name

Tulare County Office of Education 10/27/2022

12:22:18PM

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

Reference
Number

Invoice
Date

PO # Invoice No

Separate
Check Account Code

Page 1 of 1
APY500

*kk FYNAL *¥*

Batch No 426
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount:

$27,032.99




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | 10/27/2022

Tulare County Office of Education 12:99:18PM
Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 10/27/2022 12:22:18PM

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code

Page1of 1
APY500

Batch No 426
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Batch No 426 Total Accounts Payable:

$27,032.99

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 27,032.99 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

42634).
'
i o 22
Authorizing Signature Dat
Fund ,m,_.._ms.mii,aww_ -
010 $19,486.54
120 $46.98
130 $7.499.47
Total $27,032.99




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Selected PrelList - 11/3/2022 8:07:19AM

11/3/2022
8:07:19AM

Page 1 0of 4

APY500

*** GELECTED ***

Batch No 427

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EF
014101 A PLUS TRAILER REPAIR PV-230647 11/2/2022 1125 010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $2,413.75 D
Total Check Amount: $2,413.75
013322  AAA SECURITY, INC, PV-230616 11/2/2022 202791 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $163.90
Total Check Amount: $163.90
013906  ADVANCED COLLABORATIVE PV-230617 11/2/2022 78127 010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0508 $5,500.00
SOLUTIO
ADVANCED COLLABORATIVE 117272022 78127 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $2,000.00
SOLUTIO
Total Check Amount: $7,500.00
014006 AMAZON PV-230618 11/2/2022 1XKN-9V6Q-RKV] 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $119.35
AMAZON PV-230651 11/3/2022 1NJY-M36C-KQPN 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $51.16
Total Check Amount: $170.51
013605  AMERICAN INCORPORATED PV-230619 11/2/2022 7151167 130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $188.74
Total Check Amount: $188.74
014061  ARROYO, JULIAN PV-230613 11/2/2022 JA-OCT22 010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000 $14.12
Total Check Amount: $14.12
013875  BRIAN ROBERTS PV-230620 11/2/2022 BR-OCT22 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $60.87
Total Check Amount: $60.87
014107  BURKETT AND SONS, INC PV-230621 11/2/2022 458074 010-70280-0-00000-37000-64000-0-0000 $9,652.25 F
BURKETT AND SONS, INC PV-230622 11/2/2022 457904 010-70280-0-00000-37000-64000-0-0000 $6,463.93 F
Total Check Amount: $16,116.18
014079 _,n;.w.m_mm,_m,_m; BUSINESS PV-230615 11/2/2022 309403 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $714.55
CALIFORNIA BUSINESS PV-230646 11/2/2022 309825 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $1,483.75
MACHINES
Total Check Amount: $2,198.30
013977  Duran & Sons Trucking & Servic PV-230623 11/2/2022 211840 010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $150.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | H 11/3/2022 Page 2 of 4
Tulare County Office of Education 8:07-19AM NPY500
Accounts Payable Selected PrelList - 11/3/2022 8:07:19AM
**x GELECTED ***
Batch No 427
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EF
Total Check Amount: $150.00
013032  INTERQUEST DETECTION PV-230650 11/2/2022 905 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $230.00
CANINES

Total Check Amount: $230.00
014081  LEAF PV-230624 11/2/2022 13877194 010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $1,414.78
Total Check Amount: $1,414.78
013742  MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PV-230625 11/2/2022 64703700 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $461.55
MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PV-230626  11/2/2022 2529888 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $187.05
Total Check Amount: $648.60
012992  MIRANDA, RICHARD PV-230629 11/2/2022 RM-0OCT22 010-00000-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000 $106.33
Total Check Amount: $106.33
013711 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230627 11/2/2022 518067349 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $46.98
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230628 11/2/2022 518067348 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $47.05
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 11/2/2022 518067348 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.26
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230648 11/2/2022 51810491 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $46.98
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-230649 11/2/2022 518104911 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $47.05
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 11/2/2022 518104911 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000~0-0000 $56.26
Total Check Amount: $300.58
013490  MONTOYA, CHRISTINA PV-230653 11/3/2022 CM-NOV22 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $15.19
MONTOYA, CHRISTINA 11/3/2022 CM-NOV22 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $7.81
Total Check Amount: $23.00

014083  NATIONAL PAIDEIA CENTER PV-230645 11/2/2022 1688 010-74250-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000 $6,000.00 B
Total Check Amount: $6,000.00
014030 R & L Crow Distributing PV-230630 11/2/2022 DAIRY 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $636.80
Total Check Amount: $636.80

013278  SCHOOL WORKS INC. PV-230631 11/2/2022 4112 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $11,250.00 L



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | : 11/3/2022 Page 3 of 4
Tulare County Office of Education 8:07.19AM APY500
Accounts Payable Selected PrelList - 11/3/2022 8:07:19AM
**% SELECTED *¥*
Batch No 427
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EF

Total Check Amount: $11,250.00

013665  SHRED-IT USALLC PV-230614  11/2/2022 8002637973 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $147,52

Total Check Amount: $147.52

012831 SISCIlI PV-230632  11/2/2022 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 $5,971.60

sisc it 11/2/2022 72181 010-00000-0-00000-71100-34010-0-0000 $11,798.24

SISC HI 11/2/2022 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $60,791.26

Total Check Amount: $78,561.10

012867  SMART & FINAL STORES CORP. PV-230633 11/2/2022 387572 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $138.41

SMART & FINAL STORES CORP. 11/2/2022 387572 010-00008-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000 $27.36

SMART & FINAL STORES CORP. 11/2/2022 387572 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $274.46

Total Check Amount: $440.23

005383  SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO PV-230634 11/2/2022 700586727984 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $453.19

SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO 11/2/2022 700586727984 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $8,433.06

Total Check Amount: $8,886.25

013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230636  11/2/2022 PINV1032717 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $67.35

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230637  11/2/2022 PINV1039238 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $1.78

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230638  11/2/2022 PINV1041141 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $2.78

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230639  11/2/2022 PINV139237 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $1.78

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230640 11/2/2022 PINV1039251 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $58.51

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-230641 11/2/2022 PINV1042499 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $2.05

Total Check Amount: $134.25

012474 m<mn%w4mooo SERVICES OF PV-230642  11/2/2022 3844365733 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $694.84
MODESTO

Total Check Amount: $694.84

005388  THE GAS COMPANY PV-230635  11/2/2022 17621639008 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $10.07

THE GAS COMPANY 11/2/2022 17621639008 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $187.46

Total Check Amount: $197.53

013469  TORRES-MARQUEZ, JEANNETTE PV-230652  11/3/2022 JM-NOv22 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $16.38



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School i

Tulare County Office of Education 11/3/2022

8:07:19AM

Accounts Payable Selected PrelList - 11/3/2022 8:07:19AM

Page 4 of 4
APY500

*x* SELECTED *%*
Batch No 427

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EF
Total Check Amount: $16.38
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-230643 11/2/2022 420283 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $427.11
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 11/2/2022 420283 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $129.60
Total Check Amount: $556.71
006227  WEISENBERGERS ACE PV-230644 11/2/2022 58867 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $16.47

HARDWARE

Total Check Amount:

$16.47



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Vendor No Vendor Name

Tulare County Office of Education 11/3/2022

8:07:19AM

Accounts Payable Selected PreList - 11/3/2022 8:07:19AM

Reference
Number

Invoice
Date

PO # Invoice No

Separate
Check Account Code

Page 1of 1
APY500

*%% SELECTED ***

Batch No 427
Audit

Amount Flag EF

Total District Payment Amount:

$139,237.74




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare OO::Q Office of Education u.mu‘\uw\w%m’w vm%.“w %.M 1

Accounts Payable Selected PreList - 11/3/2022 8:07:19AM
**x GELECTED ***
Batch No 427

Reference Invoice - Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EF
Batch No 427 : Total Accounts Payable: $139,237.74

< T

Fund Summary Hﬁ._wnm_r\l o 1!;J
o s
w« Total ' $1 wm.mww..\ﬁ




1jPag

ity

Sunnyside Union Elementary School
Governing Board Minutes
October 11, 2022
6:00 pm — Room 33

OPEN SESSION/CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 6:00 PM
Board Members Present — Kimberly Braziel, Humberto Cardenas, Rudy Ruiz, Humber Quezada,
Schuyler Glover

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS — None

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Read Items Prior to Closed Session)

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

1.
2.

Superintendent-Principal’s Annual Evaluation
Discussion of Ratification of Employment
a. Certificated- One (1) positions

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 6:01 PM

CALL BACK TO ORDER 6:08 PM

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION - No Action

GENERAL BUSINESS

1
2.
3.

Flag Salute

Welcome Visitors — Ana Bravo, Marisela Pena

Adoption of Agenda for October 11, 2022
Motion by: Humberto Quezada
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approve Payroll for September 2022, totaling $302,030.92
2. Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for September 7, 15, 29, and October 6 of 2022 —~
eNumbering 230300 to 230488
eTotaling $370,430.17 Enclosure #1
3. Approve August 9, 2022, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes Enclosure #2
4. Approve September 13, 2022, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes Enclosure #3
PERSONNEL
1. Accept the Resignation of Alejandra Balderas, Instructional Aide Enclosure #4
September 23, 2022 (Last Day)
2. Ratify employment of Brooke Leslie, grant funded part-time instructional aide.

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Rudy Ruiz
Votes: 5-0

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR OPEN TRUSTEE POSITION — Humberto Quezada the Vice President took over the board
meeting during this item. See attached questions.

1.

Interview candidates for Trustee Area 4 due to failure to elect. The Board interview Schuyler Glover who
was the only applicate for the trustee area 4. Kimberly Braziel ~ Describe your response if a parent cornered you in the
grocery store and asked for your support on a particularly hot issue. Schuyler Glover - | would have them talk to the



principal or superintendent about their concern. Rudy Ruiz ~ Describe a good board meeting. What are the objectives
of a good board meeting? Schuyler Glover ~ When the meeting runs smoothly and all issues are addressed. The
objective is to ensure the school is headed in the right direction with finance and academic learning for the culture of
the school. Humberto Cirdenas — What will you do to become more effective as a board member. Schuyler Glover ~
Attend workshops and conferences that will help me as a board member. Humberto Quezada ~ Please summarize the
strengths you would bring as a member of the board. Schuyler Glover ~ | have some experience with a board. | will
learn and sees the school's stride and help the academic culture. See attached Suggested Candidate Interview
Questions.

L. ACTION ITEMS

1. Consideration and Approval of selected candidate for Trustee Area 4 (4 year term).
Governing Board - Moved to have Schuyler Glover for the position of the Trustee Area 4 Board Member. Schuyler
Glover did not vote.

Motion by: Rudy Ruiz
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 4-0
2. Consideration and Approval of Selected Board Member’s Vote on the Official Ballot — 2022

County Committee on Schoo! District Organization. Enclosure #5
Governing Board — Rudy Ruiz selected the Committee Nominee and the Board Members agreed with the selected
nominee.

Motion by: Humberto Quezada

Second by: Humberto Cardenas

Votes: 5-0
3. Consideration and Approval of Consideration and Approval of the 3" Quarter Williams
Valenzuela Complaint Form for 2022-2023 School Year. Enclosure #6
Steve Tsuboi

Motion by: Humberto Cardenas
Second by: Rudy Ruiz

Votes: 5-0
4. Consideration and Approval of Salary Settlement Agreement for Classified Employees
Ariana Mata Enclosure #7

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Quezada

Votes: 5-0
5. Consideration and Approval of Salary Settlement Agreement for Certificated Employees
Ariana Mata Enclosure #8

Motion by: Humberto Quezada
Second by: Humberto Cérdenas
Votes: 5-0
6. Consideration and Approval of Report of Local Indicators for the School Dashboard
Jody Gunderman - Jody briefly went over the information regarding the Local Indicators for the School Dashboard. See
the attached report.
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Rudy Ruiz
Votes: 5-0
7. Ratification of Topographic Survey with Lane Engineering in the amount of $18,000.
Steve Tsuboi
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0
8. Consideration and Approval of a Positive Evaluation for Superintendent-Principal
Steve Tsuboi
Motion by: Rudy Ruiz
Second by: Humberto Quezada




10.

11.

12.

13.

Votes: 5-0
Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for Administration Team,

concluding negotiations for the 2022-2023 school year.
Steve Tsuboi — The Board approved the 8% pay increase. Steve Tsuboi will have 6% going to his pay and 2% toward his
retirement plan.

Motion by: Rudy Ruiz
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0
Consideration and Approval of 3-Year Contract (July 1, 2022 through june 30, 2025) for

Superintendent-Principal. Tabled for Next Month
Steve Tsuboi

Consideration and Approval of Authorize Signatures for County of Tulare Sunnyside Elementary

School District 649 and Band of the Sierra.
Steve Tsuboi — The Board agreed to have Steve Tsuboi, Ariana Mata, and Jeannette Torres-Marquez as signers.

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Quezada
Votes: 5-0
Consideration and Approval of the following learner trips:
a. Junior High Movie and Lunch Day
b.8" Grade UCLA Trip — Steve Tsuboi explained to the Board that students and staff are the only ones
attending the fieldtrip.
c. 4*-5% Grade Bakersfield Science Museum
d.2"-3 Grade Aquarium of the Pacific, Long Beach
Steve Tsuboi
Motion by: Rudy Ruiz
Second by: Humberto Cérdenas

Votes: 5-0
Ratification of the Instructional Cabinet to act as the Committee on Assignments for the 2022-
2023 school year. Enclosure #9
Steve Tsuboi

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0

REPORTS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

1.
2.

Staff Reports — None

Human Resources Report — Ariana Mata — The new employee is working out with lower grades. Employees have
gotten better with the Frontline program. | am also receiving emails that are getting better,

Save the Children Report — Ana Bravo and Marisol Pena briefly explained to the Board members that they have
20 families enrolied, holding 2 - 5 groups that are not in kindergarten and some not in preschool. Parents are very
much engaged. The school is very welcoming. As clinics come, it brings resources for parents. We started the Reading
Corner Math and Reading. Build a Home library at the Blue Store in Plainview. There is a shelf in the store for students
to check out and return books. Every Tuesday, we restock with free items. Mr. Hussain was on board with the project
to help children. He had to move it because of the kids using the area. The kids love it!

Public Information Officer Presentation — Steve Tsuboi ~ lose has pictures on the website of lunch on the
lawn and Disney day, when staff dressed up in group themes for the kids. The kids were surprised by the staff's
participation. We are planning something different each month. Jose is working on the website to make it easier to
navigate for parents and viewers.

Vice Principal and Categorical Manager Report — 98% of students are doing very well with little bullying.
Teachers are doing environmentally well. Every day, 2% of my day, | work outside with six kids. ! am trying ail kinds of
things and doing a lot, and still having issues. The Behavior Aides are doing great. Sometimes, | call Steve for help. The
two years of COVID have a lot to do with some kids that missed the social engagement in school. The County is very
supportive, but they do not have the resources to help us with the six kids in control. The six kids are very draining.
Steve Tsuboi - Yes, we need to have empathy with the six students but remain realists for the other kids. Challenging



Xiv.

XV.

it

on how to act and maintain empathy. Jody Gunderman - We need to take care of curselves. Rudy Ruiz - Jody has a lot
of passion experience because | would have handled it differently. Great job handling the situation! See the attached
report.

6. Superintendent-Principal’s Report
Steve Tsuboi - | provided my report in the packet. | have a few items to report after submitting my report. The
planning for the Fall Carnival is doing well with many participants. The evant will start at 5:00 pm and end at 7:30 pm.
Cross Country had 100 people here for the event. The event brought in $1,000 in funds. See report.

OLD DISCUSSION ITEMS steve Tsuboi ~ He briefly updated the Board on his report provided in the board packet.
1. Save the Children Mobile Vehicle Update — steve Tsuboi - The new vehicle is outside. Let us take a moment to
look at the Save the Children vehicle. The Board and visitors went to the parking lot to look at the vehicle.
2. Facilities Update ~ See the report enclosed in the packet.
a. Transitional Kindergarten — Kindergarten Building Update
b.Student Services - Extended Learning Opportunities Program
¢. Field and Court Update
d.Financial Planning and Forecast
e. Report from bond Oversight Committee — Steve Tsuboi - A meeting was held. Two of the four
were here for the meeting. Discussed the window process and visited one of the classrooms.
3. Professional Development
a. Paideia Seminar - Steve Tsuboi - Picture book the Bad Seed. Primary grades. Primary grades got to
voice their opinion on the change in the book.
b. Instructional Cabinet Report — Steve Tsuboi — No Williams. Take care of ourseives to take care of
kids. Games you can play. During the event, there were three different tables.

NEW DISCUSSION ITEMS

Steve Tsuboi — The information is in the Board Notes for September 2022.

1. Parent Viewing of History Instructional Materials from October 17-October 21 in the school office
that will be considered for adoption.

2. Student Activities Report - Steve Tsuboi — The two activities we are working on are the Fall Carnival and the Tri
Tip sandwich fundraiser for the 7th-grade students. We had 65 pounds of meat donated for the event. if there is an
order of six or more sandwiches, we will deliver the food.

3. Metrics Discussion for Back to School Night, Parent Conferences, and Lunch on the Lawn
Steve Tsuboi — The Lunch on the Lawn event was a success! During the event, some parents applied for a library card.
The parent participation during the parent-teacher conference was good. Some teachers are still trying to make
contact. Middle grade is very happy.

CORRESPONDENCE TO THE BOARD
1. Information regarding Review and Approval of Budget, Fiscal Year 2022-23 Enclosure #10
Correction on the date from 2021-22 to 2022-23.

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING
A. November 8, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. (Delivery Method: To Be Determined)

ADJOURNMENT 7:46 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Rudy Ruiz, Clerk



SUGGESTED CANDIDATE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS

l. What do you see as the basic purpose of the public schools? What is the role
of the board of trustees in the fulfillment of that purpose?

2. What are you proud of in this district? What would you like to accomplish as a
board member? Which is your highest priority, and why?

3. As a trustee, what do you see as your primary purpose or primary role? How
would you fulfill that role, both as an individual and as a member of the
governing board?

Kurz
@gdl{ Describe a good board meeting. What are the objectives of a good board meeting?

5. What would you do if you believed administrators had not provided you with
accurate and complete information for making a decision?
Kimbeel i_?gmu el | .
%6. Describe your response if a parent cornered you in the grocery store and asked for
your support on a particularly hot issue.

7. How does an effective school board ensure opportunities for parents and
community members to express their diverse range of views to inform board
deliberations on important policy issues?

Humberdo uezade
o

Please summarize the strengths you would bring as a member of the board.

\i& mh ecto Cavdeads

What will you do to become more effective as a board member?

10. [dentify a recent board decision that you felt strongly about, and describe how you
would balance community concerns, student needs, state and federal law, staff
considerations, and your personal value and beliefs to determine how to vote on

the issue.

11.  What questions do you have for the board to help you prepare to take on this
commitment if chosen?

Note: Interviews or discussions of potential board members may not be held in closed session. The
California Attorney General ruled that local office holders, whether elected or appointed, are
excluded from the “personnel exception” (Government Code §54957) to the open meeting
requirements of the Brown Act (Government Code §54950 et seq.) See also 59 Ops. Cal.
Atty.Gen. 266 (1976)

California School Boards Association
Page 11



VP and Categorical Program Director Board Report 10/11/2022

98% of all students are doing great, maybe a phone or two to parents and things immediately
improved or are in the process of having improvement. However, | am spending 98% of my time
working with the other 2% of the students. This is approximately 6 students that | deal with daily
and not long time periods. Students' names, ages or grades do not need to be discussed, but |
want you to know that parents could bring huge incidents o board member’s attention and know
| am working very hard to deal with these huge issues. A few examples of the discipline were
shared. | also shared that | am working with the Tulare County Office of Education Psychology
and Special Education Management for the best placement, best strategies and best support for
these students.



V31
[
Z
P
o

INNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT - GOVERNING BOARD MEETING - NOVEMBER 8, 2022

‘ ACTION ITEMS

SCHOOLWORKS RATIFICATION. We neglected to sign a contract with SchoolWorks to
handle the PS/TK /K Facilities Grant Program. We went ahead and signed the contract thus
we are only seeking ratification. :

ART AND MUSIC BLOCK GRANT. We have received the amount of the grant and gave you
an outline earlier in the meeting. We would recommend that you approve the Art and
Music Block Grant.

ITC PROPOSAL. We went ahead and signed the contract with ITC to complete the camera
project. We will pay about $10,000 of it out of LCAP. We walked the campus with ITC to get
a good idea of blind spots on campus that are not currently covered and adjusting cameras
to angles of greatest benefit. This will also help with the ActiveNet program that will give
camera access to law enforcement and other first responders. We recommend that you
ratify the proposal. We are anticipating getting this done before the end of the calendar
year.



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [ Budget Revision Report BGRO30 11/3/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023 sunnyside 1:58:36PM

Bdg Revision Final
Control Number: 110350313

Account Classification

Fund: 0100 General Fund

Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget

Page 1 of 13

Revenues
LCFF Sources
010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0-0000 $3,349,120.00 $3,653.00 $3,352,773.00
Total: $3,349,120.00 $3,653.00 $3,352,773.00
Total Revenues $3,349,120.00 $3,653.00 $3,352,773.00
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries
010-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000 $72,490.00 $2,043.00 $74,533.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0-0000 $144,126.00 $4,169.00 $148,295.00
010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 $557,992.00 ($88,644.00) $469,348.00
010-00000-0-11100-42000-11000-0-0000 $5,000.00 $3,500.00 $8,500.00
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0402 $36,686.50 $1,406.50 $38,093.00
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0502 $56,516.00 $1,615.00 $58,131.00
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0503 $53,388.00 $924.00 $54,312.00
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0505 $25,806.00 $49,345.00 $75,151.00
010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0510 $36,176.00 ($1,565.00) $34,611.00
010-07215-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0510 $144,929.00 ($44,466.00) $100,463.00
010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 $618,000.00 $55,465.00 $673,465.00
010-31550-0-00000-21500-13000-0-0000 $26,984.00 $1,298.00 $28,282.00
Total: $1,778,093.50 ($14,909.50) $1,763,184.00
Classified Salaries
010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000 $68,337.00 $9.00 $68,346.00
010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0000 $80,135.00 $5,540.00 $85,675.00
010-00000-0-00000-73000-23000-0-0000 $72,224.00 $2,074.00 $74,298.00
010-00000-0-00000-81000-22000-0-0000 $58,654.00 $2,693.00 $61,347.00
010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 $62,970.00 $3,749.00 $66,719.00
010-00000-0-11100-42000-22000-0-0000 $4,500.00 $1,500.00 $6,000.00
010-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0101 $22,237.00 $889.48 $23,126.48
010-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0203 $17,177.00 $5,557.00 $22,734.00
010-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0208 $52,270.00 $2,090.80 $54,360.80



Budget Revision Report BGRO30
sunnyside

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2023

Bdg Revision Final
Control Number: 110350313

Page 2 of 13

Account Classification Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget
010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0207 $71,000.00 $30,244.00 $101,244.00
010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0507 $20,063.00 $1,168.00 $21,231.00
010-07200-0-11100-31400-22000-0-0305 $29,097.00 $354.00 $29,451.00
010-07200-0-47600-10000-21000-0-0404 $18,936.00 $757.00 $19,693.00
010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 $89,473.00 $2,808.00 $92,281.00
010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 $179,888.00 ($3,500.00) $176,388.00
010-32120-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0000 $47,640.00 $3,814.00 $51,454.00
010-32120-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 $10,826.00 $1,196.00 $12,022.00
010-32120-0-00000-81100-22000-0-0000 $35,069.00 $998.00 $36,067.00
010-32120-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 $75,664.00 ($1,540.00) $74,124.00
010-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0000 $28,638.00 $813.00 $29,451.00
010-32130-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 $7,517.00 $603.00 $8,120.00
010-42030-0-11100~10000-21000-0-0000 $10,682.00 $9,625.00 $20,307.00
010-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0-0000 $104,327.00 $3,399.00 $107,726.00
010-90271-0-81000-59000-29000-0-0000 $47,808.00 $8,560.00 $56,368.00
010-90271-0-81000-59000-29000-0-1822 $43,037.00 $5,927.00 $48,964.00
010-90271-0-81000-59000-25000-0-1823 $43,037.00 $5,927.00 $48,964.00

Total: $1,301,206.00 $95,255.28 m?wmmlmw.wm,

Employee Benefits

010-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000 $13,846.00 $390.00 $14,236.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000 $17,337.00 $2.00 $17,339.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000 $1,051.00 $30.00 $1,081.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0-0000 $1,154.00 $10,029.25 $11,183.25
010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0000 $4,949.00 $35.00 $4,984.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000 $362.00 $11.00 $373.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000 $1,544.00 $44.00 $1,588.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-37010-0-0000 $1,150.00 $95.00 $1,245.00
010-00000-0-00000-27000-37020-0-0000 $1,125.00 $23.00 $1,148.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0-0000 $27,528.00 $796.00 $28,324.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0-0000 $2,089.00 $61.00 $2,150.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0-0000 $17,055.00 $150.00 $17,205.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0-0000 $721.00 $20.00 $741.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0-0000 $3,070.00 $89.00 $3,159.00
010-00000-0-00000-71500-37010-0-0000 $2,299.00 $178.00 $2,477.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-72000-37020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000-32020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000-33022-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000-33023-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000-34020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000-35020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000-36020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-73000~37020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-32020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-33022-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-33023-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-35020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-36020-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-81000-37020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-00000-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$20,330.00
$4,968.00
$1,162.00
$20,896.00
$401.00
$1,707.00
$1,300.00
$18,323.00
$4,478.00
$1,047.00
$16,496.00
$361.00
$1,538.00
$1,200.00
$15,717.00
$3,841.00
$898.00
$310.00
$1,320.00
$1,000.00
$83,392.00
$22,122.00
$11,136.00
$5,987.00
$8,525.00
$3,904.00
$913.00
$206,452.00
$18,648.00
$2,940.00
$315.00
$12,525.00
$1,341.00
$9,600.00
$1,000.00

Page 3 of 13

BGRO30 11/3/2022
sunnyside 1:58:36PM
Control Number: 110350313
Change Amount Proposed Budget
$1,406.00 $21,736.00
$344.00 $5,312.00
$80.00 $1,242.00
($45.00) $20,851.00
$27.00 $428.00
$118.00 $1,825.00
$139.00 $1,439.00
$733.00 $19,056.00
$179.00 $4,657.00
$42.00 $1,089.00
$118.00 $16,614.00
$15.00 $376.00
$62.00 $1,600.00
$62.00 $1,262.00
$1,002.00 $16,719.00
$245.00 $4,086.00
$58.00 $956.00
$19.00 $329.00
$84.00 $1,404.00
$107.00 $1,107.00
($23,486.00) $59,906.00
$17,380.00 $39,502.00
$313.00 $11,449.00
$55,171.00 $61,158.00
($1,719.00) $6,806.00
$233.00 $4,137.00
$54.00 $967.00
($6,345.00) $200,107.00
($40.00) $18,608.00
($593.00) $2,347.00
$19.00 $334.00
($2,528.00) $9,997.00
$80.00 $1,421.00
($1,762.00) $7,838.00
$121.00 $1,121.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0208
010-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0208
010-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0208
010-07200-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0208
010-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0208
010-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0208
010-07200-0-00000-27000-37020-0-0101
010-07200-0-00000-27000-37020-0-0203
010-07200-0-00000-27000-37020-0-0208
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0402
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0503
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0505
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-31020-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0507
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0402
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0503
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0505

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised
$6,000.00
$2,950.00

$13,261.00
$1,500.00
$950.00
$3,241.00
$340.00
$230.00
$758.00
$16,496.00
$7,452.00
$16,650.00
$130.00
$75.00
$261.00
$600.00
$330.00
$1,113.00
$400.00
$250.00
$879.00
$7,005.00
$10,383.00
$10,217.00
$32,610.00
$5,690.00
$0.00
$1,188.00
$18,000.00
$5,237.00
$290.00
$532.00
$700.00
$683.00
$2,476.00

Page 4 of 13

BGRO30
sunnyside

Control Number: 110350313

Change Amount

$240.00
$2,808.00
$530.44
$60.00
$460.00
$129.64
$13.60
$100.00
$30.32
$117.61
($59.00)
($36.39)
$5.20
$39.00
$10.44
$24.00
$274.00
$44.52
$16.00
$226.00
$35.16
($166.00)
$720.00
$157.00
($18,256.00)
$51,001.00
$5,898.00
$34.00
($149.00)
$149.00
$9.00
($13.00)
$143.00
$105.00
($1,386.00)

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

Proposed Budget

$6,240.00
$5,758.00
$13,791.44
$1,560.00
$1,410.00
$3,370.64
$353.60
$330.00
$788.32
$16,613.61
$7,393.00
$16,613.61
$135.20
$114.00
$271.44
$624.00
$604.00
$1,157.52
$416.00
$476.00
$914.16
$6,839.00
$11,103.00
$10,374.00
$14,354.00
$56,691.00
$5,898.00
$1,222.00
$17,851.00
$5,386.00
$299.00
$519.00
$843.00
$788.00
$1,090.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0507
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0507
010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0402
010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0503
010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0505
010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0402
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0503
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0505
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0507
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0402
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0503
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0505
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0507
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0402
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0502
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0503
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0505
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0510
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0207
010-07200-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0507
010-07200-0-11100-31400-32020-0-0305
010-07200-0-11100-31400-33022-0-0305
010-07200-0-11100-31400-33023-0-0305
010-07200-0-11100-31400-34020-0-0305

Page 5 of 13

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$499.00
$4,800.00
$1,280.00
$1,200.00
$299.00
$8,527.50
$17,055.00
$8,600.00
$34,110.00
$7,675.00
$183.00
$140.00
$300.00
$854.00
$172.00
$400.00
$103.00
$782.00
$860.00
$1,200.00
$3,636.00
$734.00
$1,550.00
$440.00
$612.00
$730.00
$900.00
$2,500.00
$576.00
$1,100.00
$347.00
$7,000.00
$1,750.00
$380.00
$8,200.00

BGRO30
sunnyside

Control Number: 110350313

Change Amount

$3.00
$1,477.00
$36.00
$268.00
$9.00
$75.50
$150.00
$3.00
($16,905.00)
$67.00
($4.00)
$151.00
($28.00)
($478.00)
$1.00
$106.00
$3.00
($19.00)
$378.00
($43.00)
($2,035.00)
$3.00
$606.00
$12.00
($14.00)
$241.00
$7.00
($1,245.00)
$2.00
$601.00
$10.00
$472.00
$76.00
$47.00
$107.00

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

Proposed Budget

$502.00
$6,277.00
$1,316.00
$1,468.00
$308.00
$8,603.00
$17,205.00
$8,603.00
$17,205.00
$7,742.00
$179.00
$291.00
$272.00
$376.00
$173.00
$506.00
$106.00
$763.00
$1,238.00
$1,157.00
$1,601.00
$737.00
$2,156.00
$452.00
$598.00
$971.00
$907.00
$1,255.00
$578.00
$1,701.00
$357.00
$7,472.00
$1,826.00
$427.00
$8,307.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-07200-0-11100-31400-35020-0-0305
010-07200-0-11100-31400-36020-0-0305
010-07200-0-11100-31400-37020-0-0305
010-07200-0-47600-10000-32020-0-0404
010-07200-0-47600-10000-33022-0-0404
010-07200-0-47600-10000-33023-0-0404
010-07200-0-47600-10000-35020-0-0404
010-07200-0-47600-10000-36020-0-0404
010-07200-0-47600-10000-37020-0-0404
010-07215-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0510
010-07215-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0510
010-07215-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0510
010-07215-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0510
010-07215-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0510
010-07215-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0510
010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000
010-07230-0-00000-36000-37020-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000
010-31550-0-00000-21500-31010-0-0000

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$140.00
$600.00
$475.00
$4,801.00
$1,173.00
$274.00
$95.00
$403.00
$318.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$22,700.00
$5,547.00
$1,298.00
$26,723.00
$447.00
$1,906.00
$1,400.00
$118,038.00
$8,962.00
$3,090.00
$13,163.00
$9,500.00
$45,638.00
$11,153.00
$2,608.00
$8,658.00
$899.00
$3,832.00
$2,500.00
$5,252.00

Page 6 of 13

BGRO30
sunnyside

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

Control Number: 110350313

Change Amount

$7.00
$27.00
$20.00
$192.00
$47.00
$11.00
$4.00
$16.00
$13.00
$19,188.00
$1,457.00
$17,205.00
$502.00
$2,140.00
$1,678.00
$712.00
$174.00
$40.00
($58.00)
$14.00
$60.00
$150.00
$10,585.00
$803.00
$277.00
$1,182.00
$1,747.00
($888.00)
($217.00)
($50.00)
($18.72)
($17.00)
($75.00)
$463.00
$150.00

Proposed Budget

$147.00
$627.00
$495.00
$4,993.00
$1,220.00
$285.00
$99.00
$419.00
$331.00
$19,188.00
$1,457.00
$17,205.00
$502.00
$2,140.00
$1,678.00
$23,412.00
$5,721.00
$1,338.00
$26,665.00
$461.00
$1,966.00
$1,550.00
$128,623.00
$9,765.00
$3,367.00
$14,345.00
$11,247.00
$44,750.00
$10,936.00
$2,558.00
$8,639.28
$882.00
$3,757.00
$2,963.00
$5,402.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-31550-0-00000-21500-33013-0-0000
010-31550-0-00000-21500-34010-0-0000
010-31550-0-00000-21500-35010-0-0000
010-31550-0-00000-21500-36010-0-0000
010-31550-0-00000-21500-37010-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31400-37020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-36000-37020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-32020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-34020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81100-37020-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-31400-34020-0-0000

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$399.00
$4,264.00
$137.00
$586.00
$459.00
$12,086.00
$2,954.00
$691.00
$238.00
$1,015.00
$800.00
$2,966.00
$725.00
$170.00
$4,163.00
$58.00
$249.00
$196.00
$8,897.00
$2,174.00
$509.00
$12,488.00
$175.00
$746.00
$589.00
$19,190.00
$4,690.00
$1,097.00
$378.00
$1,611.00
$1,100.00
$7,266.00
$1,776.00
$415.00
$8,248.00

Page 7 of 13

BGRO30
sunnyside

Control Number: 110350313

Change Amount

$11.00
$37.25
$4.00
$16.00
$13.00
$968.00
$236.00
$55.00
$19.00
$81.00
$64.00
$84.00
$20.00
$4.00
($9.00)
$2.00
$7.00
$6.00
$253.00
$62.00
$14.00
($27.00)
$5.00
$22.00
$17.00
($385.00)
($94.00)
($22.00)
($7.00)
($32.00)
$145.00
$206.00
$50.00
$12.00
$59.00

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

Proposed Budget

$410.00
$4,301.25
$141.00
$602.00
$472.00
$13,054.00
$3,190.00
$746.00
$257.00
$1,096.00
$864.00
$3,050.00
$745.00
$174.00
$4,154.00
$60.00
$256.00
$202.00
$9,150.00
$2,236.00
$523.00
$12,461.00
$180.00
$768.00
$606.00
$18,805.00
$4,596.00
$1,075.00
$371.00
$1,579.00
$1,245.00
$7,472.00
$1,826.00
$427.00
$8,307.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-31400-37020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-36000-37020-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000
010-81500-0-00000-81100-37020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-32020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-32020-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-32020-0-1823
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33022-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33022-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33022-0-1823
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33023-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33023-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-33023-0-1823
010-90271-0-81000-59000-34020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-34020-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-34020-0-1823

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$143.00
$610.00
$481.00
$1,907.00
$466.00
$109.00
$4,163.00
$38.00
$160.00
$126.00
$2,700.00
$800.00
$200.00
$62.00
$285.00
$210.00
$26,468.00
$6,468.00
$1,513.00
$31,219.00
$522.00
$2,222.00
$1,500.00
$13,905.00
$10,919.00
$10,919.00
$3,398.00
$2,668.00
$2,668.00
$795.00
$624.00
$624.00
$3,650.00
$16,650.00
$16,650.00

Page 8 of 13

BGRO30
sunnyside

Control Number: 110350313

Change Amount

$4.00
$17.00
$14.00
$153.00
$37.00
$1,009.00
($9.00)
$3.00
$13.00
$10.00
$2,452.00
$459.00
$94.00
$40.00
$148.00
$98.00
$862.00
$211.00
$49.00
($68.00)
$17.00
$73.00
$9,310.00
$396.00
$1,523.00
$1,503.00
$97.00
$368.00
$368.00
$22.00
$86.00
$86.00
($36.00)
($36.00)
($36.00)

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

Proposed Budget

$147.00
$627.00
$495.00
$2,060.00
$503.00
$1,118.00
$4,154.00
$41.00
$173.00
$136.00
$5,152.00
$1,259.00
$294.00
$102.00
$433.00
$308.00
$27,330.00
$6,679.00
$1,562.00
$31,151.00
$539.00
$2,295.00
$10,810.00
$14,301.00
$12,442.00
$12,422.00
$3,495.00
$3,036.00
$3,036.00
$817.00
$710.00
$710.00
$3,614.00
$16,614.00
$16,614.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2023

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

010-90271-0-81000-59000-35020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-35020-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-35020-0-1823
010-90271-0-81000-59000-36020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-36020-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-36020-0-1823
010-90271-0-81000-59000-37020-0-0000
010-90271-0-81000-59000-37020-0-1822
010-90271-0-81000-59000-37020-0-1823

Books and Supplies

010-07200-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0208
010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0208
010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0505
010-07215-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0510

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$274.00
$215.00
$216.00
$1,167.00
$917.00
$917.00
$921.00
$723.00
$723.00

Total: $1,466,757.50

$0.00
$5,941.00
$9,655.00
$0.00

Total: $15,596.00
$4,561,653.00

Page 9 of 13

($237,145.60)

$2,082,071.82

BGRO30 11/3/2022

sunnyside 1:58:36PM
Control Number: 110350313

Change Amount Proposed Budget

$8.00 $282.00

$30.00 $245.00

$29.00 $245.00

$34.00 $1,201.00

$125.00 $1,042.00

$126.00 $1,043.00

$26.00 $947.00

$100.00 $823.00

$100.00 $823.00

$160,452.82 $1,627,210.32

$1,000.00 $1,000.00

($1,000.00) $4,941.00

($4,827.50) $4,827.50

$4,827.50 $4,827.50

$0.00 $15,596.00

$240,798.60 $4,802,451.60

$2,319,217.42



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School I Budget Revision Report BGRO30 11/3/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023 sunnyside 1:58:36PM

Bdg Revision Final
Control Number: 110350313

Account Classification

Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget
Fund: 1200 Child Development Fund
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries
120-61050-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000 $10,998.00 $315.00 $11,313.00
Total: $10,998.00 $315.00 $11,313.00
Classified Salaries
120-61050-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000 $26,623.00 ($24.00) $26,599.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-21000-0-0000 $48,983.00 ($15,186.00) $33,797.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-29000-0-0000 $52,056.00 $1,494.00 $53,550.00
Total: $127,662.00 ($13,716.00) $113,946.00
Employee Benefits
120-61050-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000 $2,101.00 $60.00 $2,161.00
120-61050-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000 $6,099.00 ($5.00) $6,094.00
120-61050-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000 $159.00 $5.00 $164.00
120-61050-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000 $1,651.00 ($2.00) $1,649.00
120-61050-0-00000-27000-34010-0-0000 $1,706.00 $14.50 $1,720.50
120-61050-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000 $55.00 $2.00 $57.00
120-61050-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000 $234.00 $7.00 $241.00
120-61050-0-00000-27000-37010-0-0000 $184.00 $5.00 $189.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-32020-0-0000 $23,148.00 ($3,137.00) $20,011.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-33022-0-0000 $6,264.00 ($848.00) $5,416.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-33023-0-0000 $1,465.00 ($198.00) $1,267.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-35020-0-0000 $1,243.00 ($169.00) $1,074.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-36020-0-0000 $2,152.00 ($292.00) $1,860.00
120-61050-0-00010-10000-37020-0-0000 $1,500.00 ($33.00) $1,467.00
Total: $47,961.00 ($4,590.50) $43,370.50
Total Expenditures $186,621.00 ($17,991.50) $168,629.50

Page 10 of 13



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [ Budget Revision Report BGR030 11/3/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023 sunnyside 1:58:36PM

Bdg Revision Final
Control Number: 110350313

Account Classification

Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget
Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment: $73,123.93
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance: $17,991.50
Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment: $91,115.43

Page 11 of 13



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2023

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

Fund: 1300 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures

Classified Salaries

130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0-0000

Employee Benefits
130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0-0000
130-53100-0-00000-37000-37020-0-0000

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$74,719.00
$60,522.00

Total: $135,241.00

$30,984.00
$8,385.00
$1,961.00
$31,453.00
$1,663.00
$2,881.00
$2,000.00

Total: $79,327.00
$214,568.00

Page 12 of 13

Control Number:

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount

($5,339.00)
$1,729.00

($3,610.00)

($827.00)
($224.00)
($52.00)
$1,775.00
($44.00)
($77.00)
$211.00

$762.00
($2,848.00)
($25,300.96)

$2,848.00

($22,452.96)

11/3/2022
1:58:36PM

110350313

Proposed Budget

$69,380.00
$62,251.00

$131,631.00

$30,157.00
$8,161.00
$1,909.00
$33,228.00
$1,619.00
$2,804.00
$2,211.00

$80,089.00
$211,720.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [ Budget Revision Report BGRO30 11/3/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023 sunnyside 1:58:36PM
Bdg Revision Final
Control Number: 110350313

Account Classification Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget

At a meeting of the school board on , the
board approved the above budget account lines change to those
amounts indicated in the proposed budget column.

Authorized by:

(County Office Use Only)
Updated at County Office on / / by

Page 13 of 13



NOTIFICATION OF ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

To: (1) Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, Attention: Shelly DiCenzo

(2) Governing Board Members and Members-Elect of this District

Subject: NOTIFCIATION OF DATE AND TIME OF THE ANNUAL
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING [Education Code §35143]

At a regular meeting of the governing board held on November 8, 2022,
this board determined that the annual organizational meeting will take place as follows:

Annual Organizational Meeting of the Sunnyside Union School District

Date: December 13, 2022
Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location:  Sunnyside Union School
Room 33
21644 Avenue 196
Strathmore, CA 93267



